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Vision

“Seek innovation in quality,
productivity & technology to
ensure sustainable growth of the
group and all the stakeholders.”
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Mission

“Satisfy customers with
timely supplies of products
confirming to quality
standards at competitive
prices.”
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Board of Directors

Syed Shahid Ali —Chairman*

Mr. Saulat Said —Vice Chairman*

Mr. Munir K. Bana —Chief Executive

Mr. Najam |. Chaudhri —Indapendent Director
Ms. Lubna S. Pervez —Independent Director
Syed Sheharyar Ali —Non-Executive Director
Mr. Amir Zia —Non-Executive Director
Mr. M. Ziauddin —Executive Director

Mr. Shamim A. Siddiqui —Executive Director

* Chairman and Vice Chairman are Non-Exeacutive Directors

Audit Committee

Mr. Najam |. Chaudhri —Chairman
Mr. Saulat Said —~Member
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Exchange
Pakistan Stock Exchange

Bankers

Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited
Bank Al Habib Limited

Habib Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
JS Bank Limited

MCB Bank Limited

Meeazan Bank Limited

National Bank of Pakistan Limited
Soneri Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Bank Islami Pakistan Limited

Subsidiaries

— Specialized Autoparts Industries (Privata) Limited
- Muttiple Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited

— Specializad Motorcycles (Private) Limited

- Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited

Registered Office

Plot No. 23, Sector 19

Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi

Tel: +92-21-35065001-5
+92-302-8674683-9

Fax +92-21-385057453-54

E-mail: inquiry@ loads-group.pk

Shares Registrar

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
CDC House, 99-B, Block-B, SM.CH.S.

Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi

Tel: Customer Support Services: 0800-23275
Fax +92-21-34326053

E-mail: info@cdcpak.com

Registration with Authorities

Company Regstration Number. 0006620
National Tax Number: 09443118
Sales Tax Number: 0205870801264
Website

www.loads-group. pk
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Key Performance Indicators

Rs. n 000
Description 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Sales 4880663 4405126 4035658 3332572 2352366 @ 2462128
Groes Profit 520,588 547582 567,705 404 480 308,406 328,758
Profit before Texation 245,004 377,731 260,326 222408 177246 208447
Profit after Teostion 161 557 306,427 180,714 211,053 134,008 102,014
Shareholders’' Equity 3651342 3402578 1618362 1,430,281 1,220,370 1,008,009
Non - Curent Assets 2304604 1450807 1,006,204 828,212 614,300 571,371
Total Assets 5588850 3854610 2083407 2,605,757 1855427 175327
Total Lishilities 1,037 507 452,041 1,365044  1,256475 626,056 654,349
Current Assets 3284246 2403812 1977412 1,867,544 1241417 1,181,008
Current Liabilities 1,841,168 367,220 1270583  1,163823 573566 600,331
Cash Dividend 0% 10% 10% 0% 0% 0%
Stock Dividend 0% 10% 10% 1150% 0% 0%
lssued , Subscribed & Paid up Capital 151,250 137,500 75,000 75,000 6,000 6,000
Important Ratios 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Profitability
Gross Profit 1% 12% 14% 15% 13% 13%
Profit befors Tex 5% 9% 6% 10% 8% 8%
Profit after Tax 3% 7% 4% 6% 6% 4%
Return to Equity
Return on Equity before Tax 7% 11% 16% 2% 14% 199%
Returmn on Equity after Tax 4% 9% 11% 15% 1% 9%
Eaming per Shares 1.02 2.3 219 281 2270 17
Liquidity/Leverage
Current Ratio 1.78 6.73 156 1.62 2146 197
Break-up Valus per Share 2444 24.75 2158 10.19 204,90 18315

Total Lishilities o Equity 053 0.13 0.84 0.87 051 080
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Code of Conduct

Employees

We treat all the employees equally and fairly.

We do not tolerate any form of harassment.

Information and necassary facilities are provided to perform their jobs in a safe and legal manner.

Employees must not use, bring, or transfer illegal drugs or weapons on Loads Limited's properties.

Employeas should report suspicious people and activities to Human Resources Departmant.

No one should ask or expect any employee to break the law, or go against Loads Limited's policies and values.

Business Partners

Avoid conflict of interest and identify situations where they may occur.

Do not accept or give gifts, favors, or entertainment, if it appears to obligate the person who recaives it.

Use and supply only safe and reliable products and services.

Respeact our compeftitors and do not usa unfair businass practices to hurt the competition.

Do not have formal or informal discussions with our competitors on pricas, markets, products, production or
inventory levels.

Manufacture and produce products according to contract specifications.

Markeat our products and services in an honest, fair and ethical manner.

Do not compromise our values to make profit.

Business Resources

Do not use inside information about Loads Limited for personal profit Do not give such information to others.
Do not use Loads Limited's resources for parsonal gain or benefit

Protect confidential and propriatary information.

Do not use Loads Limited's resources to send, receive, acoass or save electronic information that is sexually
axplicit, promotes hate, violence, gambling, illegal drugs, or the illegal purchase or use of weapons.

Do not make false or misleading entries in Loads Group's books or records.

Communities

Follow all laws, regulations and Loads Limited’s pdlicies that apply to your work.

Do not entice or gve money or anything of value to government officials to influence their decisions.

We measure and assess our performance, and are transparent in our environmental responsibilities.

When Loads Limited standards are higher than what is required by local law, we meet the higher standards.
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Role of Chairman

The Chairman of the Board, Syed Shahid Ali, is a non-executive director. The Chairman is responsible for leadership and
effective parformancs of the Board and for maintensnce of relationships between directors that are open, cordial, and
conducive to productive corporation, Duties of the Chairman are:

Tolead and oversae the Board of Directors,

To fadilitate an opan flow of information betwesn managerment snd the Board, thus to irvolve the Board in the process of
effective decision making for the Company.

To lead a critical evaluation of Company’s managament, practices and adharence to the Company’s strategic plan and
objectives.

In accordance with Company law and as and when required, chair the meetings of the Board and meetings of the
shareholders in accordance with their terms of reference.

To establish, in consultation with the Company Secratary and the Chisf Exacutive, an agenda for each mesting of the
Board.

To seek compliance of the managament to implement the decisions of the Board.

To work dosaly with the Chief Exacutive and provide support and guidancs for the management on major issues,

To promote the highest standards of corporate govemnance.

To ensure that the Company has an effective and dear communication with its shareholders,

To ensure that new directors recaive appropriate induction into the Compsrny.

Role of Chief Executive

The Chief Exscutive has executive responsibility over the business directions sst by the Board. The Chisf Executive s
accountsbie to the Board for the conduct and performance of the Company. Responsiblities of the Chief Exacutive are:

To dlign the entire Company 1o the Vislon, Mission and Strategy evolved by the Board, such that everyons will focus his
efforts towards the success of the Company.

To build a corporate culture snd be a role model for the entire organisation.

To set performance standards for the Company and promote those standards with confidencs.

To manages the day-to-day operations of the Company’s business, strategic planning, budgating, financial reporting and risk
managament.

To buik good relationship between and among the employess of the Company, the govemment, the supply chain
assodates, the dealers and other stakeholders of the Company.

To provide strategic leadership to the organisation to ensure its future growth through unexpected as well as foreseen
threats, opportunities and to keep the Company in focus with competition, markets, products and growth technology.

To set standards required to maintain a compstitive advantags in the industry and implement these standards ino the
output of the Company.

To build a mlented team (hire talent and fire non-performers) and to lead the team to working togsther in & common
direction thus steering the Compsany toits strategy and vision through direction and effective communication.

To sat budgets, to furd projects which support the stratagy and ramp down projects which losa money. To manage the
Company’s capital judiciously and carefuly contral the Company’s expenditures.

To provide leadership and develop pdicies and procadures of the Company and ensure compliance of these procedures
and polidies.

To develop human resource of the Compary, the Company’s staffing needs of the future, treining, compensation packages
and to create a corporate culture of high standards and good value.

To build effective PR for the Company
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Profile of Directors

Syed Shahid Ali - Chairman

Syed Shahid Ali has a Master's degres in Economics from University of Punjab, a Graduate Diploma in Development Economics
from Oxford University and a Graduate Diploma in Management Sciencas from University of Manchester. He has been Chairman
of Loads Limited since 2005 and is curmently CEO of Treet Group of companies. Ha is also Director on the Boards of various publc
companies induding Packages Limited, |Gl Insurance Limited, Ali Automobiles Limited etc. He has been actively involved in sodal
& cultural activities and is Chaimnan of the Goveming Boards of several hospitals and philanthropic organizations induding Guab

Devi Hospital and Liaquat National Hospital,
Mr. Saulat Said — Vice Chairman

Saulat Said has a Master's dagree in Scienca from Punjab University. Earier ha worked for over 3 dacades with Packages Limited
in sanlor managament positions where he retired as Genaral Manager of the Company. He was CEO of IGI Insurance Limitad
before joining Loads Limitad as Director in the year 2007, Cumrently, he is also a Board Member of Treet Corporation Limited.

Mr. Munir K. Bana — Chief Executive & Director

Munir K. Bana qualified as a Chartered Accountant from AF. Ferguson & Co. in 1872 and is a fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pskistan. He has been on the Board of Loads Limited since 1966, initialy serving as Director Finance and later
elacted as Chisf Exacutive of the Company. Previously, he served on the Boards of various multi-national companies including
Parke-Davis & Boots as Finance Director for 18 years. He also served over 10 years as Honorary Chaimnan of Karachi Tools, Dies
& Moulds Centre, a public-private patnership. He was elected Chairman of Pakistan Associaion of Automotive Parts &
Accessories Marufacturers ("PAAPAM’) for the year 2012-13. Currently, he s also a Board mamber in all the Treet group of
Companies as well as Pakistan Steel Mill,

Syed Sheharyar Ali — Non-Executive Director

After completing his BBA from Saint Louis University in 2001, Syed Shaharyar Ali started his career with Packages Limited.
Cumrently, ha hokds the position of Exacutive Director in Packaging Solutions, a project of Treet Group. His portfolios also indlude
member goveming body Liaquat National Hospital, Karachi, President Punjab Netball Federation, Vice President Punjab Cyding
Association, Directior GET Motor Cyde Project, Vics President All Pakistan Music Coundl, Director Guab Devi Hospital and
Director Cutting Edge (Private) Limited.

Mr. M. Ziauddin — Executive Director

Mr. M. Ziauddin s a gaduate enginser from Peshawar University and obtained diploma in Airconditioning from Syracuse
University, USA. He has long experience in automobile and sir-conditioning industries, Commencing his career with Ali Automobile
Ltd, he sarved as Managing Director of OTS Elevator Co (USA) in Saudi Arsbia for 14 years. Mr. Ziauddin has been on the Board
of Loads since inception of tha Compary.

Mr. Shamim Ahmed Siddiqui — Executive Director

Mr. Shamim Siddiqui is a qualified Cost snd Managament Accountant & a Gold Medslist from Institute of Cost and Management
Accountants of Pakistan. He has been Chief Finandal Officer of the company since last 156 years. He has wide exparience in
financa, costing, planning & taoation.

Amir Zia — Non - Exacutive Director

AmirZia is a qualified accountant from Chartered Institute of Management Accountants (CIMA-UK). Ha is Chief Financial Officer of
Treat Group of Companies. He has vast experience and exposurse in strategic planning, industry andlysis, financiall economic
analysis & project evaluation, treasury managemant, intemational trade and intemational trade finance. His expertise also lies in
finandial and non-financial reporting, tax management, stockfixed income sacurities analysis & trading, financisl restructuring
{including dabtlequity restructuring/balancea sheet repositioning & capital restructuring); financial engineering and corporate affaira.
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Najam |. Chaudhri - independent Director

Najam |. Chaudhri has 40 years of professional experence in the Accounting profession. His career commencad West Wske Price
a firn of Chartered Accourtarts in the city of London and later on with A F. Ferguson & Co. (A member fim of
PricaWaterHouseCoopers), a leading Chartered Accountancy firn from where he retired in June 2007 as Senlor Partner. He is a
felow mamber of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England & Wales and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

Najam has worked in varicus senior positions and is a very wel respected professional. He has been an active member of various
organizations in Pakistan such as the Institute of Chartered Accountants where he has held different offices from Council member
to Vice President and later President. He has also ssrved on tha committee of the Corporate Governance in Pakistan; Technical
Advisor — Education Committee of intemational Federation of Accountants (IFAC), Member of the Sub-Group on Tax Reforms and
Public Finance of tha Economic Advisory Board (under the Chairmanship of Dr. Hafeez Pasha) and as a Committee Member on
Reform Process Leading to Functional Separation between Audit & Accounts (under the Chaimanship of Mr. MU, Beg).

Najam has also been a Member of the Govemment of Pakistan's Pay & Pension Committee and State Bank of Pakistan's
Restructuring Committee to examine proposals for divesting non-core functions such as Retal Cash Managament and Prize Bonds
Schame which led to the formation of the SBP Banking Services Corporation. He has also been the Director of Karachi Stock
Exchange and a member of the Ad-Hoc Public Accounts Committee of Sindh.

Ha is presantly an active member of the Sindh General Provident Investment Fund Board, Government of Sindh & Sindh Province
Pension Fund Beard, Government of Sindh and is a founding member of the Karachi Counci for Foreign Relations. He is also Board
member of Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited and also the chaimnan of Board's Audit Committse.

Lubna S. Pervez — independent Director

Lubna is a senior lawyer with a wide experenca of 25 years in tax laws. She joined M/, Rehan Naqvi Associates, as an associate
advocates in 1903 and later slevated as partner. Currently, she is Sanior Patner at Lubna Pervez & Associates, with a major focus
on tax and related matters snd represents the disnts before the Hon'ble Supreme Court, Horfble High Court of Sindh and
Balochistan and various appelant auhoritiss such as Appelate Tribunals and Tax Ombudsman.

She is mamber of the Supremea Court Bar Association, Sindh High Court Bar Asscdation, Karachi Bar Association and Income Tax
Bar Association. She is also appointed as member, Altemate Dispute Resclution Pansl of Federal Board of Revenue. She
graduated from University of Karachi and obtained her LL.B. from S. M. Law College, Karachi.
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Chairman’s Review

| am pleased to present the audited annual accounts of the Loads Group for the year endad June 30, 2018,
The Economy

The fiscal year 2018 witnessad heightaned political uncartainty that continuad til the elections of the country. Pskistan's economy
has continued to grow at positive pace with GDP of 5.8% as compared with 5.3% for FY2017. The continued implementation of
CPEC projacts, new power ganeration capacity, sustained recovery of agricuture and strong growth in consumption wers instru-
mental in achieving the recent parformance,

The main diiver has been the surge in imports by 179 year on year basis, reflecting strong domestic demand, implementation of
import-intensive CPEC projects and rising oll prices. In contrast, exports have bounced back by 12.0% after three years of continu-
ous decline due to supportive government measures, Growth in home remittances remainad muted, up slightly by 3.6%.

The large scale manufacturing sector remained positive snd grew by 6% on the back of improved energy supplies and better law
and order situation. Further, Public Sector Development Program and CPEC related activities also continued to boost industries,
such as cament, steal and heavy vehicles,

The Automotive Industry

The Auto Industry showed an impressive growth in overall cars / LCVs sales for the financidl year 2017-18 increased by 21%,
heavy vehides volumes increased by 169 and the tractor industry’s ssles increased by 20%.

The Company has geared up to mest the challengses in future with wide quality product range at competitive prices through an
efficient managament. We believe that consistent Govemment policies with long term vision are vital for the growth of auto industry.,

Sales of Loads Group

Net sales revenue of the Group touched Rs 4,880 milion and increassed by 119 over Rs.4 405 milion in tha previous year, on
account of launch of new model Honda Civic and growth in Suzuki cars, specially Cutus & WagornR volumes (partly offsst by
decline of 2% in Toyota Corolla and 34% in Buses).

Profitability

PBT and PAT of the Group decreasad by 356% and 47% respectively, on accourt of higher financial charges as compared to
previous year due o buk investment in associated company, H-tech Alloy Wheels Limited, “mark to markst” impact of notional loss
on investments and absence of tax credit on listing due 1o falling under minimum fumover) tax regime. Consaquently, tha group's
EPS stands dacreasad from As.2.31 (Restated) 1o Rs.1.02 for the year 2018,

Future Prospects

The Group will continue with its aggressive plans to invest in expansion and modemization to capitalize on the benefits of new
entrants. Your managemeant is datemmined to avail full benefits of these opportunities by continued focus on quality, productivity,
cost control and after ssles service to improve its competitiveness,

Acknowledgement

On my own behalf and on behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, | take this opportunity of acknowledging the devoted
and sincare services of employses of all the cadres of the Company. | am also grateful to our barnkers, shamholders, and valued
customers, the Original Equipment Marnufacturers, and the related Ministries for their continuad support.

I'.. - q\ '
A [ ST |
',{ FLaA ‘..r‘t--.;,:‘-\.“

Saulat Said
Vice Chairman

Karachi, October 1, 2018
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Directors' Report to the Shareholders

The Directors of your Company tske pleasure in presanting Loads Group's Annual Report together with Annual Audited Finandal
Staternants for the year ended Juns 30, 2018.

Operating and Financial Results (Consolidated) Rs. in Millions
2018 2017
Seles 4860 4405
Gross Profit 521 548
Operating Profit 344 307
Profit Before Taxation (PBT) 245 a78
Profit After Teaxation (PAT) 162 306
Restated
Eamings per share (EPS — in Rupess) — basic and diluted 1.02 231
Business Review

Your group has touchad sales of As. 4.9 billion per annum, registering an increase of As. 485 milion (+119%) over previous year,
on account of overwhslming response to new model of Honda civic, growth in Suzuki cars, spedally Cultus & WagonR volumes,
heavy vehicles & tractors (partly offset by decline of 29 in Toyota Corolla and 34% in buses),

Groas Profit and Operating Profit registered a decline of 5% and 149 respectively on account of rupee davaluation and depracia-
tion cost on major capitalization of plant & equipment for modemization & capacity enhancament, as plannad in the Initial Publc
Offer.

PBT and PAT for the year 2018 reflacts a significant decline of 35% and 479 respectively, mainly due to higher financial charges
as compared to previous year, on account of substantial investment in diversification into Alloy Wheels industry through subsidiary,
Hi-tach Alloy Wheels Limited, *mark to market” impact of notional loss on investments and absence of tax credit on listing duse to
falling undar minimum (turmover) tax regims. Consaquantly, tha group's EPS stands decreased from Ra 2.31 (Restated) to Rs,1.02
for the year 2018.

AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRY REVIEW

(a) Passenger Cars/Light Commercial Vehicles (LCVs)
Owverall cars / LCVs sales for the financial year 2017-18 increasaed by 21 % over previous year to 258,632 units. Honda and
Suzuki have performed well and their sales have grown up by 31% & 26% respectively, whereas Toyota Comlla Car sakes
declined by 2% during the year.

(b) Heavy Commercial Vehicles

Heavy vehicles volumes increased from previous year's 8,620 units to 9,846 units, registering an overall incresse of 15%.
Truck sales increasad by 23% dus to the impact of CPEC projects, whereas buses recorded a dacreass of 34%.,

(c) Tractors

The tractor industry’s sales increased by 20% over previous year, registering salkes of 70,887 units in 2018 (2017: 54,002
units), with growth of 40% and 249 in volumes of Al-Ghaz Tractors and Milat Tractors respactively.
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COMPANY’S SALES PERFORMANCE

The overall sales of the group have increasad by 11%. The Company’s product-wise perfommancs for the year is analyzed balow!

o =

Exhaust Systems Sheet metal components
Rs. in Millions
Products Sales
2018 | 2017 | +{-)%
Exhaust Systems 3191 3,063 42
Radiators 823 692 18
Sheat Matal Components 876 650 35
Total 4,890 4,405 11

Comments on performance of various product groups are given below:
a) Exhaust Systams

Sales have shown growth of 4 2%, mainly dus to succsss of new model of Honda Civic and growth in Suzuki volumes, partly
offsat by decline in Toyota Coralla and buses volumes.

b)  Radiators
This business increasad by 19%, mainly dus to growth in Suzuki car volumes and after market sales.
c)  Sheet Metal Components
This product group has registared a healthy growth of 359, mainly dus to growth of Honda and Suzuki cars.
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Other Material Changes or Commitments

No other material changes or commitments, which could affect the financial position of your Compeary, have occurred between the
end of the financial year and the date of this review.

Risk Management

The Risk managemeant process encompasses identification of strategic, financial, operational, legal and extemal risks and ensuring
appropriate measures to minimize adverse effect on the Company’s performance. Strategic risk arising from our customers’
demand and capacity utlization create risk of loss of business and related margins. Thesa risks are addressed through strategic
businass alignment and its effects are addmssed thoroughly.

The decreass in demand for Company’s product may have an adverse impact on its profitability due to lower ssles voluma resulting
from lower than anticipated growth in auto industry. The other factoris adverse foreign exchange movementi.e. PKR depradiation
will inflate the price of imports thus affecting the profitability of the Company. Finandial risks indude credit risk, market risk and
liquidity risks. An effective management process is in place and action plans are identified to address issues and mitigate risks.

Internal Financial Control

A systern of sound intemal control has been established and implemented at all levels within the company. The system of intermnal
control is sound in design for ensuring achievernents of Company’s cbjectives and operational effectivenses and efficiency, relable
financial reporting and compliance with laws, regulations and pdlicies.

Transfer Pricing

It is the company’s policy to ensure that all transactions entered with related parties must be at arm's length. In excaptional circum-
stances, however, compary meay enter into transactions, other than arm'’s length transaction, subject to approval of Board of Direc-
tors and Audit Committes, after justifying (and duly presenting in the finandial statements) its rationale and financial impact for the

departure.
Corporate Financial Reporting

The financial Statemeants prepared by the Management of tha Company present fairly its state of affairs, the results of its opera-
tions, cash flow and changes in equity. The financisl statements together with notes thereto have been drawn up in confomity with
the Companies Act, 2017. International Financial Reporting Standards have bean followed in the preparation of the financial State-
ments. Accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statermnents,

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) General Order, 2009

In terms of Companies (Corporate Sodial Responsibiity) Genersl Order, 2009, your company contributed in the following areas
during the current financial yean

] Energy Conservation: Projects to switch over to energy saving devices confinue in phases and compsry has recantly
installed solar power at its head office.

()  Quality and Ervironmentsl management systems: 1SO 9001 and 1SO 14001 cartifications, previously obtained by the
Company, continue to be renewed every year,

(i)  Business Ethics: Strict ethics were folowed in all business dealings throughout the year,

(v) Contribution to Nationsl Exchequer: The group met all its cbligations towards payments of income tax, sales tax and other
government levies aggregating Rs. 1 310 milion.
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Attendance of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors of your company has met six (6) times during the year 2017-18 and the attendance at each of these
meetings is as follows:-

Name of 25 27 9 Nov 21 28 25 2017 -
. Designation Sep Oct 17 Dec Feb Apr 18
17 17 17 18 18

Syed Shahid All Chalman P A A P P A 38

Mr. Saulat Sak Vice Chairman P P P P P P &6

Mr. Munir K. Chief P P P P P P a6

Bana Executive

Mr. Najam 1. Independant P A A P P P 4/6

Chaudhn Diractor

Syed Sheharyar Non -Exacutive P P A P P P &6

All Diractor

Mr. Amir Zia Non -Exacutive P P P P P P 6/

Director

Mr. Muhammad Exacutive P P P P P P 66

Zlauddin Director

Mr. Shamim A. Exacutive P P P P P P 686

Slddiqul Director

Ms. Lubna S. Indepandent - - - P P P 3%

Pervez Director

Quorum at Meetings a/8 &8 &8 9/9 99 8/

| aave of absenca was grantad to those direciors who were unable to attend a meeting.

Election Of Directors

The tem of directors expired on December 17, 2017 and the shareholders in their Extraordinary General Mesting held on Decem-
ber 11, 2017 elected a newly constituted board in accordancs with the statutory requirements.,
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The Board of Directors is composed of nine members (including one female director) and the curent composition of the Beard is
as follows:

S. No Name of Directors Category Number of Directors

1. Syed Shahid Ali
2, Mr. Saulat Said

3, Syed Sheharyar Al Non -Executive Directors 4
4. Mr. Amir Zia

5. Mr. Najam |. Chaudhri

6. Ms. Lubna Saleem Pervez cpniiont s g
7. Mr. Munir K. Bana

8. Mr. M. Ziauddin Exocutive Directors 3

9. Mr. Shamim A. Siddiqui

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of four non-executive directors, induding one independent drector, who is the Chaimnan of the
Committes.

During the year, Audit Committee held four meetings, each before the Board of Directors' meeting, to review the financial
statermants, internal audit reports, compliances with the best practicss of Coporate Govemancs requirements and other associat-
ed matters. Thess meetings included meeatings with the extemal auditors before and after completion of audit for the year endad
June 30, 2018.

Human Resources & Remuneration Committee

The Board has formed a Human Resources B Remuneration Committee (HR&RC) which consists of six members. As required,
tha Chairman of the HR&RC is a non-executive director. The Committee hald one meeting during the year to discuss and approve
the matters faling under the terms of reference of the Committee.

Chairman’s Review

The accompanied Chairman's review deals with the performance of the company for the year ended June 30, 2018 and the future
outlook. The directors endorse the contants of the review.

Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Govemance as contained in the Rule Book of Pakistan
Stock Exchangs. A statement to this effect is annexad with this report.

Pattem of Shareholding

The pattem of sharehokdng as on June 30, 2018 and its disclosure, as required by the Codea of Corporate Govemancs, is annexad
with this report.

Auditors

The present auditors, M's KPMG Tasser Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible, offer themsalves for re-ep-
pointmeant for the year ending Juna 30, 2019, Their sppointment has been recommendad by the Audit Committes.
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Future Outlook

Improved macroeconomic indicators, law and order situation, enthusiastic new governmeant will provide a new momentum to the
aub industry. Development activities related to CPEC are expectad to contribute 1o industrisl growth and improved infrastructure
in the country.

Your Corrpany is geared up to meet the challenges in the future, with a wide quality product range at competitive prices through
an effident managemsnt. We balisve that consistant Government policies with long term vision are vital for the growth of auto

industry.

The company has strong demand for its auto parts from existing custornars and the new entrants, who have announced their plans
for setting up automotive assembly plants.

The listing applcation for the Initial Publc Offering of our subsidary Mis. Hi-Tech Alloy Wheaels Limited has been filed with the PSX.
The above factors are expected to maintain the growth momentum in the auto parts industry.
Acknowledgements

The Board wishes to thank all the employess for their continuing support and hard work during the year. We also wish to extend
our thanks 1 our customers for their continued patronage and look forward to a fruitful relationship with tham in the years ahead.

By Order of ths Board
?'i"':",."-\ T30 PEe 3

MUNIR K. BANA —
Chief Executive

Karachi: October 1, 2018
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KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Sheikh Sultan Trust Bullging No. 2, Beaumant Road
Karachi 75530 Pakistan

+92 (21) 35685847, Fax +92 (21) 35685095

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Loads Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed
Companies [Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Wea hiave “evawad the aclosed Statement of Complianze with the Usted Comoanies
(Cade of Corporats Governancs) Segulstiens, 2017 {the Regulbtcns) preparad by the
Peard of Diracters of Loads Lennied {"the Company”) for the vear endad 30 June 2018
7 sccordance with the requiroments of regulation 40 of the Rsgulsticns.

The resperaibility fur compiance with the Reguiations is thar of the Raand of Directors
of the Company. Qur responsibility is to review whather the Staemean of Compliancs
reflacts the status ¢f (he Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulationz
ard repor. il 11 doss not 37d t2 highlight eny nen-cormpiance with tre raquiremeants of
the Regubttions, A revisw is limited primarily 10 inquiries of the Cempany s perseanel
and raview of various documents pregared by the Company to comaly vath the
Fegulstiora.

As & pact of ow Lot of the fmanciel statements we are required to obtain an
understanding of the accountng and miernal control systems sufficient to plan the aud
and devsiop en effectve awdd spproach, We era not raquirad to consider vacther tha
Board of Diractors’ s1atement on intarnal cantral covers all risks anvi controls or 10 form
an apinion ¢n the effactivenass of such miemal contrels, the Company's corporate
governansa orocaduras 7d riaks,

Tra Regulations raquira the Cormpany to place befors the Audic Committee, 2rd upon
rscommendahon n’ the Audit Committee, place before the Soard ¢f Dirsctors for thair
reviaws ard approvel. 13 related party trensaclons 3nd also snsure camplisnce with the
reqoremerts of ssction 208 ¢f the Companies Act, 207 7. We are only regquired and
have ensureC comamance of this reguirement 1o the axtent af tha approval of tha
related party tre"sactions by the Board of Diractaes upon recommendation of tha Audit
Cormrmittas \We have ne: carmed out procedures to 955855 anc determing the
Company < procese for wenufwaticn of relsted partisa and that winethar the “alated
party transaclions wers urdareken et Brm's length pean of not

Bazed on cur review, noth ra has come to our attention which causes us to bedieve that
tha S1atament ol Compliance doz3 not appropriately refieat the Company's comp-ance,
in all matenal respects, with the recuirements contained in the Regulanions s
aoplicabla to the Campary for the year ended 30 June 2018.

W

PEVG Daar 183 4 C0., 1 PATAD N MAUMIRT 1 PRI WE B DA ORS00 T8 PRV I &
Fonasert Tarow Dvve 2 Tatc w1 K VE e ool Compatlhs (R Wear e s A 54w sy
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Further, we rianhght balow astances of ron-compliancs with the requirements o° tha
Requlztions o3 reflected inthe paragraph reference winere thess are sialed nthe
Statement of Lomplignce:

Note/paragraph
S.No. Reference to  Description
the
Statement of
Compliance
' 2 Tha Bcard of Diractors comprises of nine dirsctors, This
ncluces lwo independent d actors whick era 'e3s than e
rrascribad limit of three directers ll.a. one third of tha tntal
members of tha Baard) as stipufated in requlation 6 (11 of
e H::;;I:L'itu_:n'_:
g het neaw members oo the reconstituted Boerd have no;

chtained the Dirsctors’ Training Program (DTP) cartification
&3 requraa hy 1he requiation 20 12) of the Regulasticaa

Date: 1 October 2018 KPMG Tasecr Hadi & Co.
Chartared Accountants
Karachi
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Name of company Loads Limited
Yearending June 30, 2018

The compary has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the folowing manner:
1. The total number of directors are 9 as per the folowing:

a. Msle 8
b Female 1

2. The composition of board is as folows:

Independent Directors Mr. Najamn |. Chaudhri
Ms. Lubna Saleem Pervez

Non-Executive Directors Syed Shahid Ali
Mr. Sausat Said
Syed Sheharyar Ali
Mr. Amir Za

Exacutive Directors Mr. Munir K. Bana
Mr. M. Ziauddin
Mr. Shamim A. Siddiqui

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is seving as a director on more than five listed companies, including this
company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of Isted holding companies where applcsbla).

4, The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been takan to disseminate
it throughout the compary along with its supporting policies and procedures,

5. The board has developad a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the company.
Acomplets record of particuars of significant palicies along with the dates on which they were spproved oramended has
been maintined.

6. Alltha powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by board/ share-
holdars as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations,

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chaiman and, in his absence, by a director electad by the board
for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect 1o frequency,
recording and dirculating minutes of masting of board,

8. The board of directors have a formal pdlicy snd transparent procadures for remuneration of directors in accordanca with
the Actand these Regulations.
0. The Board has not arranged Directors’ Training program during the year,

10. The board has spproved appointment of CFO, Company Secratary and Head of Intemnal Audit, including their remunera-
tion and terms and conditions of employment snd complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations,

1. CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statemants before spproval of the board.
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The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a.  Audit Committee

Mr. Najam |. Chaudhri - Chaimnan
Mr. Saulat Ssid - Member
Syed Sheharyar Ali - Meamber
Mr. Amir Zia - Member

b. Human Resources & Remuneration Committee

Ms Lubna Salkeem Peivez - Chairperson
Mr. Saulat Said - Meamber
Mr. Munir K. Bana - Member
Syed Sheharyar Ali - Meamber
Mr. Amir Zia - Mamber
Mr. Shamim A. Siddiqui - Mamber

The terms of refersnce of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for
compliance.

The frequancy of meetings (quartertyhalf yearly/ yearly) of tha committee were as per following:

a.  Audit Committea 4 quarterly mestings
b.  HRand Remunemation Committes 1 annual meeting

Thea board has set up an effective intemal audit function which is considared suitsbly qualfied and experiencad for the
purposa and are conversant with the policies and procadures of tha company.

The statutory auditors of the comparny have confined that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality
control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that thay orany of the partners
of the firm, their spouses and minor chidren do not hold shares of the compary and that the firm and all its partners are
in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons assodated with tham have not been appointed to provide other services except in
accordance with the Act, thesa regulations or any other regulatory requiremant and the auditors have confirmed that they
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that al other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Zess
N Y R

Munir K. Bana ————

Chief Executive

October 1, 2018
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KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Sheikh Sultan Trust Building No. 2, Beaumont Road
Karachi 75530 Pakistan

+92 (21) 35685847, Fax +92 (21) 35685005

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the members of Loads Limited

Report an the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

Wha rave sudit=a the annexsd censobdaled fingncia! statements of Loads Limited and
its eubsidianes {the Group), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
poston &s al 30 June 2018, and the consolidated statamant of profit or loss, the
consoldelec statemant of comgrshensive incoms, tha consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
andad, a7d notas to the consalidated finanaid slataments, including 3 summary of
signidicant ecocanting pokcics and othar exglanatory nformation.

In our opinion. consalidated firanciel stetementa gve a troe and fair view of the
consolidated finencial poaition of the Group as at 30 Juna 2018, and of its consolidated
financiel parfarmanea and its consalidated cash fiows for the year then endad in
acrordance vith the accounting and reporting standards &s epplicable 1 Pakstan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducied our audit in acoordance with Intemnational Standards on Audmng 1SAs)
&y ypplicable in Pakistan. Our responstilities under thoze standards ara frtner
describad in the Auditors’ Besponsibiities fov the Avgit of the Consolidated Financis!
Staremenis section ¢f our report. Wa ars indspandant of the Group in accordsnce
with the Internatioral Ethice Siandargs Soard for Accountanms' Code of Ettnes oy
Profassional Accountsnis as adopted by the Institule of the Chartered Accountants of
Pakisten (the Codel, and we have fulfited our othar sthical respansibifities in
seooedance with the Code. We beligve that the audit evidence we have abianes i
sufficient and sppropriate to provids a basis for aur opimon,

Emphasis of Matter

Ws draw attantion to note 1.3 1o the consalidated financal statements, which siates
that tha oneratons of the subsidiary company, Spacializad Motorcyclas (Private
Limitad hava ceassd and transferred to the Parent Company. Accordingly, the linancsl
statemants of the suosidiary were not pregaraed on going concern basis, Do uprion =
net modif 2d in respect of this matter.

e
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our profassional judgement, were of mas:
significance in our sudit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
Thesa matters were addiesscd in the coniext of our audit of the consclidatsd financial
siatements as & whols, and i forming cur opinion therson, and wa do not prowds a
separals opinion on these matters.

Fallovsng are the Kay audit matters:

S. No.

i

Key audit matters

Revenue Racognition

RHefer noies 3.12 en 24 10 the
consolidated financal statements.

The Group's revenue lor the year
ended 30 Juns 2018 was Rs.
4,889.¢ millicn.

The Group's revenug is princgally
ganarated from the salz of
radiatory, exhsust systems and
other components for autormotive
rdusiry (collectively reforrod as
"Products”).

The timing of revenue recognition
depends on e tarms of individusl
salas transaations and ravenue is
gunersly recognized when the
Products lsave tha Croup’s
vaarehauses. Accordingly, there is
3 risk that revenua is racognized
for sakes of indwidusl products
bsiora ths significant risks =nd
rewsrds of gvmersship of the
goods sold havs passad to the
Cusiomears.

Ws identified ravenus recognition
as & kay audit matier because
revanua is ona of tha kay
performance indicators of the
Group and tharafore there @ an

How the matter was addressaed
In our audit

Our audtt procadures to assass tha
recognition of ravenus, amongst
others, included the fallowing:

» 3s3s3ead the design,
rrpiementation and operating
sffectivaness of the kay internal
controls over the Group's
3ystems which govern tha
Tevenue recognition;

» wwpocted sales contracts with
customers on 8 3ampls basiz to
understand and assess the
terms and conditions therein
which may attect the recoanition
of ravenus;

* compared revenus trensactonrs
recordad during the current year,
on a s:ampls basis, with iwvoices,
sales contracts and goods
dalivary notes to asss55
whether the relgtad revenue
was recognized in accordance
with the Group's revenus
recognition eccounting policies;

= compered on & sample basis,
revanue transactions recorded
just befors and after the year
ena with tha undearlying goods
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Key audit matters

inherent risk that ravenue could be
racorced in an incarrect nerad ar
coLid ba subjsat 10 maniplation in
order 1© achweve finzncial tarpsts
and exgectations.
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How the matter was addressed
in our audit

asiivery notes and ciher relevart
docuMEnts 1o assess whether
ne reverue hod been
recognized in the appropriate
accounting period; and

 napected manug! journal entnes
‘efating 10 ravenye which weara
razed during tha yaar, snquirsd
of managemam tha reasans far
such adjustments and inspected
underiying documenss on
sampde hasis

Assessing the carrying value of the investment in associate

Referno1e 3,14 and 6 to she
corsolidated financia statzmems.

The carrying valug of 1he Group's
invesimant in associate as st 30
Juna 2018 was 35 399.1 miicn,
whizh expseded the marke! value
at that da1e and ‘owvar than the
asset's value in Lse.

A5 @l 30 June 2018, managemsnt
condustad an imps rment 1ast to
assaes the recovarshilizy of the
camying ‘value cf the investment n
assonale. Ths was paricemed
using a discountad cash flow
made to caledate tha assa1's
vakue in use, A number of key
Judgemants wers madein
cstermining the inputs into
dizcountad 28zh flaw modal which
iIrcluded expacred future cash
flows, growl i rste and tho
deoount e applisd to the cash
fionve.

We idantifiad asssssing the
zorrying va'us of tha investmentin

Qur audit procsaurss to e3223: the
carrying vabue of tha investment o
associate, amonast olhers, inciuded
1he lollovang:

» =ngaged our intemal valuathion
SpecalisTs 19 ASSIsT us in
voluating the assumptions and
juzgemsants sdoptas by
managament in its discaunted
cish Flowr sralysis reletng to
growth rats end the ciscount
rate usad to derve the
recovergble amount of e
invastmant in assocists;

= valsgied Lhe dscounted cash
tlow preparad by managemsant
and conziderad the passibility of
SI10r OF MENagemeant Has; and

» considersd whathar tha
dizclosurss in the conso'icatad
financizl stataments in respect
of the imparment assessnen!
raflacted the risks inharant in
the kay assumptions with
referance to the requirements of
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Koy audit matters

gssociole a5 3 key oudit mattar
bec3auss of its significancs to tha
consolidalzd lrancal staternents
=nd because assessing tha key
iMmpairmert assumpnans inmlvas
2 significant degres of
meznagement judgemsant, which
mey allect both the carrying value
of tha Group's invasiment in
E3s0cate as wall 83 any
impairmert chargs for the year,
vl may e subject (o
managesmsnt biss.

Valuation of Stock In trade

Sefer notes 3.8 enc 7 10 the
conzobdatad financel statements.

Tha halinca of gross stock-in-
trade 31 30 June 2018 i3 Ra.
1.667.68 milicn, against wiwh an
chsolescance pravision of As. 4.9
millianis reld.

Tha Groug reviews its finishas
goods imentory oo a regular basis
and, wherz appropriate, makes
oimasinn for nhsolctc inventory
mased or estimates of future sales
actvily,

Managemant's judgemeant &
requined Lo ausess the appropriste
lev of pravisioning requirad for
the sventanes, including the
ags=3sment oF availebls fects ano
reumstances, the siock-in-racs
oven phyzical conditions, the
market e2ling prices and
estimaled sefing mosts of tha
stock-in-trds.

How tha matter was addrassed
in our audit

the relavant accountirg
standards.

Qur aucn precadures to assass the
valustion of stock-in-trade, smongst
nthers, included the following:

= arended management’s
svenlory counts and observed
tha procass at matenal
svenlory locatons, including
obsseving the process
mplamented by manageman
to identify and monitor obzoists
stock;

« 3sss3gsd the adequacy of the
allvano: lor obsolescence, by
taking into consideration the
status of the egaing and
convditions of the inventorios
ard historica! ussgs pattsm;

« re<alculated the ellowanes far
inventory obsclescenos in
sccordances with tha Group's
palicy,

consicarad tha histonical
eccurscy of provisions meds by
the Graup by axaminag the
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Key audit matters

Wea ‘ncused on Lhis orsa as the
siock-ir-trace iz matarial 1c the
Group’s consalideted fianaal
statavants and the detenmustion
of allowence for avertory
oozoleszence irvalves significant
Tangagrent' s | socgement 7a
=stimeticr.
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How the matter was addressed
in our audit

renversal of previouz v nscorded
Erevisons; and

asseesed the adsquacy of 1hu
ralated daclkozuresin the noies
1 the consolidazed finanaial
statemenis

Credit risk concentration and recoverability of Trade Debts

Aefer notes 2.9 a3nd 8 12 the
zonsoliZated finerzisl statements.

As At 50 Lane 7018 she Group's
trado Gobls were Re 3508 milboe
agairst which no clowancs for
doubtful debts was reccrced.

Tha 1op 1 custom=-s o° the Group
censhilule:? popuoxealey 4% ol
the cuistanding frode debts as 4t
30 June 2018,

Groun sssessud (¢ ecdversadity
of trade csbis with reference Lo
the credit hstory 2f the
rustomars. the kerath ol
relationship with the customer 2~
thue ruslomér's repaymeant natory
and knave~ marke! lactacs.

We denntied this 63 & ksv aucit
matter a5 thure is @ ngk that 2ame
of the trads csbtors may nut ke
recoversble and, therstors,
jdgrment 15 required to evsluats
wathar gy allowaice saculd he
mede 10 refizct the nsk.

Our audit prozequrss to asssss the
crecit Nsk concentreton end
recoveraoilily of rade oebls,
RMCAGaL othars ancluded the
fnllnwing:

* t=sted tha apsing rsocet of tos
trade dehis far its sccurany aro
raliskiny;

* reviewad he agaira enalyais of

and assasesd the racaverahilicy
of significant and long gverdo::
balances, with referenca 1o
calns and payment track
THC

«  pxamined s.h3equent receipts
‘rorm tho cusltomars, ar where
there wars ne subseguent
~anaipts, analyzed their
LAyl frack cecords 1o
355658 the "ecovesbiiiy of trs
suteianding trads dahts: and

s aualucted manacemeant
E3sLMDtIoNS USSC to oator e
prevesann for douotful debts
impanment 0SS wits raferancs
10 turnaver diys, fustorical
collection pattarn, ancd the
broader industry factors
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Key audit mattars

How the matter was addressed
In our audit

Capitalization of property, plant and equipment

el notes 3.2 and 4 to the
conscd Gated inarcrl sistemants.

The nel ook valua of the Group's
pregenty, planl and sguigment 53
st 3C Jurs 20018 was Re. 1,8749.7
millign

I'he Greod eonhinuas 1 inwast n
sanilizant ceoital projects
including the assamoling of
impered planes 1o manulactunng
&nd painting of Alloy VWheels and
nther gutomative products. The
Croup alsn anquired land in the
coient yair,

‘e identif'ed thie 35 a key aud't
ARl A4S capaal expenditura
rec ras congideration of the
nature of cas1a incurrad 10 ensura
tra: tha capftalizatior of orcparty,
PUnt @ syuipmen | meels the
specific recognition critaria of
sahzvint aoccous g standarcs.

{lur audit procadurss to assess the
racogn tion of property, plant and
€qJipment, amongst omars,
ireludedd 19 foligearg:

* amsesucd the Group's
capizalization policy to deterrire
complignse with relevant
scocunting stendards ang tested
the apsrating affectivanass of
controls over the spoication of
tha policy to sxpanditure
incutred on projects within the
Graup's mapital plan dus g ke
year

* zzseszed the nature of costs
incurred In capizal orojacs
shrough testing ol amounts
recorded snd the relatec thirc
parmy invnices and contracts, and
considered whathar the
axpandilure miet the snjera far
cEpitelizaton wnder ralgvan:
acenenting standards, &nd

e ocxamired the tite dacumeants,
including titls dead, 1o essess
whether the title docomsnts ars
in tra name ol the Group.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditors’
Report Thereon

Manzpament is responsitee for e other nlormeten, The Other information

romanses the aformaton incladsd in ths Group's Annual Hepart out doss not includa

the oveclicated linaxia) Staremeants &ne aur 3ud tors” report thereon

Our opiniar on tha consolideted hngnciel statemenis does not covar tha cikes
mfgreranicn and we 3o not express any foam of aseance nonciugion therson.

s
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In connection with our audit of the censokidatad financ al sistements, our responsitility
'3 10 read the other Information aad, in dong =0, consider whether the othar
inlormation is matenelly nconsistent with the consolidsted finanmal statements ar our
knowieage obiained in the audit, or atherwise appeasrs 1o be materally misstated. I,
basad on 1he viork we have performed, we conclude that thera is a material
misstatamant of this ather information, we ara recuirad to repart thet fact. We nawe
nathing to repect in this regara.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Manegamant i3 responsible for the preparation and fair presantation of tha
consclidated tmanual stements n accurdznce with accounting and regorting
standarde 35 applicabla in Pekistan and Comrpanies Act, 2077 and for such intarns!
control 3 menagement detenmines 1$ necessary 1o enable the oreperation of
consolidatad financial statements that are free from matarial misstatamant, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consalidated hrancial statemeants, mansgameant is responsiols for
assassing the Group's ebiily 10 ¢continee £ a golng concern, disclosing, o5 applicable,
matters related to going concern and 15ing the going concarn basis of accounting
unless managemen: aither intands 1o liquiiata the Gioup or Lo ceese oparatians, of
nas ne realistic sltemative but to do so.

The Beard of Dicectors is rasponsible for ovarseeng the Group's financal reportng
process

Auditors” Reaponaibliities for the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements

Qur objactves sre to cbiain ressonable assurancs about whathar the conscbaated
imancal statements as & whols ara fres frorn matenal misgstatemsant, whether dee o
fraud or arrar, and 10 issue 21 auditors” report that includes our apinion. Seascnable
assurance is @ high kevel of assurance, but i3 not 8 guerantse that an sudit conducted
in accordanca with ISAs a3 spplicadis in Pakistan will 2lways gatact 5 material
misstatemant whan it axists, Misstaterneants can arise from fraud or errar end ars
considered matenal if, indivicually ar in the agoregste, they could rezsonably be
axpacted to mluence the ecannmiz decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consotdated financial statsments

Az part of an audit in accordence with ISAS as applicabla in Pakistan, we exarcige
professions! judgement and mzniain profassonal skeaticam throughout the sudid.
Wa alzo:

W



36 &Loads Limited
kPME

KPMG Taseer Hadl & Co.

* |dentify and assess tha risks of matenal risstaternamt of thas conzolidatad
financal statements, whether due to fraud or error, dasign and perform audit
precadures raspansive 16 thase risks, and obtain sudit evidence thet is sufficiant
and appropriata to protide a basis for ow opinion, The risk of not detecting &
matarial misstatement resultng from frawd is higher than for one resulting from
arrcr, as freud may involve colusion, forgery, intenticnal cmissions,
misrepreseniations, or the override of ntemal comiral.

» Obtain an undarstanding of intemel contral ralevant to the audil in order 1v
design audit procechmes thal are appropriate in tha circumstancss, but not for
the purpose of Bxorsssing an apinion cn ths affectivenass of the Group's
intermnal contral,

* Sysluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies uesd end the
reascnablenesa af accounting estimetas and related disclosures msds by
mansgemant.

= Cenclude on the appropratersas of management’s use of the going corcaem
Lass ol accouming and, based on 1he sudit evdence obtainec, whether a
materia uncartainty exists ralated to events or conditions thal rmay CAsT
significant doudt on the Group's ebdity 1o continue &s 3 going concarn, |f we
canclude thet & matedial uncartainty exists, We &re required 1o draw attention in
our auditors” report 1 the related diacieaurss in the consolidated hinancsl
statements or. if such cisdosures are insdecuats, ta modify our opinion. Cur
cenclusions are basad on the audit evidence obdained uo to the cate of our
auditors’ report. Howaver, futurs evants or conditions ey cause the Group to
cease to continue 3% 8 QoG concar.

o Evaluste Lwe cverall peesentation, structure and content of the censolidated
financial stetements, including the disclosures, ovd whether the consoldated
firancil sialements reprasant the underlying transecticns and svantain 3
manner tha; achisves fair presantation

« Dbtain sull ciont anpropaate audit evidencs regarding 1he financial information
of tha entitias or tusiness actvities within the G-oup 10 BxXpress an ooinion on
the consalkiated fnancial statemesnts, We are responsible for the direction,
supanvision and performance of the graup audit. We rernain salely responsitle
{er nur audit cginicn.

wa communicate with 1 Bosrd of Directors regarding, amang other matters, the
planned scope ard timing of the nudit and significant audit findings, including any
signihcant deficienci2a in internal contrel that we 3antify during our audit.

s
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We also provide the Board of Dieectors with a stalement {7at we have camplied with
relevant sthical requirements regsrding independence, and to communicate with them
all ralationships end other mattars that may ressonably be thought to besr an o
independencs, and where applicable, related safsguards.

From the Matle:s communicated with tha Board of Diractars, we determine thoss
atters that wara of mos: significance m the audit of the conzolidated financia!
gtatements of the cwrent perkd and ars thersfors the kay audit mattars. We desanhe
these matiess in our auditors’ report unless aw or regulston precludes public
cisclosure sbout the matter or when, in exlierrely rare circumstances, we dstarming
trat a matter shauld nol be communicated in our report becausa the adverse
conseguerces of doing so would reasonably be sxpected to outweigh the pubiic
interest benefits of such communication.

Tha engagament partnar on the audil rasulting . this indepandant auditors’ rapart is

Amyn Malik,
KRG e Beds 4G
Date: 1 October 2018 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Karachi
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2018
Note 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
ASSETS (Rupees)
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 1,879,663,053 782,307,297
Intangible assets 5 2,248,940 2,088,635
Long term investments 6 399,117,546 639,025,429
Long term loans and receivables 9 18,257,596 27,386,282
Employee benefits - gratuity 21.2 5,317,208 -
2,304,604,343 1,450,807,643
Current assets
Stores and spares 25.2 44,933,529 54,094,440
Stock-in-trade 7 1,662,758,743 1,181,967,494
Trade debts - net 8 350,809,641 223,972,326
Loans and advances 10 155,422,463 92,413,727
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 11 247,070,821 191,474,809
Current maturity of long term receivables 9 47,104,408 33,547,375
Taxation - net 12 165,957,057 175,784,003
Investments 13 74,292,038 107,436,273
Cash and bank balances 14 535,897,253 343,121,346
3,284,245,953 2,403,811,793
Total assets 5,588,850,296 3.854.619.436
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Authorised capital
200.000.000 (30 June 2017: 200,000.000) ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 17 2.000,000.000 2.000.000.000
Share capital
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 17 1,512,500,000 1,375,000,000
Share premium 1,095,352,578 1,095,352,578
Capital reserve
Unrealised gain on re-measurement of available-for-sale investments 13,240,378 33,726,169
Revenue reserve
Unappropriated profit 696,944,970 898,499,945
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 3,318,037,926 3,402,578,692
Non controlling Interests 18 333,304,662 -
Total equity 3,651,342,588 3,402,578,692
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 19 5,014,204 8,935,018
Deferred tax liabilities 20 91,325,057 85,589,139
Employee benefits - gratuity 21.2 - 287,395
96,339,261 94,811,552
Current liabilities
Current maturity of liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 19 14,049,148 13,258,088
Short term financing 22 1,439,632,009 28,395,236
Trade and other payables 23 364,664,760 313,567,792
Unclaimed dividend 3,574,008 1,420,509
Accrued mark-up on short term financing 19,248,522 587,567
1,841,168,447 357,229,192
Total equity and liabilities 5,588,850,296 3.854.619.436
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 15

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

>

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive

Director
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Consolidated Statement of Profit Or Loss

39

Note 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

Revenue 24 4,889,663,855 4,405,126,503

Cost of sales 25 (4,369,075,348) (3,857,544,318)

Gross profit 520,588,507 547,582,185

Administrative, selling and general expenses 26 (227,024,830) (185,265,945)

293,563,677 362,316,240

Other expenses 27 (36,322,302) (28,532,034)

Other income 28 83,668,622 63,192,051

47,346,320 34,660,017

Operating profit 340,909,997 396,976,257

Finance costs 29 (90,961,193) (45,751,375)
Unrealised (loss) / gain on re-measurement of investments

at fair value through profit or loss - at initial recognition 13.1 (7,534,489) 13,477,480

Share of profit in associate - net 6.1.1 2,679,323 13,029,143

Profit before taxation 245,093,638 377,731,505

Taxation 30 (83,536,858) (71,304,206)

Profit for the year 161,556,780 306,427,299

Profit attributable to:

Owners of the Company 154,911,054 306,427,299

Non-controlling interests 18 6,645,726 -

161,556,780 306,427,299

(Restated)

Earnings per share - basic and diluted 31 1.02 2.31

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

>

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive

Director
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40 &Loads Limited

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Note 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Profit for the year 161,556,780 306,427,299
Other comprehensive income:
ltems that are or may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss
Unrealised (loss) / gain on re-measurement of
available-for-sale investments 13.2.1 (20,485,791) 9,920,314
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Loss on re-measurement of defined benefit liability 21.2.4 (11,613,554) (3,548,495)
Related tax 20.2 3,367,931 1,064,549
(8,245,623) (2,483,946)
Share of loss in associate's defined benefit liability
recognized in other comprehensive income 6.1.1 (2,051,470) -
Total comprehensive income for the year 130,773,896 313,863,667
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company 124,128,170 313,863,667
Non-controlling interests 18 6,645,726 -
130,773,896 313,863,667
The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
“\"-s, P
}. ‘-
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Attributable to owners of the Company

Share capital Capital reserve Revenue
reserve
Note Issued, Share Unrealised gain/ Unappropriated Total Non- Total
subscribed premium (loss)on profit controlling equity
and paid up re-measurement interests
capital of
available-for-sale
investments
(Rupees)
Balance at 1 July 2016 750,000,000 - 23,805,855 844,556,592 1,618,362,447 - 1,618,362,447
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2017
Profit for the year - - - 306,427,299 || 306,427,299 -|| 306,427,299
Other comprehensive income - - 9,920,314 (2,483,946) 7,436,368 - 7,436,368
- - 9,920,314 303,943,353 313,863,667 - 313,863,667

Transactions with owners of the Company
Contributions and distributions

Issue of 50,000,000 ordinary shares at the rate of Rs. 34 per share 17 500,000,000 | | 1,200,000,000 - - || 1,700,000,000 -|1,700,000,000
Final dividend at the rate of 10% (i.e. Re. 1 per share) for the

year ended 30 June 2016 - - - (125,000,000 | | (125,000,000) -|| (125,000,000)
Issue of bonus shares at the rate of 10% (i.e. 10 shares for every -

100 shares held) 125,000,000 - - (125,000,000) - - -
Total contributions and distributions 625,000,000 1,200,000,000 - (250,000,000) 1,575,000,000 - 1,575,000,000
Preliminary expenses written off during the year 16 - (104,647,422) - - (104,647,422) - (104,647,422)
Balance at 30 June 2017 1,375,000,000 1,095,352,578 33,726,169 898,499,945 3,402,578,692 - 3,402,578,692
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2018
Profit for the year - - - 154,911,054 | | 154,911,054 6,645,726 161,556,780
Other comprehensive income - - (20,485,791) (10,297,093) | | (30,782,884) - (30,782,884)

- (20,485,791) 144,613,961 124,128,170 6,645,726 130,773,896
Transactions with owners of the Company
Contributions and distributions
Final dividend at the rate of 10% (i.e. Re. 1 per share) for the

year ended 30 June 2017 - - || (137,500,000) | | (137,500,000) -|| (187,500,000)
Issue of bonus shares at the rate of 10% (i.e. 10 shares for every

100 shares held) 137,500,000 - - (137,500,000) - - -

137,500,000 - - (275,000,000) (137,500,000) - (137,500,000)
Changes in ownership interests
Acquisition by Non controlling interests 18 Hi Hi [ (71,168,936)| [ (71,168,936)] | 326,658,936 255,490,000

- - - (71,168,936) (71,168,936) 326,658,936 255,490,000

Balance at 30 June 2018 1,5612,500,000  1,095,352,578 13,240,378 696,944,970 _ 3,318,037,926 333,304,662 3,651,342,588

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

» v

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2018

Note 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 245,093,638 377,731,505
Adjustments for non-cash income and expenses:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 41 104,143,466 94,094,977
Amortization of intangible assets 5 968,122 441,961
Allowance for inventory obsolescence 71 3,265,920 1,623,406
Finance costs 29 46,049,217 35,642,127
Finance lease charges 29 1,041,475 2,090,311
Provision for gratuity 21.2.3 1,718,497 1,588,046
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 28 (25,447,982) (24,300,942)
Share of profit in associate - net of tax 6.1.1 (2,679,323) (13,029,143)
Capital loss / (gain) on sale of investments 27 16,485,608 (76,404)
Mark-up income on investments 28 (35,772,187) (30,321,966)
Dividend income 28 (2,405,899) (2,469,712)
Un-winding of mark-up on long term receivables 28 (3,514,240) (1,105,361)
Mark-up income on loan to employees 28 (2,010,578) (1,819,246)
Mark-up income from Participation Term Certificates 28 (12,655,665) (12,454,200)
Unrealized (gain) / loss on re-measurement of investment classified as
‘at fair value through profit or loss' - at initial recognition 13.1 7,534,489 (13,477,480)
341,814,558 414,157,879
Working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores and spares 9,160,911 15,443,381
Stock-in-trade (484,057,169) (76,526,578)
Trade debts - net (126,837,315) (10,083,659)
Loans and advances (63,008,736) 57,636,444
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables (56,510,119) (11,669,794)
(721,252,428) (25,200,206)
Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables 49,791,988 158,206,805
Cash generated from operations (329,645,882) 547,164,478
Mark-up paid (26,083,282) (51,381,946)
Gratuity paid (18,936,654) -
Mark-up received from loan to employees 2,010,578 1,819,246
Income taxes paid - net (64,606,063) (86,044,005)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (437,261,303) 411,557,773
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment (1,197,814,087) (289,649,376)
Payments for acquisition of intangible assets (1,128,427) (1,782,602)
Payments for acquisition of investments (56,414,564) (253,569,974)
Proceeds from disposal of investment 285,588,647 1,165,128
Mark-up received on investments and bank deposits 35,772,187 30,321,966
Mark-up received from Participation Term Certificates 12,655,665 12,454,200
Dividend received 2,405,899 2,469,712
Dividend received from associate - 7,620,680
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 40,443,257 11,309,876
Net cash used in investing activities (878,491,423) (479,660,390)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments against finance lease obligation (22,851,639) (24,848,224)
Consideration received from Non controlling interest 18 255,490,000 -
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares - 1,700,000,000
Preliminary expenses 16 - (104,647,422)
Dividend paid (135,346,501) (123,579,491)
Net cash generated from financing activities 97,291,860 1,446,924,863
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,218,460,866) 1,378,822,246
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 314,726,110 (1,064,096,136)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 33 (903.734.756) 314.726.110
The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
Ea L PR, R, v
> S
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director
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1.

1.1

CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Legal status and operations

The Group consists of Loads Limited (the Parent Company), Specialized Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited (SAIL),
Multiple Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited (MAIL) ,Specialized Motorcycles (Private) Limited (SMPL) and Hi-Tech Alloy
Wheels Limited (HAWL) (formerly Hi-Tech Autoparts (Private) Limited).

Loads Limited (the Parent Company) is a public listed company, which was incorporated in Pakistan on 1 January 1979, as
a private limited company under Companies Act, 1913 (Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

(repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017) on May 30, 2017).

On 19 December 1993, the status of the Parent Company was converted from private limited company to public unlisted
company. On 1 November 2016, the shares of the Parent Company were listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX).

The principal activity of the Parent Company is to manufacture and sale of radiators, exhaust systems and other components
for automotive industry.

The Parent Company’s registered office and plant is situated at Plot No. 23, Sector 19, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi.

There are four subsidiaries and one associate (Treet Corporation Limited) in the Group. The details are as follows:

Name of the Company . Effective Holding % Principle line of business
Incorporation
date 30June 30 June
2018 2017
Subsidiaries
Specialized Autoparts Industries 2 June 2004 91% 100% Manufacture and sell components
(Private) Limited (SAIL) for the automotive industry.
Multiple Autoparts Industries 14 May 2004 92% 100% Manufacture and sell components
(Private) Limited (MAIL) for the automotive industry.
Specialized Motorcycles 28 September 2004 100% 100% Acquire, deal in, purchase, import,
(Private) Limited (SMPL) sales, supply and export motorcy
cles and auto parts. The operations
have been ceased from 1 July 2015.
Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited 13 January 2017 80% 100% It will manufacture alloy wheels of
(HAWL) (formerly Hi-Tech various specifications and sell
Autoparts (Private) Limited) them to local car assembilers.
Associate
Treet Corporation Limited 22 January 1977 5.42% 5.46%  Manufacture and sale of razors,
razorblades and other trading
activities

Plants of SAIL and MAIL are situated at DSU-19 and DSU-38 respectively in Downstream Industrial Estate Pakistan
Steel Mills Bin Qasim Town, Karachi. HAWL has acquired land for establishing industrial unit which is located at National
Industrial Park, Bin Qasim, the Special Economic Zone declared by Government of Sindh.
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1.2 Summary of significant events and transactions in the current reporting period

The Group’s financial position and performance was particularly affected by the following events and transactions during
the reporting period:

- Bonus shares were issued at the rate of 10% (i.e. 10 shares for every 100 shares held) (Refer note 17.4).

- Arranged short-term running finance facilities from different banks with the sanctioned limit of Rs. 1,640 million
(Refer note 22).

- Capital expenditure incurred for the purchase of second hand plants for the manufacturing and painting of Alloy
wheels (refer to note 4.2.2);

- Dilution of ownership in subsidiaries, by not subscribing to the right shares issued by subsidiaries.

- Due to the first time application of financial reporting requirements under the Companies Act, 2017, including
disclosure and presentation requirements of the fourth schedule of the Companies Act, 2017, few additional
disclosures are included in the notes 1.1, 1.2, 4.1, 15.1.1, 17.5, 25.4, 26.2, 26.3, 30.6, 32 and 40.

1.3 The operations of the subsidiary company, SMPL have ceased and transferred to Parent Company from 1 July 2015.
Accordingly, the financial statements of SMPL were not prepared on going concern basis. Therefore, all assets and liabilities
of SMPL have been classified as current and assets are measured at lower of their carrying amounts and fair value less

cost to sell.
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of compliance
211 “These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as“ applicable

in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprises of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards” Board
(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

“Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
“provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

21.2 The Companies Act, 2017, was enacted on May 30, 2017 and is applicable with immediate effect. The Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan through press release and vide circular no. 23 of 2017 dated 4 October, 2017 has
decided that all the companies whose financial year, including quarterly and other interim period, closes on or before June
30, 2017, shall prepare their financial statements, including interim financial statements, in accordance with the provisions
of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. The new requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 shall be applicable to the
companies having their financial year closure after December 31, 2017.

2.2 Basis of measurement
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
investments classified as “investment at fair value through profit or loss” and “available for sale” which are stated at
fair value and provision for staff gratuity which is stated at present value.
2.3 Functional and presentation currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (Rs. / Rupees) which is the Group’s functional

currency. Amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of Rs. / Rupees, unless
otherwise stated.
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2.5

Key judgments and estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan, requires management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that affect the application of policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about the carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting polices, management has made the following accounting estimates and
judgments which are significant to the consolidated financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material
adjustment in future years are discussed below:

- Property, plant and equipment (notes 3.2 and 4);

- Intangible assets (notes 3.3 and 5);

- Provision for impairment of stock-in-trade and stores and spares (notes 3.7, 3.8 and 7);

- Taxation (notes 3.13,12 and 30);

- Provision for impairment of financial and non-financial assets (note 3.6.5);

- Employees’ benefits and compensated absences (notes 3.4 and 21);

- Classification and valuation of financial instruments (note 3.6);

- Contingencies (note 15); and

- Investment in associate (note 6.1.2)

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017
and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2018:

- Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - amendments to IFRS 2 clarify the accounting
for certain types of arrangements and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The
amendments cover three accounting areas (a) measurement of cash-settled share-based payments; (b) classification of
share-based payments settled net of tax withholdings; and (c) accounting for a modification of a share-based payment
from cash-settled to equity-settled. The new requirements could affect the classification and/or measurement of these
arrangements and potentially the timing and amount of expense recognized for new and outstanding awards. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on Group’s financial statements.

- Transfers of Investment Property [(Amendments to IAS 40 ‘Investment Property’ (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2018)] clarifies that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from, investment property when, and
only when there is a change in use. A change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of
investment property and there is evidence of the change in use. In isolation, achange in management’s intentions for
the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use. The amendments are not likely to have an impact
on Company’s financial statements.

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’]
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) clarifies that a venture capital organization and other
similar entities may elect to measure investments in associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss, for
each associate or joint venture separately at the time of initial recognition of investment. Furthermore, similar election is
available to non-investment entity that has an interest in an associate or joint venture that is an investment entity, when
applying the equity method, to retain the fair value measurement applied by that investment entity associate or joint
venture to the investment entity associate’s or joint venture’s interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately
for each investment entity associate or joint venture. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company’s
financial statements.
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- IFRIC 22 ‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018) clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign currency transaction involves
payment or receipt in advance of the item it relates to. The related item is translated using the exchange rate on the
date the advance foreign currency is received or paid and the prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date
of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income (or part of it) would remain the date on which receipt of payment from advance consideration was
recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity shall determine a date of the transaction
for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on
Company’s financial statements.

- IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019) clarifies the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12. The
interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax.
The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

- IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018).
IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized.
It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including IAS 18 ‘Revenue’, IAS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and
IFRIC 13 ‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’. The Company is currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of
changes required in revenue recognition policies on adoption of the standard.

- IFRS 9 Financial Instruments’ and amendment — Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018 and 1 January 2019 respectively). IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and
measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets,
and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition
of financial instruments from IAS 39. The Company is currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of
changes required in classification and measurement of financial instruments and the impact of expected loss model on
adoption of the standard.

- IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing
guidance, including IAS 17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC-15 ‘Operating
Leases- Incentives’ and SIC-27 ‘Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS
16 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting remains
similar to the current standard i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating leases. The Company is
currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of its lease arrangements that will result in recognition of right
to use assets and liabilities on adoption of the standard.

- Amendment to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’ - Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint
Ventures (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendment will affect companies that
finance such entities with preference shares or with loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable future
(referred to as long-term interests or ‘LTI'). The amendment and accompanying example state that LTI are in the scope
of both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and explain the annual sequence in which both standards are to be applied. The amendments
are not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a
defined benefit plan, a company now uses updated actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and
net interest for the period; and the effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on any
settlement of the plan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of amendments is not
likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

- Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements address amendments to following
approved accounting standards:
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3.1

3.141

- IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to clarify the accounting
treatment when a company increases its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A
company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains control of the business. A
company does not remeasure its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint control of the
business.

- 1AS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments
on financial instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates the
distributable profits.

- 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing
originally made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019 and are not likely to have
an impact on Group’s financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of consolidation
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which
control commences until the date on which control ceases.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis and all intra-group balances and
transactions have been eliminated.

Non-controlling interests (NCI)

NCI are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition.

Changes in the Group’s interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions.
Loss of control

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, and any related
NCI and other components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the
former subsidiary is measured at fair value when control is lost.

Interests in equity-accounted investees

The Group’s interests in equity-accounted investees comprise interests in associates and a joint venture.

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over the financial
and operating policies.

Interests in associates are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised at cost, which includes
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of associates, until the date on which significant influence ceases.

An impairment loss in respect of an equity-accounted investee is measured by comparing the recoverable amount of the
investment with its carrying amount. An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss, and is reversed if there has been a
favorable change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.
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3.1.5

3.2

3.3

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are
eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with associates are eliminated against the investment to the extent
of the Group’s interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure incurred is capitalised only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the entity. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
profit or loss account as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation charge is based on the reducing balance method at the rates specified in note 4.1.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an item is acquired or
capitalised while no depreciation is charged for the month in which the item is disposed off.

Depreciation methods and depreciation rates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.
Gains and losses on disposal

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the profit or loss account.
Assets subject to finance lease

Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as finance
lease. Assets subject to finance lease are stated at amounts equal to the fair value at the inception of lease or, if lower,
the present value of the minimum lease payments. The minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance
charge and the outstanding liability. Assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated in accordance with the Group’s
depreciation policy for property, plant and equipment. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss account. Finance charges
under the lease agreements is allocated over the periods during lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
financial charge on the outstanding balance of principal liability of each year.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group and have finite lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset
to which it relates. Cost that are directly associated with identifiable software products and have probable economic benefit
beyond one year are recognised as intangible assets. Cost associated with maintaining computer software products are
recognised as an expense when incurred.
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3.4

3.5

3.6

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to charge the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives specified in note 5 and is recognised in profit or loss account.

Amortisation on additions during the financial year is charged from the month in which the asset is put to use, whereas no
amortisation is charged in the month in which the asset is disposed off.

Amortisation methods and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.
Staff retirement and other service benefits
Defined benefit scheme - Gratuity

The Group operates funded gratuity schemes separately for its management and non-management staff. Both the schemes
cover all the employees with a qualifying service period of ten years.

The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value
of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Parent Company, the recognised asset is limited to
the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable
minimum funding requirements.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets
(excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in Other
Comprehensive Income. The Group determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset)
for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual
period to the then net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability
(asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related
to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

Compensated absences

The Group recognises the liability for compensated absences in respect of employees in the period in which they are
earned up to the reporting date.

Defined Contribution plan - Provident Fund

All permanent employees are covered under a recognized fund scheme. Equal monthly contributions are made by the
Group and the employees to the Fund at the rate of 10% of basic salary for executive employees and 10% of basic salary
plus cost of living allowance for non-executive employees.

Trade and other payables

Trade payable and other liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Financial instruments

The Group classifies its financial assets into financial assets at ‘fair value through profit or loss’, available for sale’, ‘held-to-
maturity’ and ‘loans and receivables’.
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The Group classifies its financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category.
3.6.1 Financial assets and financial liabilities - recognition and derecognition

The Group initially recognises loans and receivables on the date when they are originated. All other financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially recognised on the trade date when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership and does not retain control over the transferred asset. Any interest in such derecognised financial assets that
is created or retained by the Group is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.
3.6.2 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when, and only when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
3.6.3 Financial assets - measurement
a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset is classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ if it is held-for-trading or is designated as such upon
initial recognition. Financial assets are designated as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ if the Group manages such
investments and makes purchase and sale decisions based on their fair value in accordance with the Group’s documented
risk management or investment strategy. Financial assets which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating
profit from short term price fluctuation or are part of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of short term profit

taking are classified as held for trading or a derivative.

Financial assets as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised
in profit or loss account.

All derivatives in a net receivable position (positive fair value), are reported as financial assets held for trading. All
derivatives in a net payable position (negative fair value), are reported as financial liabilities held for trading.

b) Available for sale
These assets are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the unrealised gain on re-measurement of available for sale investments.
When these assets are derecognised, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit or loss.

¢) Held-to-maturity

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

d) Loans and receivables

These assets are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
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3.6.4

3.6.5

Financial liabilities - measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Impairment
Financial assets (including receivables)

Financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that they areimpaired.
A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated
reliably. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired may include default or delinquency by a debtor, indications
that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy.

All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment. All individually significant receivables found not
to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified.
Receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together receivables
with similar risk characteristics.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest
rate. Losses are recognised in profit and loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. Interest on the
impaired asset continues to be recognised through the unwinding of the discount. When a subsequent event causes the
amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit and loss account.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair
value reserve to profit or loss. The amount reclassified is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and the current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in profit or loss.
If the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale debt security subsequently increases and the increase can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, then the impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit and loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified as
available-for-sale are not reversed through profit and loss.

A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the equity security below its cost is considered an indicator that the
securities are impaired. Impairment loss on investment is recognised in the profit and loss whenever the acquisition cost of
investment exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised on equity securities in the profit and loss are not
reversed subsequently in the profit and loss.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets other than deferred tax asset, are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit, or CGU”). The Group’s corporate assets do not generate separate
cash inflows. If there is an indication that a corporate asset may be impaired, then the recoverable amount is determined
for the CGU to which the corporate asset belongs. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or




52 Loads Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in profit and loss.

Impairment loss recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

3.7 Stores, spares and consumables

These are measured at lower of weighted average cost and net realisable value except items in transit which are stated at
invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
necessary to be incurred to make the sale.

3.8 Stock-in-trade

Stock in trade is measured at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average cost
formula and includes expenditure incurred in bringing / acquiring the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of
completion and the costs necessary to be incurred to make the sale.

3.9 Trade debts, loans, advances, deposits and other receivables

These are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost less provision for impairment,
if any. A provision for impairment is established when there is an objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. Loans, advances and other receivables considered
irrecoverable are written off.

3.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and deposits held with banks. Short term borrowing facilities availed
by the Group, which are repayable on demand form an integral part of the Group’s cash management and are included as
part of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement.

3.11 Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupee (Rs./ Rupees) at the rates of exchange approximating
those prevailing on the date of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan
Rupees (Rs./ Rupees) at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance sheet date. Exchange differences are included in the
profit and loss account currently. Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are
not translated.

3.12 Revenue recognition
- Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, excluding

discounts, rebates and government levies.

- Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the customer.

- Mark-up on bank deposit and debt securities are recognised on time apportioned basis using effective interest rate
method.
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3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

- Gains / (losses) arising on sale of investments are included in the profit and loss account in the period in which they
arise.

- Unrealised gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ are
included in profit and loss account in the period in which they arise.

- Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit and loss account
except to the extent that it relates to item recognized directly in other comprehensive income in which case it is
recognized in other comprehensive income.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation after
taking into account available tax credits and rebates, if any. The charge for current tax includes adjustments to charge for
prior years which arises from assessments / developments made during the year, if any.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet method, in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred
tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities,
using the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation.

The Group recognises deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits for the foreseeable future will be
available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the consolidated balance sheet when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. The amount recognised as a provision reflects the best estimate
of the expenditure to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

Dividend distribution and appropriation to reserves

Dividend distribution to the shareholders and appropriation to reserves is recognised in the period in which these are
approved. The distribution of dividend is subject to the covenant as mentioned in note 22.

Segment accounting

Segment reporting is based on the operating (business) segments of the Group. An operating segment is a component of
the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and
expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group’s other components.

The Chief Executive Officer reviews the Group as a single entity, therefore there are no segments.

Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by

dividing the profit after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year.




54 Loads Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

3.18 Share capital

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognised as a deduction from equity.

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Operating property, plant and equipment 41 782,741,778 672,497,844
Capital work-in-progress 4.2 1,096,921,275 109,809,453
1,879,663,053 782,307,297
4.1 Operating property, plant and equipment
30 June 2018
Cost Rate A preciati Net book
As at 01 Additions/  Transfer from (Disposals) As at 30 As at 01 For the Transfer from (Disposals) As at 30 value as at
July 2017 transfers leased assets June 2018 July 2017 year leased assets June 2018 30 June 2018
Owned (Rupees) % (Rupees)
Freehold land 25,080,000 - - - 25,080,000 - - - - - - 25,080,000
(note 4.1.1)
Leasehold land 19,703,315 - - - 19,703,315 - - - - - - 19,703,315
(note 4.1.2)
Building on leasehold
land 217,463,451 18,204,716 - - 235,668,167 5 69,835,099 8,024,329 - - 77,859,428 157,808,739
Plant and machinery 579,782,299 141,151,152 - - 720,933,451 10-20 265,988,516 40,021,091 - - 306,009,607 414,923,844
(note 4.1.5)
Tools and equipment 248,207,331 38,954,328 - (16,408,577) 270,753,082 10-35 150,649,527 39,216,031 - (5,166,850) 184,698,708 86,054,374
Furniture, fittings and
office equipment 46,698,606 7,803,069 - - 54,501,675 10-30 28,684,453 4,800,816 - - 33,485,269 21,016,406
Vehicles 16,274,797 4,589,000 16,404,350 (8,093,691) 29,174,456 20 11,087,826 1,473,347 (5,581,202) (4,340,143) 2,639,828 26,534,628
Leased
Vehicles 77,807,915 18,680,410  (16,404,350) - 80,083,975 20 32,274,449 10,607,852 5,581,202 - 48,463,503 31,620,472
1,231,017,714 229,382,675 - (24,502,268) 1,435,898,121 558,519,870 104,143,466 - (9,506,993) 653,156,343 782,741,778
30 June 2017
Cost Rate Accumulated depreciation Net book
As at 01 Additions/  Transfer from  (Disposals) As at 30 As at01 For the Transfer from (Disposal) As at 30 value as at
July 2016 transfers leased assets June 2017 July 2016 year leased assets June 2017 30 June 2017
Owned (Rupees) % (Rupees)
Freehold land 25,080,000 - - - 25,080,000 - - - - - - 25,080,000
(note 4.1.1)
Leasehold land 19,703,315 - - - 19,708,315 - - - - - - 19,703,315
(note 4.1.2)
Building on leasehold
land 178,615,386 38,848,065 - - 217,463,451 5 63,350,262 6,484,837 - - 69,835,099 147,628,352
Plant and machinery 470,904,398 109,927,901 (1,050,000) 579,782,299 10-20 236,417,517 30,386,650 - (815,651) 265,988,516 313,793,783
(note 4.1.5)
Tools and equipment 197,906,556 102,039,175 - (51,738,400) 248,207,331 10-35 115,794,385 41,463,551 - (6,608,409) 150,649,527 97,557,804
Furniture, fittings and
office equipment 42,650,825 4,047,781 - - 46,698,606 10-30 24,167,937 4,516,516 - - 28,684,453 18,014,153
Vehicles 17,463,139 619,658 - (1,808,000) 16,274,797 20 10,918,732 1,208,084 - (1,038,990) 11,087,826 5,186,971
Leased
Vehicles 67,702,667 10,105,248 - - 77,807,915 20 22,239,110 10,035,339 - - 32,274,449 45,533,466
1,020,026,286 265,587,828 - (54,596,400) 1,231,017,714 472,887,943 94,094,977 - (8,463,050) 558,519,870 672,497,844
4141 Freehold land represents a plot in Lahore measuring 23 Kanals 18 Marlas and held by the Parent Company for the

expansion of business in future. Currently, this plot of land is not being used.

41.2 This represents land owned by the Parent Company and the subsidiaries (SAIL and MAIL). The total area of land owned
by the Loads Limited, SAIL and MAIL is 8,888.88 square yards, 20,400 sq. meters (5 acres) and 56,880 square meters
respectively. The details of the location are disclosed in note 1.1.
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413 Finance lease liability in respect of assets held under finance lease is secured by 20% of lease facility amount as down
payment / security deposit. Vehicles are registered in the name of the lessor (Bank Al Habib Limited) (note 19).

41.4 Freehold land and buildings are subject to a first equitable mortgage against the running finance facility of Rs. 300 million
(30 June 2017: 300 million) obtained from JS Bank Limited (note 22). This charge existed at 30 June 2018.

415 Plant and machinery are subject to ranking charge and first pari passu hypothecation charge of maximum Rs. 534 million
and Rs. 100 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 534 million and Rs. 100 million) respectively. These charges are against different
financing facilities obtained from various banks (note 22) and existed at 30 June 2018.

4.1.6 There are no fully depreciated assets at the reporting date as the Group is following reducing balance method.

41.7 Depreciation has been allocated as follows:

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Cost of sales 25 95,900,659 86,324,886
Administrative, selling and general expenses 26 8,242,807 7,770,091
104,143,466 94,094,977

41.8 Details of property, plant and equipment disposed off

Details of operating property, plant and equipment disposed off during the year are as follows:
30June 2018

Asset Cost Accumulated Net book Sale Gainon Particulars of the purchaser Mode of Relationship with

depreciation value proceeds disposal disposal the purchaser
Owned (Rupees)
Tools and equipment
Dies (refer note 9) 16,408,577 5,166,850 11,241,727 35,765,768 24,524,041 Pak Suzuki - Karachi Negotiation Customer
\/Fear\:\i/c'lf(:zck Ks-4353 767,241 532,383 234,858 560,000 325,142 M. Arif Negotiation Outsider Custome
Mehran Vxr Atm-619 514,000 415,010 98,990 307,000 208,010 Muhammad Yasin - Karachi Negotiation Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-357 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 - Khalid Aziz Group Policy Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-360 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Javed Ansari Group Policy Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-361 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Shahid Ahmed Siddiqui Group Policy Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-364 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Khalil Farooqi Group Policy Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-365 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Muhammed Asif Group Policy Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-368 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Shehzad Qadri Group Policy Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-369 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 - Rafia Yousuf Group Policy Employee
Swift Bdm-961 1,466,000 620,281 845,719 1,213,000 367,281 Javed Hashim Negotiation Outsider Custome
Swift Bkm-576 1,375,000 114,583 1,260,417 1,283,925 23,508 IGI - Insurance Insurance claim Insurance Compar

24,502,268 9,506,993 14,995,275 40,443,257 25,447,982
4.2 Capital work-in-progress
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Tools and equipment 21,795,297 29,626,370
Building and construction work 3,117,963 1,281,545
Advances against:
- plant 422 898,327,947 75,600,000
- land 423 151,275,600 -
- vehicle 4,916,150 -
- building on leasehold land 17,488,318 1,651,116
- other capital expenditure - 1,650,422
421 ____1,096,921,275 109,809,453
421 Movement in capital work-in-progress is as follows:
Balance at beginning of the year 109,809,453 75,642,657
Additions during the year 1,038,375,120 115,226,854
Transferred to operating property, plant and equipment (51,263,298) (81,060,058)
Balance at end of the year 1,096,921,275 109,809,453
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4.2.2

4.2.21

4.2.2.2

This includes advance of Rs. 485.236 million and Rs. 364.613 million in respect of a plant for manufacturing of alloy wheels
and a plant for painting of alloy wheels, respectively, imported in the current year. Details are as follows:

HAWL entered into an agreement on 11 December 2017 to purchase an old and used alloy wheels manufacturing plant
along with available related spare parts, two aftermarket dies and manuals for operation and maintenance of equipment
(“the Plant”) from Arrowcrest Group Pty Ltd trading as “ROH Automative” and Toyota Motor Corporation Australia Limited
(jointly referred as “the Seller”) at a price of AUD 4.3125 million (excluding dismantling cost). The seller engaged Grays
(Aust) Holdings Pty Ltd (“the Selling Agent”) for the sale of the plant. Based on the inspection carried out by the management
of the HAWL on 29 August 2017 at ROH Automative’s site, the Plant was purchased on “As is, where is” and “as inspected”
basis. Further, HAWL contracted with Samaras Structural Engineers for dismantling, packaging, loading and removal of
the plant from ROH Automotive site and Seaway Logistics for forwarding and shipping the plant to Karachi Port, Pakistan.
The terms of the agreement state that the title of the plant will transfer to HAWL after receipt of the purchase amount by the
Selling Agent.

Following is the payment schedule as per the aforementioned agreement between the HAWL and the Seller:

Particulars Contingent upon Payable after Amount in AUD

Letter of credit which will be opened
on or before 5 days after the signing
of the purchase agreement.

11 December
2017

Down payment - 30% of the total

purchase amount 1,293,750

Payable upon commencement of the
dismantling of the plant from ROH 9 January 2018 1,725,000
Automotive site.

Second payment - 40% of the total
purchase amount

Payable before the last group of
container will leave from ROH Not applicable 1,293,750
Automotive site.

Total 4,312,500

Final payment - 30% of the total
purchase amount

Subsequent to the year end, a proforma invoice was received dated 5 July 2018 amounting to AUD 5.588 million which in
addition to the purchase price of the plant includes the dismantling cost and commission of the selling agent. The unpaid
amount has been disclosed as commitments in note 15.2.4.

HAWL entered into an agreement on 2 March 2018 to purchase a new and unused painting plant having such specifications,
make, model, criteria, features and accessories in respect of alloy wheel manufacturing plant (“the Plant”) from Shinwoo
Costec Ltd (the “Seller”) at a price of USD 10.5 million (excluding sea freight which will be borne equally by the HAWL and
the Seller). HAWL along with the seller involved EBC Korea Co., Ltd (“the Selling Agent”) as an intermediary for payments
and purchasing the Plant from the Seller and shipping it to the HAWL. The seller has agreed to provide the assembly,
commissioning, testing and handover of complete plant, in fully operational condition covering end-to-end of alloy wheel
manufacturing.
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Following is the payment schedule as per the aforementioned agreement between the HAWL and the Seller:

Particulars

Contingent upon

Amount in USD

First payment Opening of letter of credit 3,150,000

Second payment Sight payment upon shipment 5,250,000

Third payment Upon successful commissioning through deferred payment 525,000

Fourth payment Retention money payable after one year of commissioning 375,000
through deferred payment

Fifth payment After two years of successful commissioning through 600,000
deferred payment

Final payment After three years of successful commissioning through 600,000
deferred payment

Total 10,500,000

The unpaid amount has been disclosed as commitments in note 15.2.4.

4.2.3 This represents advance paid to “National Industrial Parks Development and Management Company” against purchase
of 12 acres plot for HAWL at Bin Qasim Industrial Park (‘the Industrial Park’). The Industrial Park is included in the list of
Special Economic Zones. As per the Special Economic Zones Act, 2012 the Group will be entitled to one time exemption
from custom-duties and taxes on import of plant and machinery for installation in the zone subject to verification by the
Board of Investment (BOI) and exemption from all taxes on income for ten years if Commercial Production (CP) commences
by 30 June 2020 and five years tax exemption if CP commences after 30 June 2020. The total price of the plotis Rs.216.108
million. Possession of the allotted plot shall be handed over through a license agreement. The details of commitment in
respect of guarantee is disclosed in note 15.2.1.

5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
June 30 2018
Useful Amortization Net book
Asat1 Addition (Disposals) As at 30 life Asat1 For the (Disposals) As at 30 value as at
July 2017 June 2018 July 2017 year June 2018 30 June 2018
-------------------------------- (Years) (Rup

Computer software and

licenses 16,400,337 1,128,427 17,528,764 3 14,311,702 968,122 15,279,824 2,248,940
30 June 2017
Useful Amortization Net book
Asat 1 Addition  (Disposals)  As at 30 life Asat 1 For the (Disposals) As at 30 value as at
July 2016 June 2017 July 2016 year June 2017 30 June 2017
-------------------------------- (Years) (Rupees)
Computer software and

licenses 14,617,735 1,782,602 16,400,337 3 13,869,741 441,961 14,311,702 2,088,635

5.1 The cost fully amortised intangible amounts to Rs. 12.185 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 12.185 million).

5.2 Computer software relate to the SAP business license.
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6. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)

Investment in associate - listed

Treet Corporation Limited 6.1 399,117,546 390,907,283

Held to maturity

Investment in Pakistan Investment Bonds 6.2 - 248,118,146
399,117,546 639,025,429

6.1 Interests in equity-accounted investees

The following associate, over which the Parent Company has significant influence due to common directorship, is accounted
for using equity method of accounting as defined in IAS-28 “Investment in Associates”.

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2018 2017 2018 2017
(Number of shares) Quoted (Rupees)

Treet Corporation Limited
8,613,233 7,748,885 (Chief Executive Officer - Syed Shahid Ali)) 6.1.1&6.1.3 399,117,546 390,907,283

The above figures are based on un-audited condensed interim financial information of Treet Corporation Limited for the nine
months period ended 31 March 2018 and audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017.

6.1.1 Movement

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Balance at beginning of the year 390,907,283 377,916,410
Conversion from participation term certificate into ordinary shares 6.1.1.1 7,582,410 7,582,410
Share of profit for the period - net 2,679,323 13,029,143
Share of other comprehensive income for the period

- re-measurement of defined benefit liability (2,051,470) -
Less: dividend received during the year - (7,620,680)
399,117,546 390,907,283
5.42% 5.46%

6.1.1.1 In the current year, 128,205 shares (30 June 2017: 128,205) amounting to Rs. 7.58 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 7.58 million
were converted and issued to the Group at the rate of Rs. 59.14 per share, as per the prospectus of participation term
certificate issued by Treet Corporation Limited (refer note 13.1.4).

6.1.2 Market value of investment in associate is as follows:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Quoted
Treet Corporation Limited 294,486,436 440,756,579

The recoverable amount of investment in associate was based on its value in use, determined by discounting the future
cash flows to be generated from the continuing use. The carrying value was determined to be lower than its recoverable
amount and therefore no impairment loss was recognized in these consolidated financial statements. The key assumptions
used in the estimation of value in use includes discount rate of 12.5% and growth rate of 10%.




59

Annual Report 2018

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

6.1.3 This includes 8,344,644 shares (30 June 2017: 7,620,680 shares) having an aggregate market value of Rs. 285.303 million
(30 June 2017: Rs. 433.464 million), which have been kept in broker’s sub-account which is in the name of the Parent
Company. All other shares are kept in the Central Depository Company (CDC) account of the Parent Company.

6.1.4 Treet Corporation Limited is considered associate by virtue of common directorship i.e. (5 directors are common out of 8
directors). The Group has direct share holding in associate of 5.38% (30 June 2017: 5.45%) and effective share holding
(due to cross holding) of 5.42% (30 June 2017: 5.48%).

6.1.5 Summarised financial information based on the unaudited financial information of Treet Corporation Limited for the nine
months period ended 31 March 2018 is as follows:

31 March 2018

Direct holding 5.38%
Effective holding 5.42%

(Rupees)
Non-current assets 13,411,870,000
Current assets 6,114,314,000
Non-Current liabilities (2,085,586,000)
Current liabilities (9,414,069,000)
Net assets (100%) 8,026,529,000
Group share of net assets (5.38%) 435,037,872
Eliminations -
Negative goodwill * (35,920,326)
Carrying amount of interest in associate 399,117,546

* Negative goodwill has not been recognized in the statement of profit or loss as the difference between the recoverable
amount and the carrying amount of the investment is not significant (refer note 6.1.2).

Financial highlights of Treet Corporation Limited: 1 April 2017 to 30) 1 July 2017 to 31 Total *
June 2017 (three March 2018
months (nine months)
----------------- (Rupees) =========n=n=unux
Revenue 2,163,481,000 6,777,690,000 8,941,171,000
Profit after tax (100%) (10,921,000) 60,355,000 49,434,000
Other comprehensive income (100%) (37,850,000) - (37,850,000)
Total comprehensive income (100%) (48,771,000) 60,355,000 11,584,000
Profit after tax (5.38%) (591,918) 3,271,241 2,679,323
Other comprehensive income (5.38%) (2,051,470) - (2,051,470)
Group's share of total comprehensive income (2,643,388) 3,271,241 627,853

* As the financial statements of associate are not available therefore, consistent with prior year, last available financial
statements as at 31 March 2018 have been used.
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6.2 Investment in Pakistan Investment Bonds - held to maturity
Face value Amortized cost
Issue date Rate Tenor Maturity Asat 1 July Purchased Matured / sold As at 30 June as at 30 June
2017 during the during the 2018 2018
(Rupees)
29 December 2016 7.75% 5 Years 29 December 2021 100,000,000 (100,000,000)
21 April 2016 8.75% 10 Years 21 April 2026 130,000,000 50,000,000 (180,000,000)
230,000,000 50,000,000 (280,000,000)
6.2.1 Details of PIBs sold during the year are as follows:
30 June 2018
Issue date Tenor Maturity Date of sale Carrying value Sale proceeds (Loss) on sale
----------------------- (Rupees) -----=====nnnmmnmmnmen
29 December 5Years 29 December 29 March 106,990,644 99,027,832 (7,962,812)
2016 2021 2018
21 April 2016 10 Years 21 April 4 December 195,083,611 186,560,815 (8,522,796)
2026 2017
302,074,255 285,588,647 (16,485,608)
7. STOCK-IN-TRADE
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Raw material and components 72&74 1,466,986,223 933,433,474
Work-in-process 150,978,815 140,014,359
Finished goods 7.3 49,683,031 110,143,067
1,667,648,069 1,183,590,900
Allowance for inventory obsolescence 71 (4,889,326) (1,623,406)
1,662,758,743 1,181,967,494
71 Allowance for inventory obsolescence
Opening balance 1,623,406 -
Charge for the year 25 3,265,920 1,623,406
Closing balance 4,889,326 1,623,406
7.2 This includes raw material in transit and in possession of Group’s subsidiaries as at 30 June 2018 amounting to Rs. 314.159
million (30 June 2017: Rs. 216.58 million) and Rs. 412 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 328 million) respectively.
7.3 This includes finished goods in possession of the subsidiaries as at 30 June 2018 amounting to Rs. 28 million (30 June
2017: Rs. 36.12 million).
74 Raw material held with toll manufacturers as at 30 June 2018 amounted to Rs. 51 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 108 million).
75 Inventories are subject to ranking charge and first pari passu hypothecation charge of maximum Rs. 534 million and Rs.

200 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 534 million and Rs. 234 million) respectively. These charges are against different financing
facilities obtained from various banks (note 22).
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8. TRADE DEBTS - net
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Unsecured
Considered good 350,809,641 223,972,326
Considered doubtful - -
8.1 350,809,641 223,972,326
8.1 For ageing of trade debts, refer note 34.2.
9 LONG TERM LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
Long term portion of receivable against sale of assets 9.1 14,042,531 26,682,402
Long term portion of loan to employees 10.2 4,215,065 703,880
18,257,596 27,386,282
9.1 Opening balance 60,229,777 -
Proceeds of assets sold to customer during the year 41.8 35,765,768 68,270,192
Interest accrued during the year 9.1.2&28 3,514,240 1,105,361
Less: Installments received during the year (38,362,846) (9,145,776)
9.1.1 61,146,939 60,229,777
Less: Current portion (47,104,408) (33,547,375)
Long term portion of receivables 14,042,531 26,682,402

9.1.1 This represents receivable against sale of assets to a customer. The amount will be recovered over a period of two years.
9.1.2 This represents discounting at the rate ranging from 6.8% to 7.5% (30 June 2017: 6.8%).

10. LOANS AND ADVANCES

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)

Advance to suppliers 10.1 136,250,453 77,493,372
Loans to employees - considered good and unsecured 10.2 4,845,964 4,453,714
Loans to workers - considered good and unsecured 10.3 11,347,621 7,387,375
Advance salary 2,978,425 3,079,266

155,422,463 92,418,727

10.1 This includes advance amounting to Rs. 105.47 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 40.43 million) given to clearing agents for

payment of clearing charges and other import related expenses to be incurred upon receipt of import consignment.

10.2 Loans to employees - considered good and unsecured
Loans to employees 10.2.1 9,061,029 5,157,594
Less: Long term portion (4,215,065) (703,880)
Current portion of loans to employees 4,845,964 4,453,714

10.2.1  This represents loans provided to executive staff having maturity of one to two years. These loans carry mark-up at the rate
ranging from 7% to 10% (30 June 2017: 7% to 10%) per annum.
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10.3 This represents loans provided to workers for personal expenses having maturity of twelve months. These loans carry
mark-up at the rate of 7% (30 June 2017: 10%) per annum.

11 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Unclaimed input sales tax 111 201,948,797 165,682,070
Trade and other deposits 13,677,763 13,985,675
Prepayments - provident fund 11.2 8,701,174 5,524,464
Prepayments 16,058,501 3,121,097
Receivable from employees 270,128 -
Accrued mark-up on saving account 2,073,717 -
Other receivables 4,340,741 3,161,503
247,070,821 191,474,809
141 This represents input sales tax not claimed due to restriction of input tax to be adjusted up to ninety percent of output tax
as per section 8B of Sales Tax Act, 1990.
11.2 All investments in collective investment schemes, listed equity and listed debt securities out of provident fund have been

made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the conditions specified thereunder.

12. TAXATION - net
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Advance tax net of provision 165,957,057 175,784,003
13. INVESTMENTS
At fair value through profit or loss - at initial recognition 13.1 42,030,085 54,688,529
Available-for-sale 13.2 32,261,953 52,747,744
74,292,038 107,436,273
13.1 At fair value through profit or loss - at initial recognition
Ordinary shares 13.1.1 872,703 1,146,573
Participation term certificates 13.1.2 32,948,685 47,527,425
Units of mutual funds 13.1.5 8,208,697 6,014,531

42,030,085 54,688,529
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13.1.1  Ordinary shares - listed

30 June 30 June Name of investee company 30 June 2018 30 June 2017
2018 2017 Carrying value Market value Unrealised (loss) Market value
(Number of shares / Ordinary shares - Quoted / gain
certificates) (Rupees)
1 1 Agriautos Industries Limited 431 295 (136) 431
1 1 Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited * 644 680 36 644
1 1 Atlas Battery Limited 900 410 (490) 900
1 1 Atlas Honda Limited 604 510 (94) 604
1 1 The General Tyre & Rubber
Company of Pakistan Limited 304 166 (138) 304
1 1 Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limited 868 316 (552) 868
1 1 ThalLimited * 606 478 (128) 606
230 230  Baluchistan Wheels Limited 34,270 24,888 (9,382) 34,270
315 315  Ghandhara Nissan Limited 70,875 56,596 (14,279) 70,875
150 150  Hino Pak Motors Limited 196,500 121,157 (75,343) 196,500
200 200  Indus Motor Company Limited 358,800 284,292 (74,508) 358,800
272 272 Millat Tractors Limited 373,848 323,152 (50,696) 373,848
63 63  Oil & Gas Development Company Limited 8,863 9,804 941 8,863
127 127 Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited 99,060 49,959 (49,101) 99,060
1,146,573 872,703 (273,870) 1,146,573

13.1.2  Participation term certificate (PTC) - listed

30 June 30 June Name of investee company 30 June 2018 30 June 2017
2018 2017 Ordinary shares - Quoted Carrying value Market value Unrealised loss  Market value
(Number of Note (Rupees)

certificates)

1,831,500 1,831,500 Treet Corporation Limited * 13.1.3 39,670,290 32,948,685 (6,721,605) 47,527,425

* All shares have a nominal value of Rs. 10 each, except for the shares of Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited and Thal Limited which
have face value of Rs. 5 each. PTC of Treet Corporation Limited has a face value of Rs. 30 per certificate.

13.1.3 Movement in carrying value of PTC is as follows:

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Opening balance 47,527,425 42,124,508
Principal cash redemption 13.1.4 (274,725) (274,725)
Principal conversion to ordinary shares 13.14 (7,582,410) (7,582,410)
39,670,290 34,267,373
Unrealised (loss) / gain for the year (6,721,605) 13,260,052
Closing balance 32,948,685 47,527,425

13.1.4 These are mandatorily convertible into ordinary shares of Treet Corporation Limited at the ratio of 2 PTCs into 1 ordinary
share in a period of 7 years. Principal amount of PTC will be reduced through redemption (in cash and through share
conversion). The principal redemption through cash is Re. 0.15 per PTC per annum from year 2013 to year 2019 and
principal redemption through share conversion is 0.07 share per PTC per annum from year 2013 to year 2018 and 0.08
share for the year 2019. During the year, principal redeemed in cash amounted to Rs. 0.27 million and principal redeemed
through share conversion amounted to Rs. 7.58 million (also refer note 6.1.1).
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13.1.5

13.2

13.2.1

13.2.2

13.2.3

Units of mutual funds

30 June 2018
Name of Fund As at 01 July Purchases Sales during Asat30June Carrying Market Value  Unrealised
2017 during the year the year 2018 valueasat asat30)June (loss)/gain as
30 June 2018 2018 at 30 June 2018
ememmemmeeennenennenneoo-- Number of units --------mmeeeeeeeceeeeeeen (Rupees)
NAFA Riba Free Savings Fund 14,109 - - 14,109 143,745 151,272 7,527
NAFA Islamic Active Allocation Plan IV 16,180 22 - 16,202 1,762,177 1,585,482 (176,695)
NAFA Islamic Active Allocation Plan VI 43,571 - - 43,571 4,115,490 3,793,484 (322,006)
NAFA Islamic Capital Preservation Plan-II - 26,640 - 26,640 2,726,299 2,678,459 (47,840)
8,747,711 8,208,697 (539,014)
30 June 2017
Name of Fund As at 01 July Purchases Sales during the As at 30 June Carryingvalue Market Value Unrealised
2016 during the year year 2017 asat30June asat30June (loss)/gain as
2017 2017 at 30 June 2017
----------------------------- Number of units -------------seeeemeeeenae (Rupees)
NAFA Islamic Asset Allocation Fund 108,542 - (108,542) - - - -
NAFA Riba Free Savings Fund - 14,109 - 14,109 144,567 143,745 (822)
NAFA Islamic Active Allocation Plan IV - 16,180 - 16,180 1,676,010 1,755,296 79,286
NAFA Islamic Active Allocation Plan VI - 43,571 - 43,571 4,509,636 4,115,490 (394,146)
6,330,213 6,014,531 (315,682)

Available-for-sale

The Group holds investment in ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, in the following listed investee companies:

30 June 30June 30 June 2018 30 June 2017
2018 2017 Name of investee company Cost Market Unrealised Market value
value gain
(Number of shares) (Rupees)
Ordinary shares - Quoted
235,386 235386  Tri-Pack Films Limited 17,188,363 32,247,882 15,059,519 52,726,464
152 152 ZIL Limited 5,330 14,071 8,741 21,280
17,193,693 32,261,953 15,068,260 52,747,744
Unrealized (loss) / gain on re-measurement of available-for-sale investments
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Market value of investments 32,261,953 52,747,744
Less : Cost of investments (17,193,693) (17,1983,693)
15,068,260 35,554,051
Less: Unrealized gain on re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments at beginning of the year (35,554,051) (25,633,737)
Unrealized (loss) / gain on re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments for the year (20,485,791) 9,920,314

The above investments include 182,000 shares of Tri-Pack Films Limited having an aggregate market value of Rs. 24.9
million which have been pledged with financial institutions as securities against borrowing facilities.

Group’s capital reserves includes share of fair value reserve in associate amounting to Rs. 1.8 million.
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14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Term deposit receipts - 282,855,000
Cash in hand 1,452,576 836,308
With banks
- in current accounts 31,138,280 17,022,400
- in saving account 141 503,306,397 42,407,638
534,444,677 59,430,038
535,897,253 343,121,346
14.1 This carries mark-up at the rate ranging from 4% to 5.42% (30 june 2017: 3.75%)
14.2 The Company has issued post dated cheques amounting to Rs. 126.26 million in respect of clearing charges for import of
alloy wheel manufacturing plant (refer note 15.2.5).
15 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
15.1 Contingencies
15.1.1  Description of legal proceedings
Name of the court, Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief Principal Date
agency or authority sought parties instituted
Sindh Initially, as per the Gas Infrastructure and Development Cess Act, Parent 3 August 2012
High 2011 (the Act), certain Companies as specified in the Act (including ~ Company,
Court SSGC) shall collect and pay Gas Infrastructure and Development MAIL, Sui

Cess (GID Cess). As per the second schedule of the Act, GID Northern ,Sui
Cess of Rs. 13 per MMBTU was applicable to the Parent Company. Southern and
Subsequently, through Finance Bill 2012 -2013, the rate of GID Cess Others
increased to Rs. 50 per MMBTU. On 3 August 2012, Companies in

the industry filed a suit on the ground that the rate of GID Cess has

been enhanced without any lawful justification and authority. The
Honourable High Court of Sindh vide its ad-interim order dated 6

September 2012, restrained SSGC from charging GID Cess above

Rs. 13 per MMBTU. On 31 December 2013, the Ministry of Petroleum

and Natural Resources, Government of Pakistan increased the GID

Cess applicable to Rs. 150 per MMBTU with immediate effect.On

22 May 2015, the Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) Act,

2015 was promulgated whereby cess rate of Rs. 100 per MMBTU

and Rs. 200 per MMBTU were fixed for industrial and captive power

consumers, respectively. The GIDC Act, 2015 was made applicable

with immediate effect superseding the GIDC Act, 2011 and GIDC

Ordinance, 2014. The Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (SSGC)

has also not yet billed GID Cess amount pertaining to periods

prior to the promulgation of GIDC Act, 2015. On 24 May 2015, an

ad-interim stay order was obtained by Companies in the industry

against the GIDC Act, 2015 from the High Court of Sindh. This stay

order has restrained SSGCL from charging and / or recovering the

cess under the GIDC Act, 2015 till the final decision on this matter.

A committee has been formed by the Federal Government to review

the anomalies of GIDC Act, 2015.
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Name of the court,
agency or authority

Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief
sought

Principal
parties

Date
instituted

Federal Board
of Revenue
(FBR)

Federal Board
of Revenue
(FBR)

Federal Board
of Revenue
(FBR)

High
Court

FBR

In view of above stated facts and opinion of legal advisor, the
management of the Group is confident of a favourable outcome.
However, as an abundant caution, the full provision of Rs.5.03
million (30 June 2017: Rs. 3.25 million) in the financial statements.

In respect of the Parent Company, Tax Year 2016 was selected
for audit by the tax authorities and an Order was passed whereby
refund of Rs 50.510 million was allowed. The Parent Company filed
a Rectification application on 17 August 2017 against short refund
determination of Rs. 7.62 million out of which refund of Rs. 7.47
million was subsequently determined after verification. No further
appeal has been made by the Parent Company. The said refunds of
Rs. 50.510 million and Rs. 7.47 million have been adjusted against
advance tax liability for Tax year 2018.

In respect of Parent Company, Tax Year 2017 was selected for
audit by the Tax authorities and a notice dated 28 March 2018
was received which has been responded along with the provision
of required details, documents and evidences. Proceedings in this
regard have not yet been finalized and hence no provision has been
recognized in these consolidated financial statements.

In respect of Tax Year 2017, a notice dated 31 January 2018 was
issued to Parent Company by the Tax authorities for monitoring of
withholding taxes which has been responded and requisitioned
details, document, and evidences have been filed by the Parent
Company. Proceeding in this regard have not have not yet been
finalized.

A lawsuit has been filed against the Company by Pakistan Steel Mills
Corporation (Private) Limited (PASMIC) claiming possession of the
leasehold land of SAIL on the grounds that no objection certificate
was not obtained from PASMIC when the Company purchased
suit property in court auction. However, the Company’s lawyer is
of the view that no condition about specific use was imposed upon
the Company when it purchased the suit property in court auction.
Further, the Company is manufacturing autoparts for the last eight
years which is in the knowledge of PASMIC. Furthermore, the action
of PASMIC is unjustifiable and also contrary to law as no show
cause notice was given to the Company. The Honourable Court has
restrained PASMIC from dispossessing the Company from the suit
property. The Company based on lawyer’s advice is confident of a
favourable outcome.

In respect of tax year 2017 and tax year 2016, a notice dated 8
January 2018 and 19 January 2017, respectively, were issued for
monitoring of withholding tax by tax authorities to SAIL. The requisite
documents were furnished to the tax authorities but proceedings
have not yet been finalized.

Parent
Company &
FBR

Parent
Company
& FBR

Parent
Company
& FBR

SAIL &
PASMIC

SAIL &
FBR

22 June 2017

6 March 2018

31 January
2018

2 July 2007

8 January
2018
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15.2

15.2.1

15.2.1.1

15.2.2

15.2.3

Name of the court, Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief Principal Date
agency or authority sought parties instituted
FBR In the year 2017, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue MAIL & 19 April 2017
(ACIR) issued notice dated 19 April 2017 to amend the assessment FBR

under section 122(5A) of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 by
disallowing expenses on account of non-filing of evidences. MAIL
filed the responses through their letter no. M-60/1301 dated 2 May
2017.The proceedings have yet not been finalized by the ACIR. The
management along with tax advisors are confident that outcome
of the case will be in their favour, therefore no provision has been
recognised in these consolidated financial statements.

FBR SMPL received show cause notice under section 21(2) of the Sales SMPL & FBR 20 March 2015
Tax Act, 1990 from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) for non-filing of
salestaxreturnsfor six consecutive months. The managementreplied
for the aforesaid notice that it is in the process of changing sales tax
status from manufacturer to distributor and has filed application for
change in particulars / status several times but applications were
rejected owing to delay in filing of requisite documents. Finally, the
application filed on 10 March 2015 was acknowledged by FBR and
forwarded for verification and subsequently no further order was
received from tax authorities. The management is confident that
no liability will arise in respect of non-filing of sales tax return and
therefore, no provision is recognized in these consolidated financial

statements.
Commitments
Guarantees
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)

Guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the Group 3,032,428 850,000
Guarantee for plot 15.2.1.1 64,832,400 -

This represents guarantee provided by M/s. East West Insurance Company Limited for the plot of land at Bin Qasim
Industrial Park for which group is liable to pay within one year commencing from 11 April 2018 to 10 April 2019.

Letters of credit

Letters of credit issued by various banks on behalf of the Group in
ordinary course of the business (outstanding at year end) 604,132,070 443,902,000

Letters of credit issued by Habib Bank Limited on behalf of the Group
in in relation to property, plant and equipment as mentioned in 15.2.4. 15,205,000 -

The Group has issued post dated cheques to Total Parco as security deposits amounting to Rs. 4.34 million (30 June 2017:
Rs. 3.74 million).
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15.2.4 Commitments in respect of capital expenditures of HAWL:
Property, plant and equipment 15.2.2 & 15.2.5 1,046,122,815 140,508,000
Description Currency Original Revised Paid Outstanding
contract price |contract price commitments
Alloy wheels manufacturing plant
(note 4.2.2.1) AUD 4,312,500 5,587,763 (5,457,941) 129,822
Rupees 501,739,209 | (490,082,167) 11,657,042
equivalent 387,230,156
Painting plant for alloy wheels
(note 4.2.2.2) uUsD 10,500,000 |Not applicable (3,150,000) 7,350,000
Rupees
equivalent 1,275,720,600 |Not applicable | (382,716,180) 893,004,420
Post dated cheques (note 14.2) Rupees Not applicable |Not applicable | Not applicable 126,256,353
Letters of credit issued by Habib
Bank Limited (note 15.2.2) Rupees Notapplicable |Not applicable | Not applicable 15,205,000
15.2.5 This includes various post dated cheques amounting to Rs. 126.26 million issued in respect of clearing charges for import
of alloy wheel plant.
16 PRELIMINARY EXPENSES
This represents expenses incurred for the purpose of listing, written off from share premium account in accordance with the
section 83(2)(a) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 on May 30,
2017). Breakup of preliminary expenses are as follows:
30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Advisory and arrangement fee for IPO - 65,829,951
Brokerage commission - 16,635,710
Underwriting commission - 7,381,250
Advertisement and printing expense - 9,266,369
Regulatory charges - 2,098,986
Bank commission - 2,886,115
Other expenses - 549,041
- 104,647,422
17 SHARE CAPITAL
171 Authorised share capital

Authorised share capital comprises of 200,000,000 (30 June 2017: 200,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.
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17.2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2018 2017 2018 2017
(Number of shares) Ordinary shares (Rupees)

53,770,000 53,770,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash 537,700,000 537,700,000

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as fully paid

97,480,000 83,730,000
bonus shares

974,800,000 837,300,000

151,250,000 137,500,000 1,512,500,000 1,375,000,000
17.3 The break-up of share capital is as follows:
30 June 2018 30 June 2018
Number of % of Holding Number of % of Holding
shares

Syed Shahid Ali (Chairman) 62,819,872 41.53% 57,108,975 41.53%
Treet Corporation Limited (Associate) 18,895,057 12.49% 17,177,325 12.49%
Directors 4,454,475 2.95% 4,042,230 2.94%
Other shareholders 65,080,596 43.03% 59,171,470 43.03%
151,250,000 100% 137,500,000 100%

174 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares at beginning of the year 137,500,000 75,000,000
Issue of ordinary shares through IPO - 50,000,000
Issue of bonus shares at the rate of 10% (i.e. 10 shares for

every 100 shares held) 13,750,000 12,500,000
Ordinary shares at end of the year 151,250,000 137,500,000

175 Utlization of IPO proceeds

On 31 August 2016, the Parent Company through its prospectus gave the financial plan for the utilization of IPO proceeds.
The detail of project and proceeds utilization was disclosed in note 5.13.1 of the prospectus as under;

Financial plan (Rupees)

Expected IPO Proceeds against offering 50,000,000 ordinary
shares of Rs. 10 each at offer price of Rs. 15 each 750,000,000

Utilization for:
-Expansion and Modernization (550,000,000)
-Working capital (200,000,000)
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The strike price of the offered shares was determined through book building at Rs. 34 per share, hence a total of Rs. 1,700
million was received by the Parent Company. Out of this amount, Rs. 1,150 million (200 million as per plan and Rs. 950
million, the excess amount received) was used for improving working capital and remaining Rs. 550 million was kept for
expansion and modernization. Up till 30 June 2018, the Company had invested Rs. 527.43 million in capital assets for
expansion and modernization as committed in prospectus and the remaining amount was invested in August 2018.

Actual utilization

Note
Actual IPO Proceeds against offering 50,000,000 ordinary
shares of Rs. 10 each at strike price of Rs. 34 each
Utilized up till 30 June 2018
-Expansion and Modernization
-Working capital 1751
Remaining (utilized subsequently) 17.5.2

(Rupees)

1,700,000,000

(527,436,543)
(1,150,000,000)

(1,677,436,543)

22,563,457

17.5.1  This includes investment in machinery amounting to Rs. 72.8 million which was incurred before realization of IPO proceeds
as was also disclosed in the prospectus.
17.5.2  The remaining amount was utilized subsequently in the month of August 2018.
18. NON CONTROLLING INTERESTS (NCI)
18.1 The following table summarizes the information relating to the Group’s subsidiaries that have non-controlling interest (NCI).
30 June 2018
SMPL SAIL MAIL HAWL Intra group Total
eliminations
---------------- (Percentage) ------=-====----
NCI percentage 0% 9% 8% 20%
Non current assets 288,198,042 103,395,851 1,421,927,924
Current assets 68,210,733 296,499,224 165,227,373 533,457,459
Non-current liabilities (17,827,547) (8,180,981) (36,339,781)
Current liabilities (800,674) _ (49,140,936) _ (21,260,484) _ (509,979,483)
Net Assets 67,410,059 517,728,783 239,181,759 1,409,066,119
Net assets attributable to NCI - 46,595,590 19,134,541 281,813,224 (14,238,693) 333,304,662
Revenue - 355,145,466 165,332,389 -
Post acquisition profit / (loss) for the period 2,537,829 55,130,026 37,569,262 2,355,759
Other comprehensive income (OCI) - - - -
Total comprehensive income 2,537,829 55,130,026 37,569,262 2,355,759
Post acquisition profit / (loss) allocated to NCI - 4,961,702 3,005,541 471,152 (1,792,669) 6,645,726
OCl allocated to NCI - - -
Cash flows from operating activities (1,553,095) 30,330,681 24,216,702 (42,064,774)
Cash flows from investment activities - (178,115,627) (69,208,728) (1,126,151,919)
Cash flows from financing activities (dividends
to NCI: nil) 1,884,000 150,000,000 50,000,000 1,560,450,000
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 330,905 2,215,054 5,007,974 392,233,307
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18.2

18.3

18.4

18.5

Acquisition of NCI

The detail of gain on sale of shares to NCI (classified in retained earning ) is as follows:

SAIL MAIL HAWL Total
NCI percentage 9% 8% 20%
(Rupees)
Carrying amount of NCI acquired 41,633,888 16,129,000 268,896,048 326,658,936
Consideration received from NCI * 255,490,000
(Loss) / Gain on sale of shares to NCI** (71,168,936)

* This represents consideration received from pre-IPO shareholders in HAWL. Due to the fact that the pre-IPO Shareholders
indirectly hold interest in SAIL and MAIL along with HAWL. The carrying value of NCI includes their respective net assets.
** In accordance with the requirement of para B96 of IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements, the Group has
recognized the aforementioned loss in equity as it attributes to the owners of the parent.

In the current year, HAWL offered 81 million ordinary shares through right issue (first right issue) to the existing shareholders
in the proportion of their existing shareholding, at an exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (i.e. face value). Loads Limited
subscribed to 61 million ordinary shares and empowered the Board of HAWL to offer the remaining 20 million ordinary
shares to others as advised by the Board of HAWL. On 12 January 2018, the Board of HAWL passed a resolution and
offered 15 million and 5 million shares to SAIL and MAIL respectively at the exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (face value).
At the date of offer, HAWL was a wholly owned subsidiary of Loads Limited. SAIL and MAIL fully subscribed the offers and
on 12 February 2018, the shares were issued to SAIL and MAIL. The return of allotment of HAWL was filed on 13 February
2018.

Moreover, In the month of February, HAWL offered further 25.545 million ordinary shares through another right issue
(second right issue) to the existing shareholders in the proportion of their existing shareholding (as changed after the first
right issue), at the exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (i.e. face value). The existing shareholders including Loads Limited,
SAIL and MAIL renounced the offer on 5 March 2018 and empowered the Board of HAWL to offer the shares to others
as advised by Board of HAWL. In March, the Board of HAWL passed a resolution and offered the shares to pre-IPO
shareholders at the same exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (face value). At the date of offer, HAWL was effectively a wholly
owned subsidiary of Loads Limited. The shares of HAWL were issued to the pre-IPO shareholders on 4 May 2018. The
return of allotment was filed on 10 May 2018. As at 30 June 2018, the break-up value of HAWL was Rs. 10.71 per share
(30 June 2017: Rs. 9.92 per share).

In the month of March, SAIL passed a special resolution and offered 15 million ordinary shares through a right issue to the
existing shareholders in the proportion of their shareholding, at an exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (i.e. face value). The
existing shareholders (including Loads Limited) renounced the offer on 16 March 2018 and empowered the Board of SAIL
to offer the shares to others as advised by the Board of SAIL. On 21 March 2018, the Board of SAIL passed a resolution
and offered the shares to Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited (HAWL) at the same exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (face value).
At the date of offer, HAWL was a wholly owned subsidiary of Loads Limited. HAWL fully subscribed the offer and on 23 April
2018, the shares were issued to HAWL. The return of allotment of SAIL was filed on 25 April 2018. As at 30 June 2018, the
break-up value of SAIL was Rs. 15.93 per share (30 June 2017: Rs. 17.86 per share).

In the month of March, MAIL passed a special resolution and offered 5 million ordinary shares through a right issue to the
existing shareholders in the proportion of their shareholding, at an exercise price of Rs.10 per share (i.e. face value). The
existing shareholders (including Loads Limited) renounced the offer on 16 March 2018 and empowered the Board of MAIL
to offer the shares to others as advised by the Board of MAIL. On 21 March 2018, the Board of MAIL passed a resolution
and offered the shares to Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited (HAWL) at the same exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (face value).
At the date of offer, HAWL was a wholly owned subsidiary of Loads Limited. HAWL fully subscribed the offer and on 23 April
2018, the shares were issued to HAWL. The return of allotment of MAIL was filed on 25 April 2018. As at 30 June 2018, the
break-up value of MAIL was Rs. 19.14 per share (30 June 2017: Rs. 20.22 per share).
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19.

19.1

20

20.1

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

The amount of future lease payments and the period in which these become due are as follows:

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
MlLr:::;m Finance Principal Mli_r;i?slém Finance Principal
Payments charges outstanding Payments charges outstanding
(Rupees)
Not later than one year 14,387,732 338,584 14,049,148 14,303,353 1,045,265 13,258,088
Later than one year but not later than five years 5,041,382 27,178 5,014,204 9,361,906 426,888 8,935,018
19,429,114 365,762 19,063,352 23,665,259 1,472,153 22,193,106

These represent finance leases entered into for vehicles. Monthly payments of leases carry pre-determined mark-up rates
include finance charge at fixed rate of 9% (30 June 2017: 9%) and variable rates ranging from 6 months KIBOR plus 2% to
5.5% per annum (30 June 2017: 6 months KIBOR plus 2% to 5.5% per annum) determined on semi-annual basis for future
rentals. These leases are having maturities from September 2018 to February 2020 (30 June 2017: September 2017 to

February 2020).

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income tax in the same jurisdiction, and the law allows net
settlement. Therefore, they have been offset in the statement of financial position as follows:

Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax asset
Deferred tax comprises of:

Taxable temporary differences arising in respect of:

- Accelerated tax depreciation
- Share of profit from associated company

Deductible temporary differences arising in respect of:

- Finance lease arrangements

- Allowance for inventory obsolescence
Provision against compensated absences
Remeasurement of defined benefit liability

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
102,840,644 93,131,755
(11,515,587) (7,542,616)
91,325,057 85,589,139
93,834,877 84,693,561
9,005,767 8,438,194
(641,889) (980,390)
(1,417,905) (487,022)
(3,216,125) (3,203,467)
(6,239,668) (2,871,737)
91,325,057 85,589,139
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20.2 Analysis of change in deferred tax
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Balance at 1 Recognized Recognizedin Balance at Balance at 1  Recognized in Recognizedin  Balance at 30
July 2017 in profit other 30 June 2018 July 2016 profit and loss other June 2017
and loss comprehensiv comprehensiv
e income eincome
(Rupees)
Taxable temporary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation 84,693,561 9,141,316 - 93,834,877 68,064,139 16,629,422 84,693,561
Finance lease arrangements (980,390) 338,501 - (641,889) 5,461,712 (6,442,102) (980,390)
Share of profit from associated company 8,438,194 567,573 - 9,005,767 6,765,930 1,672,264 8,438,194
Deductible temporary differences
Allowance for inventory obsolescence (487,022) (930,883) - (1,417,905) (215,830) (271,192) (487,022)
Provision against compensated absences (3,203,467) (12,658) - (3,216,125) (2,426,623) (776,844) (3,203,467)
Provision for bad debts - - - - (125,738) 125,738 - -
Remeasurement of defined benefit liability (2,871,737) (3,367,931) (6,239,668) (1,807,188) (1,064,549) (2,871,737)
85,589,139 9,103,849 (3,367,931) 91,325,057 75,716,402 10,937,286 (1,064,549) 85,589,139
20.3 A change in the corporation income tax rate ranging from 30 % to 29% per cent was enacted on 1 July 2018, effective from
the same date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities on temporary differences are measured at 29%.
21 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - gratuity
The actuarial valuation for staff gratuity has been carried out as at 30 June 2018 on the basis of projected unit credit method
as per the requirements of approved accounting standard - International Accounting Standard 19, “Employee Benefits”. The
assumptions used in actuarial valuation are as follows:
211 Actuarial assumptions
30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Financial assumptions
- Discount rate used for year end obligation 9.00% 7.75%
- Discount rate used for interest cost in profit and loss account 7.75% 7.25%
- Expected rate of increase in salary level 8.00% 6.75%
Demographic assumptions
- Mortality rate SLIC 2001 - 2005  SLIC 2001 - 2005
21.2 Amount recognised in the balance sheet

Present value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Net (asset) / liability at end of the year

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Executives Non- Total Executives Non- Total
Executives Executives
Note (Rupees)
21.2.1 25,538,353 13,550,296 39,088,649 33,364,832 12,930,821 46,295,653
21.2.2 (31,206,791) (13,199,066) (44,405,857) (32,350,240) (13,658,018) (46,008,258)
(5,668,438) 351,230 (5,317,208) 1,014,592 (727,197) 287,395
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21.2.1 Movement in present value of defined
benefit obligation

Opening balance

Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid by the plan
Re-measurements loss / (gain) on obligation
Closing balance

21.2.2 Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Opening balance

Interest income

Contribution paid / (received) into / (from) the plan
Benefits paid by the plan

Re-measurements (loss) / gain on plan assets
Closing balance

21.2.3 Amounts recognised in the profit and loss

account

Current service cost
Interest cost
Interest income
Expense for the year

21.2.4 Amounts recognised in the other
comprehensive income
Re-measurement loss / (gain) on obligation 21.2.4.1

Re-measurement of fair value of plan assets 21.2.4.2
Re-measurement loss / (gain) for the year

21.2.4.1 Re-measurement loss / (gain) on
obligation

Loss / (gain) due to change in financial

assumptions

Loss / (gain) due to change in experience
adjustments

21.2.4.2 Re-measurement on plan assets - Net
income / (expense) of plan assets over
interest income

Actual return on plan assets
Interest income on plan assets

21.2.5 Net recognized liability / (asset)

Net asset at beginning of the year

Expense recognised in profit and loss account
Contribution paid into the plan
Re-measurement losses recognised in other
comprehensive income

Net (asset) / liability at end of the year

33,364,832 12,930,821 46,295,653 24,622,414 11,763,057 36,385,471
1,958,886 481,589 2,440,475 1,540,551 454,089 1,994,640
1,898,150 945,512 2,843,662 1,769,979 812,937 2,582,916

(17,745,147) (1,461,341)  (19,206,488) (417,830) (1,100,270) (1,518,100)
6,061,632 653,715 6,715,347 5,849,718 1,001,008 6,850,726
25,538,353 13,550,296 39,088,649 33,364,832 12,930,821 46,295,653
32,350,240 13,658,018 46,008,258 28,836,289 12,398,328 41,234,617
2,507,144 1,058,496 3,565,640 2,090,631 898,879 2,989,510
17,656,842 1,279,812 18,936,654 - - -
(17,745,147) (1,461,341)  (19,206,488) (417,830) (1,100,270) (1,518,100)
(3,562,288) (1,335,919) (4,898,207) 1,841,150 1,461,081 3,302,231
31,206,791 13,199,066 44,405,857 32,350,240 13,658,018 46,008,258
1,958,886 481,589 2,440,475 1,540,551 454,089 1,994,640
1,898,150 945,512 2,843,662 1,769,979 812,937 2,582,916
(2,507,144) (1,058,496) (3,565,640) (2,090,631) (898,879) (2,989,510)
1,349,892 368,605 1,718,497 1,219,899 368,147 1,588,046
6,061,632 653,715 6,715,347 5,849,718 1,001,008 6,850,726
3,562,288 1,335,919 4,898,207 (1,841,150) (1,461,081) (3,302,231)
9,623,920 1,989,634 11,613,554 4,008,568 (460,073) 3,548,495
42,906 19,792 62,698 15,628 8,101 23,729
6,018,726 633,923 6,652,649 5,834,090 992,907 6,826,997
6,061,632 653,715 6,715,347 5,849,718 1,001,008 6,850,726
(1,055,144) (277.423) (1,332,567) 3,931,781 2,359,960 6,291,741
(2,507,144) (1,058,496) (3,565,640) (2,090,631) (898,879) (2,989,510)
(3,562,288) (1,335,919) (4,898,207) 1,841,150 1,461,081 3,302,231
1,014,592 (727,197) 287,395 (4,213,875) (635,271) (4,849,146)
1,349,892 368,605 1,718,497 1,219,899 368,147 1,588,046
(17.656,842) (1,279,812)  (18,936,654) - - -
9,623,920 1,989,634 11,613,554 4,008,568 (460,073) 3,548,495
(5,668,438) 351,230 (5,317,208) 1,014,592 (727,197) 287,395
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21.3 Plan assets comprise of the following
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Executives Non- Executives Non-
Executives Executives
(Rupees)
Government securities 13,268,124 2,434,372 16,822,125 3,496,453
Term deposit receipts - - 32,350 13,658
Equity shares 11,222,524 7,909,212 13,457,700 8,891,370
Others 6,716,143 2,855,482 2,038,065 1,256,537
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 31,206,791 13,199,066 32,350,240 13,658,018

21.4 Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is as follows:

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Executives Non- Executives Non-
Executives Executives
Discount rate +1% 23,901,272 12,766,112 31,870,792 12,129,017
Discount rate -1% 27,398,193 14,406,606 35,061,024 13,811,730
Salary increase +1% 27,417,254 14,415,069 35,078,280 13,820,370
Salary increase -1% 23,855,577 12,744,249 31,828,872 12,106,595

215 Expected charge for the year ending 30 June 2019 is Rs. 781,496.
21.6 Risks associated with defined benefit plans
a) Investment risks

The risk arises when the actual performance of the investments is lower than expectation and thus creating a shortfall
in the funding objectives.

b) Longevity risks

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the plan level
over the entire retiree population.

c) Salary increase risk

The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when
the actual increases are higher than expectation and impacts the liability accordingly.

d) Withdrawal risk

The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk to the benefit obligation. The
movement of the liability can go either way.
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21.7 Historical information
30 June
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(Rupees)
Present value of defined
benefit obligation 36,385,471 33,537,730 31,474,360 27,152,096 -
Fair value of plan assets (41,234,617) (39,879,652) (43,360,672) (38,001,696) (11,748,034)
Net liability / (asset) (4.849.146) (6.341,922) (11,886,312) (10.849.600) (11,748,034)
21.8 Gratuity for the year recognised in the profit and
loss account has been allocated as follows:
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Cost of sales 25 1,349,892 1,219,899
Administrative and selling expenses 26 368,605 368,147
1,718,497 1,588,046
22. SHORT TERM FINANCING
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Secured
Running finances under mark-up arrangements 22.1 1,173,799,354 28,395,236
Islamic financing 22.2 150,000,000 -
Short term loan 22.3 115,832,655 -
1,439,632,009 28,395,236
221 Running finances under mark-up arrangements
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
JS Bank Limited 299,924,500 21,916,042
Soneri Bank 109,599,997 3,120,575
Meezan Bank 167,025,496 1,972,841
Bank AL Habib Limited 8,206,558 1,385,778
MCB Bank Limited 174,745,807 -
Habib Metropolitan Bank 140,860,238 -
Askari Bank 193,445,813 -
Habib Bank Limited 9,076,373 -
Soneri Bank - Local Bill discount 70,914,572
22.1.1 1,173,799,354 28,395,236

22.1.1 These facilities have been obtained from various banks for working capital requirements and are secured by charge over
current and future assets of the Parent Company, pledge of stock, lien over import documents and title of ownership of
goods imported under letters of credit. These facilities are expiring on various dates latest by 31 March 2019. The banks
have imposed a condition that no objection certificate (NOC) should be obtained or bank dues should be cleared before
declaring any dividend.
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22.2

22.3

224

22,5

23.

These facilities carry mark-up at the rates ranging from 1 month KIBOR plus 0.5% to 6 month KIBOR plus 0.55% per
annum (30 June 2017: 1 month KIBOR plus 0.5% to 6 month KIBOR plus 0.85% per annum).

The aggregate available short term funded facilities amounted to Rs. 1,720 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 1,970 million) out of
which Rs. 546.2 million (30 June 2017: 1,941.605 million) remained unavailed as at the reporting date.

This represents Islamic finance (Istisna) facility available from Al Baraka Bank and Meezan Bank having limits of Rs. 350
million, for manufacturing of mufflers and exhaust system, spare parts, tools and equipment from local market and for
working capital requirement. As at 30 June 2018, amount of Rs. 200 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 400 million) remained
unutilised. This facility is secured by charge over current and future assets of the Parent Company. These facilities carry
mark-up at 6 month KIBOR plus 1 % per annum (30 June 2017: 6 month KIBOR plus 1.25 %) and is repayable maximum
within 120 days to 180 days of the disbursement date.

This represent short term loan facility availed from JS Bank having limit of Rs. 200 million, for working capital requirement of
the Parent Company. This facility is secured by charge over current and future assets of the Parent Company. As at 30 June
2018, amount of Rs. 84.17 million (30 June 2017: Nil) remained unutilised. This facility carry mark-up at 1 month KIBOR
plus 1 % per annum (30 June 2017: Nil) and is repayable maximum within 60 days of the disbursement date.

Facilities available for opening letters of credit / guarantees at 30 June 2018 amounted to Rs. 2,257.95 million (30 June
2017: Rs. 2,205.45 million) out of which Rs. 1,651.19 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 1,761.10 million) remained unutilized at the
year end.

Unavailed facilities

The Group has unutilized facility of Finance against Trust Receipt (FATR) facility from Habib Bank Limited and Habib
Metropolitan Bank Limited having limit aggregating to Rs. 350 million, to facilitate retirement of import bills under LC sight
opened through bank. This facility is secured by charge over current and future assets of the Group and TR form signed
separately for each bill. This facility carries mark-up at 1 month KIBOR plus 0.75% to 3 month KIBOR plus 0.55% per annum
(30 June 2017: 1 month KIBOR plus 1.5% per annum) and is repayable maximum within 90 days of the disbursement date.

The Group also has an unutilized facility of forward cover from JS Bank Limited and Meezan Bank Limited, having limit
aggregating to Rs. 66 million to hedge forex risk on import transactions carried in USD. The tenor of facility is of maximum
12 months and the cover limit for JS Bank Limited is established at 10 times of the actual limit (Rs. 350 million).

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)

Trade creditors 201,308,490 173,607,391
Accrued liabilities 23.1 41,397,171 40,503,866
Other liabilities
Advance from customer 38,325,272 13,188,422
Mobilization advances 23.4 12,071,585 22,862,201
Workers' profit participation fund 23.2 15,716,871 24,281,259
Provision for compensated absences 11,090,085 10,678,222
Workers' welfare fund 23.3 18,033,964 12,287,086
Withholding tax payable 1,715,018 4,398,920
Security deposit from contractors 23.5 262,000 262,000
Sales tax payable 3,487,997 -
Payable to provident fund 7,614,987 5,517,822
Other payables 23.6 13,641,320 5,980,603

364,664,760 313,567,792
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23.1 This includes provision of Rs. 5.03 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 3.056 million) in respect of Gas Infrastructure Development
Cess (GID Cess) charges. No payment has been made in the current and prior years, since stay order has been obtained

23.2 Workers’ profit participation fund
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Opening balance 24,281,259 17,140,765
Charge for the year 27 14,088,236 20,312,659
Mark-up charged during the year 29 1,040,130 965,943
39,409,625 38,419,367
Less: Payments during the year (23,692,754) (14,138,108)
Closing balance 15,716,871 24,281,259
23.3 Workers’ welfare fund
Opening balance 12,287,086 9,499,132
Charge for the year 27 5,746,878 8,219,375
Less: Payments during the year - (5,431,421)
Closing balance 18,033,964 12,287,086
23.4 This carries mark-up at the rate of 7.3% (30 June 2017: 7.3%).
23.5 This represents security deposit received from contractors against provision of services, kept in the Group’s bank account.
23.6 This includes amounts deducted deducted from employees’ salaries against vehicles (used by employees) to be sold to the
employees upon completion of respective useful lives of the vehicles.
24, REVENUE
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Local sales 24 .1 5,769,095,818 5,172,668,587
Less: Sales returns (48,189,108) (18,670,578)
5,720,906,710 5,153,998,009
Less: Sales tax (831,242,855) (748,871,506)
4,889,663,855 4,405,126,503
241 This includes scrap sales amounting to Rs. 53.11 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 45.76 million).
25. COST OF SALES
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Raw materials and components consumed 25.1 3,435,377,298 3,111,377,807
Ancillary materials consumed 25.2 106,100,751 109,560,706

against levy of GID Cess (refer note 15.1.1).
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25.1

25.2

Manufacturing expenses

Salaries and wages

Other employees' benefits

Provident fund contribution

Toll manufacturing

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Gas, power and water

Travelling and vehicle running cost
Insurance

Repairs and maintenance

Postage, telephone and telex
Allowance for inventory obsolescence
Inward freight and storage charges
Conveyance

Rent, rates and taxes

Printing, stationery and periodicals
Royalty expense

General expenses

Security services

Transferred to capital work-in-progress
Manufacturing cost

Opening stock of work-in-process
Closing stock of work-in-process

Cost of goods manufactured

Opening stock of finished goods
Closing stock of finished goods

Raw material and components consumed
Opening inventory

Purchases

Closing inventory

Ancillary materials consumed

Opening inventory
Purchases

Ancillary materials capitalised

Closing inventory

Note

25.3

41.7

7.1

254

7

79

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

314,927,504 265,572,231
142,377,720 152,452,342
2,490,151 2,222,310
106,696,152 64,490,535
95,900,659 86,324,886
43,775,196 50,062,900
13,936,047 10,926,984
10,685,181 8,412,421
24,137,400 19,880,316
2,257,794 2,673,991
3,265,920 1,623,406
1,512,741 1,270,574
19,239,986 18,226,567
2,115,376 2,371,217
72,054 331,025
7,987,135 1,557,933
1,913,512 2,239,305
638,571 372,834
(15,827,380) (13,322,519)
778,101,719 677,689,258
140,014,359 142,503,010
(150,978,815) (140,014,359)
(10,964,456) 2,488,651
4,308,615,312 3,901,116,422
110,143,067 66,570,963
(49,683,031) (110,143,067)
60,460,036 (43,572,104)
4,369,075,348 3,857,544,318
933,433,474 897,990,349
3,968,930,047 3,146,820,932
4,902,363,521 4,044,811,281
(1,466,986,223) (9383,433,474)
3,435,377,298 3,111,377,807
54,094,440 69,537,821
113,979,197 108,669,042
168,073,637 178,206,863
(17,039,357) (14,551,717)
151,034,280 163,655,146
(44,933,529) (54,094,440)
106,100,751 109,560,706
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25.3

25.4

26.

26.1

26.2

This includes a sum of Rs. 1.3 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 1.2 million) in respect of employee benefits - gratuity.

This represents royalty in respect of providing technical information and assistance for the manufacturing of exhaust system.

Details are as follows:

Name of Recipient Relationship with

the Group

Registered Address

Futaba Industrial Co. Limited None other than 1, Ochaya, Hashime-Cho, Okazaki-City,

technical advisor Aichi Prefecture, Japan 444-8558

ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Note

Salaries and wages

Other employees' benefits 26.1
Provident fund contribution

Advertising and sales promotion

Travelling and vehicle running cost

Outward freight

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 417
Amortization of intangible assets 5
Legal and professional charges

Rent, rates and taxes

Postage, telephone and telex

Conveyance

Auditors' remuneration 26.3
Electricity

Repairs and maintenance

Entertainment

Printing, stationery and periodicals

Insurance

Donation 26.2
Laboratory testing

Commission expense

Security charges

General expenses

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

7,987,135 1,557,933

30 June 30 June

2018 2017
(Rupees)

93,700,968 83,980,525
29,421,010 36,246,874
1,742,659 1,707,367
1,409,601 1,057,296
11,555,860 9,839,441
19,024,859 17,830,361
8,242,807 7,770,091
968,122 441,961
37,913,882 13,583,103
2,888,214 -
3,255,369 2,796,883
1,618,152 353,740
4,263,670 1,329,500
1,474,698 1,130,120
699,426 343,049
485,954 351,853
2,064,517 2,147,478
2,820,796 1,007,670
70,000 20,000
961,235 -
927,737 -
61,600 -
1,453,694 3,328,633
227,024,830 185,265,945

This includes a sum of Rs. 0.37 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 0.37 million) in respect of employee benefits - gratuity.

Donations of Rs. 20,000 and Rs. 50,000 were given to Fatimid Foundation and NED university for free medical treatment of
needy patients and support to students respectively. None of the directors and their spouses have interest in donees.
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26.3

27.

28.

Auditors’ remuneration

Audit services

Audit fee

Interim review

Fee for special audit / review for IPO
Consultancy fee

Out of pocket expense

Non-audit services
Certifications for regulatory purposes *
Out of pocket expense

* This represents fee for valuation services provided by the consultant.

OTHER EXPENSES

Workers' profit participation fund

Workers' welfare fund

Loss on sale of investment in Pakistan Investment Bonds
Others

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Mark-up income from Participation Term Certificates
Mark-up income on term deposit receipts

Dividend income

Mark-up income on Pakistan Investment Bonds
Un-winding of mark-up on sale of dies

Mark-up income on loan to employees

Mark-up income on saving accounts

Realised on gain on sale of investment

Others

Income from assets other than financial assets
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Recovery from debtors written off

Others

Note

23.2
23.3
6.2.1

Note

28.1

9.1

31

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

1,199,500 950,000
220,000 200,000
450,000 -

1,000,000 -
226,170 -

3,095,670 1,150,000

1,100,000 75,000

68,000 104,500

4,263,670 1,329,500

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
14,088,236 20,312,659
5,746,878 8,219,375
16,485,608 -
1,580 -
36,322,302 28,532,034
30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

12,655,665 12,454,200
12,959,469 13,125,160
2,405,899 2,469,712
13,309,254 3,981,476
3,514,240 1,105,361
2,010,578 1,819,246
7,909,428 558,131
- 76,404
1,594,036 202,999
56,358,569 35,792,689
25,447,982 24,300,942
- 889,500

1,862,071 2,208,920

27,310,053 27,399,362
83,668,622 63,192,051
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28.1

29.

30.

30.1

30.2

30.3

30.4

30.5

This includes dividend received from Tri-Pack Films Limited amounting to Rs. 2.35 million (30 June 2017: Rs.2.35 million).
The remaining amount being insignificant represents dividend received from Atlas Honda Limited, Indus Motor Company
Limited, Agriauto Industries Limited, Baluchistan Wheels Limited, Atlas Battery Limited, Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited, Millat
Tractors Limited, Oil and Gas Development Company Limited, Thal Limited, Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited, The
General Tyre and Rubber Company of Pakistan Limited, Hino Pak Motors Limited, Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limited and
Ghandara Nissan Limited against investment as disclosed in note 13.

FINANCE COSTS

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Mark-up on bank loans and borrowings 44,744,237 33,595,731
Exchange loss 40,657,128 5,538,491
Finance lease charges 1,041,475 2,090,311
Mark-up on mobilization advance 1,304,980 2,046,396
Commission and other charges 2,173,243 1,514,503
Mark-up on workers' profit participation fund 23.2 1,040,130 965,943
90,961,193 45,751,375
TAXATION
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)

Current tax 30.3 82,605,401 67,498,133
Prior tax 30.4 (8,172,392) (7,131,213)
Deferred tax 20.2 9,103,849 10,937,286

30.1 83,536,858 71,304,206
Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
Profit before taxation 245,093,638 377,731,505
Tax at the applicable rate of 30% (2017: 31%) 73,528,091 117,096,767
Effect of minimum tax 32,874,771 -
Prior year charge (8,172,392) (7,131,213)
Tax effect of share of profit from asssociate 401,899 2,084,663
Tax effect of change in tax rates (2,948,696) (2,442,465)
Tax effect of tax credits 30.5 (18,010,548) (33,623,591)
Tax effect of permanent differences 5,863,733 (4,679,955)

83,536,858 71,304,206

The returns of income tax have been filed up to and including tax year 2017. Except for tax years mentioned in note 15,
all other assessment years are deemed to be assessed under section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Tax related
contingencies are disclosed in note 15.

This includes income tax of the parent company calculated on the basis of minimum tax liability at the rate of 1.25% on
turnover for the year less allowable tax credit on account of purchase of plant and machinery.

This represents income tax reversed in respect of prior tax years on account of difference between tax assessed and tax
charge in the respective financial statements of the Group entities.

This represents tax credit at the rate of 10% of purchase of plant and machinery under section 65B of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001.
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30.6 Sufficient provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements taking into account the profit or loss for
the year and various admissible allowances and deductions under the Income tax Ordinance, 2001. Comparison of tax
provision as per the separate financial statements of the parent company and the subsidiaries and related tax assessments

including returns filed and deemed assessed for the last three years is as follows:

30 June
2017 2016 2015
(Rupees)
Loads Limited (Parent Company)
Tax provision recognized in the financial statements of Parent Company 36,928,764 51,411,085 39,704,024
Tax charged as per tax assessments 32,197,456 42,305,356 40,360,975
SAIL
Tax provision recognized in the financial statements of SAIL 20,294,595 22,670,574 5,046,501
Tax charged as per tax assessments 19,451,492 12,799,024 12,288,062
MAIL
Tax provision recognized in the financial statements of MAIL 8,715,237 12,870,984 6,411,880
Tax charged as per tax assessments 8,440,616 12,856,906 7,165,204
SMPL
Tax provision recognized in the financial statements of SMPL 1,257,137 1,405,345 9,048,594
Tax charged as per tax assessments 1,231,863 1,643,184 7,824,673
HAWL
Tax provision recognized in the financial statements of HAWL 302,400 - -
Tax charged as per tax assessments 3,689 - -
31. EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted
30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Profit for the year Rupees 154,911,054 306,427,299
(Restated)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year Number 151,250,000 132,851,370
Earnings per share - basic and diluted Rupees 1.02 2.31
31.1 Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(Number)
Issued ordinary shares at beginning of the year 137,500,000 75,000,000
Effect of ordinary shares issued during the year - 34,794,521
Effect of bonus shares issued in the prior year - 10,979,452
Effect of bonus shares issued during the year 13,750,000 12,077,397
Weighted average number of ordinary shares at end of the year 151,250,000 132,851,370
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32. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
32.1 Related parties comprise of associated company and other companies with common directorship and significant influence,
employees retirement benefit funds and key management personnel. Transactions with related parties are at terms
determined in accordance with the agreed rates. Transactions and balances with related parties, other than those disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements, are disclosed below:

Relationship and Transactions during 30 June 30 June
percentage the year and 2018 2017
Name of the related party shareholding year end balances (Rupees)
Provident fund Defined benefit scheme  Receivable from provident fund 8,701,174 5,524,464
Employee benefits - gratuity Defined contribution plan  Expense for the year 1,718,497 5,517,723
Contribution paid during the year 18,936,654 -
Balance at the year end asset
/ (liability) 5,317,208 (287,395)
Treet Corporation Limited Associated company by  Interest income 12,655,665 12,454,200
virtue of common Dividend income - 7,620,680

directorship

32.2 The remuneration to Board of Directors (executive and non-executive) and all members of the Group’s Management Team
is disclosed in note 37 to these consolidated financial statements.
33. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Cash and bank balances 14 535,897,253 343,121,346
Short term financing 22 (1,439,632,009) (28,395,236)
(903,734,756) 314,726,110
33.1 Reconciliation of movement of and equity liabilities to cash flows arising
from financing activities
Equity Liabilities Total
Non controlling Short term Liabilities against Unclaimed
Interests financing assets subject dividend
to finance lease
(Rupees)
Balance as at 1 July 2017 - 28,395,236 22,193,106 1,420,509 52,008,851
Changes from financing cash flows
Repayment of loans and borrowings - - - - -
Payment of finance lease liabilities - - (22,851,639) - (22,851,639)
Dividend Paid - - - (135,346,501) (135,346,501)
Cash received from Non controlling interest 255,490,000 - - - 255,490,000
Total changes from financing cash flows 255,490,000 - (22,851,639) (135,346,501) 97,291,860
Liability - related other changes
Change in short term financing - net - 1,411,236,773 - - 1,411,236,773
Dividend announced during the year - - - 137,500,000 137,500,000
New finance leases - - 18,680,410 - 18,680,410
Finance cost - - 1,041,475 - 1,041,475
Trade payable - - - - -
Total liability - related other changes - 1,411,236,773 19,721,885 137,500,000 1,568,458,658
Total equity-related other changes 77,814,662 - - - 77,814,662
Balance as at 30 June 2018 333,304,662 1,439,632,009 19,063,352 3,574,008 1,795,574,031
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34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group has exposure to following risks from its use of financial instrument:

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

- Operational risk

34.1 Risk management framework

The Board of Directors of the Group has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk
management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Group’s risk management

policies.

34.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to
incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises from the inability of the
issuers of the instruments, the relevant financial institutions or counter parties in case of placements or other arrangements

to fulfil their obligations.

Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk of the Group arises principally from trade debts, loans and advance, deposits, bank balances and other

receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

Trade debts - net (unsecured)
Loans

Deposits and other receivables
Investments

Bank balances and term deposit receipts

Credit rating and collaterals

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)

8 350,809,641 223,972,326
10 20,408,650 72,774,746
9& 11 81,509,288 17,147,178
13.1 41,157,382 53,541,956
14 534,444,677 342,285,038
1,028,329,638 709,721,244

Balances with banks are only held with reputable banks having sound credit ratings. The credit quality of Group bank
balances can be assessed with reference of external credit ratings as follows:

Bank

MCB Islamic Bank Limited
Meezan Bank Limited

Habib Bank Limited

Bank AL Habib Limited

National Bank of Pakistan

Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited
Soneri Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
Askari Bank

Rating Agency Short term

PACRA
JCR-VIS
JCR-VIS
PACRA
JCR-VIS
JCR-VIS
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA

rating

A-1
Al+
Al+
Al+
Al+

A1
A-1+
Al+
Al+

30 June 2018

(Rupees) (%)
344,704,720 64.5%
146,744,778 27.5%
20,652,920 3.9%
11,797,510 2.2%
9,345,921 1.7%
1,113,153 0.2%
71,056 0.0%
13,777 0.0%
842 0.0%
534,444,677 100%
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Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar
economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in
economic, political or other conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Group’s performance
to developments affecting a particular industry. All of the Group’s receivables are from distributors of automotive industries.
Trade debts pertaining to four major customers of the Group aggregates to 84% as at 30 June 2018 (30 June 2017: 82%).

Impairment losses and past due balances

The ageing of trade debtors at reporting date was as follows:

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Gross Impairment Net Gross Impairment Net

(Rupees) =-====mm=mmmmmmmmemmcmm e
Less than or equal to 30 days 269,319,506 - 269,319,506 192,439,859 - 192,439,859
More than 30 days but not more than 90 days 76,699,068 - 76,699,068 12,843,562 - 12,843,562
More than 90 days but not more than 180 days 3,754,241 - 3,754,241 18,688,905 - 18,688,905

More than 180 days 1,036,826 - 1,036,826

350,809,641 - 350,809,641 223,972,326 - 223,972,326

Based on the past experience, consideration of financial position, past track records and recoveries, the Group believes that
trade debts past due do not require any impairment except as provided in these consolidated financial statements. No
trade debts are outstanding with related parties.

34.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. Liquidity
risk arises because of the possibility that the Group could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in
raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Group’s approach to managing
liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both
normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s reputation.

Maturity analysis of financial liabilities
The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at

the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows:
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30 June 2018
Carrying Contractual Less than One Three More than
amount cash flows one to three months to one year
month months one year
(Rupees).
Non-derivative
financial liabilities
Short term financing 1,439,632,009 (1,461,370,453) (727,158,128) (734,212,325) - -
Trade and other payables 230,062,708 (230,062,708) (185,844,876) (44,088,832) (129,000) -
Due to related parties 464,530,779 (466,566,926) (466,566,926) - - -
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease 19,063,352 (19,429,114) (1,198,978) (2,397,955) (10,790,799) (5,041,382)
Accrued mark-up on
short term financing 19,248,522 (19,248,522) (19,248,522) - - -
Unclaimed dividend 3,574,008 (3,574,008) (3,574,008) - - -
2,176,111,378 (2,200,251,731) (1,403,591,438) (780,699,112) (10,919,799) (5,041,382)
30 June 2017
Carrying Contractual Less than One Three More than
amount cash flows one to three months to one year
month months one year
(Rupees)
Non-derivative
financial liabilities
Short term financing 28,395,236 (28,824,004) (14,342,434) (14,481,570) - -
Trade and other payables 231,032,082 (231,032,082) (173,607,391) (57,424,691) - -
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease 22,193,106 (23,665,259) (1,191,946) (2,383,892) (10,727,515) (9,361,906)
Accrued mark-up on
short term financing 587,567 (587,567) (587,567) - - -
Unclaimed dividend 1,420,509 (1,420,509) (1,420,509) - - -
283,628,500 (285,529,421) (191,149,847) (74,290,153) (10,727,515) (9,361,906)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest
rates or the market price of securities due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market
sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market.

Market risk comprises of three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk. The Group is exposed to

all of the three risks which are as follows:

Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial asset or a liability will fluctuate due to a change in foreign
exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered into foreign currencies.
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34.4.2

Exposure to currency risk

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the reporting date was as follows:

30 June 2018
Rupees usbD SGD JPY
Creditors 89,010,987 627,849 45,555 7,079,451
Net balance sheet exposure 89,010,987 627,849 45,555 7,079,451
30 June 2017
Rupees UsSD SGD JPY
Creditors 128,508,982 827,140 32,535 41,813,310
Net balance sheet exposure 128,508,982 827,140 32,535 41,813,310

The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:

Average rate Balance sheet date rate
30 June 2018 30 June 2017 30 June 2018 30 June 2017

USD to Pak Rupees 113.94 107.35 123.02 104.85
SGD to Pak Rupees 81.84 78.40 87.49 76.19
JPY to Pak Rupees 1.02 0.98 1.10 0.94

Sensitivity Analysis

A 10 percent strengthening of the Rupee against USD, SGD and JPY at 30 June 2018 would have increased equity and
profit and loss account by the amounts (net of tax) shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2017.

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
As at 30 June 2018 Profit and loss Equity Profit and loss Equity
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Effect of change in USD 5,405,780 5,405,780 5,986,922 5,986,922
Effect of change in SGD 279,024 279,024 171,062 171,062
Effect of change in JPY 545,118 545,118 2,596,607 2,596,607
Gross exposure 6,229,922 6,229,922 8,754,591 8,754,591

The Group does not have any foreign currency borrowing as at 30 June 2018.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The interest rate exposure arises from bank balances in profit or loss sharing account.

At balance sheet date, details of the interest rate profile of the Group’s interest bearing financial instruments were as
follows:
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30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets 523,715,047 54,952,607
Financial liabilities (1,439,632,009) (28,395,236)
(915,916,962) 26,557,371
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets 61,146,939 390,612,202
Financial liabilities (19,063,352) (22,1983,106)
42,083,587 368,419,096

Fair value sensitivity analysis of fixed rate instruments

The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore,
change in interest rates at reporting date would not have impact on profit and loss account and equity of the Group.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) equity and profit or

loss by the amounts (net of tax) shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. The analysis
is performed on the same basis for June 2017.

Profit or loss Equity
100 bps 100 bps 100 bps 100 bps
increase decrease increase decrease
(Rupees) (Rupees)
As at 30 June 2018
Cash flow sensitivity -
variable rate instruments 6,411,419 (6,411,419) 6,411,419 (6,411,419)
As at 30 June 2017
Cash flow sensitivity -
variable rate instruments 183,246 (183,246) 183,246 (183,246)

Other price risk

Other price risk includes equity price risks which is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as a result
of changes in the levels of KSE 100 Index and the value of individual shares. The equity price risk exposure arises from
investments in equity securities held by the Group for which prices in the future are uncertain.

As at 30 June 2018, the fair value of equity securities exposed to price risk are disclosed in note 13. The table below
summarises the sensitivity of the price movements as at 30 June 2018. The analysis is based on the assumption that KSE-
100 index increased by 1% (30 June 2017: 1%) and decreased by 1% (30 June 2017: 1%), with all other variables held
constant and that the fair value of the Group’s portfolio of equity securities moved according to their historical correlation
with the index. This represents management’s best estimate of a reasonable possible shift in the KSE-100 index, having
regard to the historical volatility of index of past three years (30 June 2017: three years).

The impact below arises from the reasonable possible change in the fair value of listed equity securities:
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35.

Effect on assets of an increase in the KSE-100 index on 30 June 30 June
investments classified as 'fair value through profit or loss' 2018 2017

and 'available-for-sale' (Rupees)

Effect on investments 742,920 1,014,217
Effect on profit and loss account 420,301 486,740
Effect on equity 322,620 527,477

Effect on assets of an decrease in the KSE-100 index on
investments classified as 'fair value through profit or loss'
and 'available-for-sale'

Effect on investments (742,920) (1,014,217)
Effect on profit and loss account (420,301) (486,740)
Effect on equity (322,620) (527,477)

The sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased / decreased by 1% with all other
variables held constant and all the Group’s equity instruments moved according to the historical correlation with the index.
This represents management’s best estimate of a reasonable possible shift in the KSE 100 index, having regard to the
historical volatility of the index. The composition of the Group’s investment portfolio and the correlation thereof to the
KSE index, is expected to change over the time. Accordingly, the sensitivity analysis prepared as of 30 June 2018 is not
necessarily indicative of the effect on the Group’s assets of future movements in the level of KSE 100 index.

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the processes,
technology and infrastructure supporting the Group’s operations either internally within the Group or externally at the
Company’s service providers, and from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising
from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of investment management behavior. Operational
risks arise from all of the Group’s activities.

The Group’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance limiting of financial losses and damage to its reputation
with achieving its objective of generating returns for stakeholders.

Senior management ensures that the Group’s staff have adequate training and experience and fosters effective
communication related to operational risk management.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, so that

it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base
to support the sustained development of its businesses.
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36.1

The Group manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of
changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividend paid to the shareholders or issue bonus / new shares. The Group also monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which
is net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings including finance cost thereon. Capital signifies equity as shown in the
balance sheet plus net debt. The gearing ratio of the Group is as follows:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Debt 1,477,943,883 51,175,909
Total equity 3,653,394,058 3,402,578,692
Total capital 5,131,337,941 3,453,754,601
Gearing ratio 29:71 2:98

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

The Group classifies fair value measurements of its investments using a hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs
used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market date (i.e., unobservable inputs).
Accounting classifications and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their

levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured at fair value. It does not include fair value information for
financial assets not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.
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30June 2018
Carrying amount Fair value
Note | Fairvalue Available Held to Loans and Other Other Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
through for sale maturity receivables financial financial
profit or assets liabilities
loss
30June 2018
Financial assets - measured at
fair value
Equity securities 9,081,400 32,261,953 - - - - 41,343,353 41,343,353 - - 41,343,353
Participation Term Certificates 32,948,685 - - - - - 32,948,685 32,948,685 - - 32,948,685
Financial assets - not
measured at fair value
Associate - listed shares - - - - 399,117,546 - 399,117,546 294,486,436 - - 294,486,436
Trade debts 36.1.1 - - - 350,809,641 - - 350,809,641
Loans 36.1.1 - - - 20,408,650 - - 20,408,650
Deposits and other receivables  36.1.1 - - - 81,509,288 - - 81,509,288
Cash and bank balances 36.1.1 - - - - 535,897,253 - 535,897,253
42,030,085 32,261,953 - 452,727,579 935,014,799 - 1,462,034,416
Financial liabilities - not
measured at fair value
Short term financing 36.1.1 - - - - - 1,439,632,009 1,439,632,009
Trade and other payables 36.1.1 - - - - - 267,699,066 267,699,066
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease 36.1.1 - - - - - 19,063,352 19,063,352
Accrued mark-up on short term
financing 36.1.1 - - - - - 19,248,522 19,248,522
Unclaimed dividend 36.1.1 - - - - - 3,574,008 3,574,008
- - - - - 1,749,216,957 1,749,216,957
30 June 2017
Carrying amount Fair value
Note | Fairvalue Available Held to Loans and Other Other Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
through for sale maturity receivables financial financial
profit or loss assets liabilities
30June 2017
Financial assets - measured at
fair value
Equity securities 7,161,104 52,747,744 - - - - 59,908,848 59,908,848 - - 59,908,848
Participation Term Certificates 47,527,425 - - - - - 47,527,425 47,527,425 - - 47,527,425
Financial assets - not
measured at fair value
Associate - listed shares - - - 390,907,283 - - 390,907,283 440,756,579 - - 440,756,579
Debt securities - - 248,118,146 - - - 248,118,146 - 234,033,098 - 234,033,098
Trade debts 36.1.1 - - - 223,972,326 - - 223,972,326
Loans 36.1.1 - - - 72,774,746 - - 72,774,746
Deposits and other receivables ~ 36.1.1 - - - 17,147,178 - - 17,147,178
Cash and bank balances 36.1.1 - - - 343,121,346 - - 343,121,346
54,688,529 52,747,744 248,118,146 1,047,922,879 - - 1,403,477,298
Financial liabilities - not
measured at fair value
Short term financing 36.1.1 - - - - - 28,395,236 28,395,236
Trade and other payables 36.1.1 - - - - - 231,032,082 231,032,082
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease 36.1.1 - - - - - 22,193,106 22,193,106
Accrued mark-up on short term
financing 36.1.1 - - - - - 587,567 587,567
Unclaimed dividend 36.1.1 - - - - - 1,420,509 1,420,509
- - - - - 283,628,500 283,628,500

36.1.1

The Group has not disclosed fair values for these financial assets and financial liabilities because their carrying amounts
are reasonable approximation of fair value.
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for the remuneration, including all benefits, to the Chief
Executive, Directors and Executives of the Group were as follows:

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Chief Executive  Directors Executives Total Chief Executive Directors Executives Total
(Rupees)

Managerial remuneration 8,642,400 8,641,200 3,352,260 20,635,860 7,007,124 7,267,328 8,678,568 22,953,020
Housing and utilities 9,356,400 9,352,800 4,390,524 23,099,724 7,583,552 7,942,816 11,638,644 27,165,012
Bonus 4,158,000 3,975,000 1,703,080 9,836,080 5,200,000 5,400,000 6,772,405 17,372,405
Medical 608,192 2,928,678 207,157 3,744,027 536,848 738,379 1,681,624 2,956,851
Group's Contribution to
retirement benefits funds 504,000 230,400 147,648 882,048 700,352 174,468 434,208 1,309,028

23,268,992 25,128,078 9,800,669 58,197,739 21,027,876 21,522,991 29,205,449 71,756,316
Number of persons 1 2 2 5 1 2 2 5

The aggregate amount paid to directors in respect of attending board and other meetings was Nil (2017: Nil).

The Chief Executive, directors and certain executives are provided with free use of group maintained cars in accordance
with their entitlements. The approximate aggregate value of this benefit is Rs. 32.55 million (30 June 2017: Rs.25.21
million).

Executives represent those employees (other than the chief executive and directors), whose basic salaries exceed twelve
hundred thousand rupees (Rs. 1.2 million) in a financial year.

There are nine directors including chief executive. Remuneration has been paid to two directors.
PROVIDENT FUND

The following information is based on latest audited financial statements of the fund:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Audited) (Audited)
(Rupees)
Size of the Fund 65,520,542 73,772,442
Cost of investment made 57,460,495 36,312,716
Fair value / amortised cost of investments 58,373,463 37,815,792
Percentage of investments made - based on fair value / amortised cost 89.09% 51.26%

Break-up of investments in terms of amount and percentage of the size of provident fund are as follows:

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2018 2017 2018 2017
(Audited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
(Rupees) (% of the size of the fund)
Term finance certificates 140,000 140,000 0.21% 0.19%
Mutual funds 12,760,854 2,048,614 19.48% 2.78%
Government bonds 41,632,355 31,170,024 63.54% 42.25%
Equity securities 3,840,254 4,457,154 5.86% 6.04%

58,373,463 37,815,792 89.09% 51.26%
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The above investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the requirement of section 218 of the
Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

39. PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

The production capacity of the plant cannot be determined as it depends on the relative proportions of various types / sizes
of sub-assemblies, components and parts produced for various types of vehicles.

40. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Numbers
Total number of employees at reporting date 1,616 1,451
Total number of factory employees at reporting date 1,372 1,226
Average number of employees during the year 1,534 1,409
Average number of factory employees during the year 1,299 1,162
41 OPERATING SEGMENTS
411 The financial information has been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.
41.2 Geographically, all the sales were carried out in Pakistan.
41.3 All non-current assets of the Group as at 30 June 2018 are located in Pakistan.

41.4 Sales to four major customers of the Group is around 86.9% during the year ended 30 June 2018 (30 June 2017: 87.8%).
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42 GENERAL
42.1 All Shares Islamic Index Screening

Advances, deposits and bank balances do not carry any mark-up except for balance in saving accounts. Bank balances are
placed with conventional banks in current and saving accounts. Other disclosures are included in notes 13 and 28.

42.2 Events after the end of the reporting date
The directors in their meeting held on 1st October 2018 , have recommended final dividend of Rs. Nil per share (2017: Re.
1 per share) in respect of year ended 30 June 2018 and have announced issue of bonus shares at the rate Nil (30 June
2017: 10%). Bonus shares will not be entitled to cash dividend.

42.3 Authorisation for issue

These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue in the Board of Directors meeting held on 1st October
2018 .

Chie Officer Chinf Evaninitiva e

> O VRN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
To the members of Loads Limited
Report on tha Audit of Unconsalldatad Financlal Statements
Opinion

Vo ravs suoted the ernexes unconsolidetea finencial statemenis of Loads Limited
(th= Company), which compriza the unconsalidatad starzemen af financal pasition as
2t 30 June 2013, and he unconsoldated starement of prodil or loss, he
uncangolideted statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of
iFanges i enuity, the unconsclidstsd statsnrent of cesh flows far the yesr then
anded, 57d notes to the unconsolidated finencia statements, intiurdorg » summany of
zignificen” feroanting pelicies and other expfanotory infarmation, and we state that we
have obtained all the ~formetion and expléanelcons which, to the best of cur
knowlsdpe and beliat, were necassary 1o the purpose of the audit.

In our aginion and to the bast of our informstun #nd accurding to the sxplanations
given to us, the unoonsnheatad sialense) of finangal pesition, the unconsobdatod
atatement af profit or less, the unconsofidatad statement of comprehenswe acame,
thiz uncor zolidated statemant of chang=sa in aquity and the unconsolidated statemant
of cash flews topathar with the notes forming part thersof conform with the
geseunting ynd repocting stendards as applicabls in Pakistan snd giva the informatinn
ranquired by the Comganias Act, 2017 (XX of 2017}, in the mennec <o required ang
raspactively give o true end fair visw of the state ol the Compeny's aifairs as at 30
Juna 2078 and of the profil, comprehensve income, the changes in squity and its
zash flows far tha year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conduciad cur audit 1 accordancs with Intsmationat Standards on Auditing {ISAs)
as spoiceblz in Pexistar. Our reaparaibilities urdar tThose steodarnds e haither
cescrdad in e Aucklors” Respomsbilties for the Audit of the Financia! Statamants
section of our roport. We 2re independent of the Campany in accordence with the
Imernational Ethica Standards Board far Accountants’ Caage of £thizs for Professiong)
Arcouniants &8 adoptan by tha Instaute of Chartared Ancountants of Pakistan ithe
Code) and we have lullived o o pthics! rosponsibilitios in scooedanos with the
Lode, \We haliave thet e audil evedence we havn ontainadd is sufficient and
appropnizle to previds 2 basis for our opinion

™

WG Tmeor Mo & o, o Parra s v 7 1 aovc in Madustan ard o rerder (e of the KPS wevos of
Pekporoed rerde “rra fSske N2 BPVT rioratore. Cocpareive (HAVE o) o Swins sey
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Kay Audit Matters

Ky audit motters ars thosa maters that, in our professional judgement, were of mast

sigr-tizancs in our audit of the unconsalidated financia staiements of the current
penod, These matters wera addressed in ths context of our audit of the
unconsofidated financial stataments as a whale, and i forming our couimon theraon.
and we do not oronide 2 Ssparate opinion on thess matters.

Followsy are the Key gudit matters:

3. No.

R

Key audit matters

Revenue Recognition

Asier notss 3.13 end 24 1o the
uncones dated financial
Stsiermenrts,

The Company's revenus for the
yvear ended 30 Juns 2018 was As.
4,839.7 million,

The Company's revenus 1s
princpally generatad fram the sale
of radigtors, exhausl systems and
ather components for automative
industry [collectivaly relerras as
“Prockcts”)

The timung of revenue recognition
dapands on the tarms of Individual
sales transschions and rovenug is
aanarally racognized when the
Preducts leave the Company
warehouses, Accordingly, there is
a risk that revenus is recoanized
lor ssles ¢f individual products
befora the =ignificent risks and
rewarde of cwnarship of the
goods soid heve passed 1o the
CUSIOMErS

We ident{sc revenue recagniticn
as g key AUGT manar bacausa
revenue is one of the key
perdormance ndsos of the

How the matter was addressed
in our audit

Our sucst procedures to assess the
recognition of revenusg, amongs!
others, included the following:

assessad the design,
implemeantation and operating
affsctivenass of the kay inteamal
cortrols over the Company’s
systems which govern the
revanue racognition;

inspected sales contracts with
customears an & sample besis 10
understand and assass tha
terms and conditions theren
which may affect the recognition
ol revenoe;

Compared revonue transactions
recordsd during tha curment year,
on 3 sample bas's, with invoicss,
zales contracts and goods
delivary notes to assess
whethar the related ravanus
was recognized in acoordance
with the Company's revanue
racogration accounting pobies,

campared on 2 sample bass,
revenue transactions racorded
Just before and aiter the year
end with ths undsriying goads
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Key audit matters

Conpany and trarefore thore is on
inharart rizk that revenus could be
renordad in an incorract pariod or
could D8 subject to manipulatcn in
ordar to acnieve finandal targsts
and axpaniatnns.

How the matter was addressed
in our audit

dalivary notes a~d other relavant
documents to assess whether
the revenus hea bean
racognized in the approprists
gncounting pancd; and

inspeciEd manual purnal entnes
relating 1o revenus which wears
reizad during ths year, enquirad
of ranagement e reesons for
Such adjustments and inspactad
undarlying documsants on
sample basis.

Assessing the carrying value of the investment in associate

Aeter not2 312 and 6.2 to the
unconsalidated francia!
stazements.

Trer parrying valua of the
Compary's nvastment in
assoziate g3 at 30 June 2018 was
As, 342.2 milion, which excesdsa
e markst valus 3t that dats anc
lower then the a3g21's value in
uss,

As ot 30 Juno 2018, management
conduczed an impe rment 185t to
883823 the recovarahllitg of the
carrying walin of tha invastment in
associate. This was partormed
using & discountas cash flawe
madal to calculate tha assat’s
value in usa. A number of key
wdgermants yaare madsin
determining tha inputs into
dacouniad 282h flaw madal which
reluded expacros future cash
Feowvss, growt 1918 and the
o scouns rate applad to the cash
fliows.

Our it precedures to assess 11
errrying value of tha investmant in
associate, amongst others, ncludad
tha following:

8NORGET aur iNTamal valuaticn
Specisssts to assist usin
avaluzting the assumprions and
judgements adopled by
masnagement in its discountsd
rash flove aralysis relating to
growih rate and the discount
rate usad o darive the
recoversnle amount of The
Inuestment in associats;

evaluated tha dizcountsd casn
flows preparad by menagement
and ronsidered the passibility of
nrior or management bias: and

considered whether the
disclosures in the
uncorsolidated financial
stataments in ragpect of the
impawment agsesmuent
reflecled the risks inherant »
ths kay assumptions witn
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Key audit matters

We identfiea esseasina the
carnang value of the investmant in
asaociate a3 a key audit maner
bevauss of its significance to the
urccnaolidated financial
statemants and becauss
assessing the ey imaairment
assumplians invohes 3 sianificant
dowec of managesment
judgemsant, which may affect bath
e carrying valua of tha
Company's invesiment 0
asancare as wall a3 any
impairment chargs for the yaar,
and may be subject to
managemant bigs.

Valuation of Stock in trade

Reiar notae 3./ ana 7 1o the
unconsckdated financial
statemenis.

Tha halanzs of qross stack-in-
trade et 30 Jure 2018 s As,
1,657.6 million, #gainst which an
obsolescancs provision of Rs. 4.8
million iz halr.

The Company rewicws its finishad
poods invantory on & regular hess
ana. whare appropriats, makes
provision for obsoiate inventory
hazsad on estunates of future sales
acinily,

Management's judgemant is
raquiren to assess the appropriste
kayis! of provisioning requirad for
the inventones, incuding the
aszossment of available facts ana
circumstancas, the stock-in-trade
awn phySical conditions, the
markat selling noces gnd

How the matter was addressed
In our sudit

relerence (o the requiremants of
the ralevant eccounting
s1andards,

Our gudit procedurss to 8ssess the
valuetion of stack-in-trade, amongst
sthers, included ths following:

= allonded management’s
invamary counts and observed
the prceess 8t materis!
inventory locations, inchuding
okserving tha procsss
impiemantsd by managemsent
tc identify and monitor chsolele
stork;

= assessad the adequacy of the

sllowanca for cbzalescence, by
teking In1o consiarstion the
status of the ageing end
conditions of e inventories
and hustonical usaga pattem,

*» re<aloulated the slowancs for

inventary obgelescence in
accordance with the
Company's policy;
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S. No.

M‘\K

Key audit motters

catimated selling coats of the
stack-n-trade,

We fnnused an 1S area as i
stock trade s materol to the
Company’s urconsolidated
firancal atatements and the
gatermynation of alkwancs for
invantory obzalescance involvas
aignificant management'’s
udgernont and estenation

101

How the matter was addressed
in our audit

consoerad the histencsl
accurscy of provisions made by
the Company’s by examining
he reversa of areviausly
recorded provisons; and

e2asssed the saaquacy of the
related diaclosures in tha notes

10 the unconsolidated finsncel
slalements.

Credit risk concentration and recoverability of Trade Debts

Refer notes 3.8 A £ 1o e
uneangalidated fmancial
statemeants.

As at 36 June 2018, the
Compary’s trade dapts ware Re.
3408 million &gainet which no
allmwanea for doubnlul debis vas
recordad.

The: lon 4 customers of the
Compory constitutad
approximately 84% of the
cutstanding 1rada dabts as at 30
Jurs 2018,

Compaory assessad the
racoverzoility of trede dabts with
rafarance to the crast histary of
the custamers, tha langth of

relatoaship wan e pusiomes and

the cusiomor's repayment history
and krown markst fectors.

‘Wi mentified tnis as a key audit

mattss 25 1hare s & rigk that some

of the trede denlers may nol be
recovaratie and, therslors,
judgement is required to evaluats

Our audit procedurss o 353853 the
cradit risk concentration and
recoverabiity of trade dehts,
amangst othars, included the
follavsing:

tasted the agsing report of the
trade debts for its eccuracy and
reliability;

reviswed the ageing anslyss ¢f
end essessed 1he recoverstility
nf significant and long overdue
balancss, with reference 10
wales and payenent track
18Conds;

examinad subsanuant racaipts
from the customaers, ar where
thera wara no subsequsnt
receipts, analyzad their
payment track recards 10
asses5s the recuvorability of the
outstanding trade dabts; ana

evaluagled rmansgerment
assumptons vsad to daterming
prowision for doubtiul dabts /
impairment loss with refarence
to turnover days, hstoncal
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S. No. Key audit matters How the matter was addressed
in our audit
vinathaer any sllowance should be codecnon partesn, and rthe
mzda ta raflect tharisk broader industry factors,

Information Other than the Unconsolidated Financial Statements and Auditors”
Report Thereon

Management 15 respansaie far tne other informeation. The Other Infarmatian
comprisas tha infarmaticn includad in the Company's Annual Bapart out doas nat
include the urzansolidzted financial statements and our suditors’ report tharean.

Qur ppimor on the urconso dated firancal statements does not cover the other
inforaation and wwe do not exprass any form of assurance conclusion thersan.

I connection wath our audit of the unconse!dated financia! statemsents, our
responsibility is t¢ reed the other Information and, in doing S0, consider whather he
ather infermaticn is matsrally inconsistant with the unconsclidatsd financial
statements ar Hur knoweasa obtained in ™ha audit, o nThanvisa appears 1o ha
materially missiated. If, zas=3 on the work wa have performad, wa concluds that
thars is a matenal miastatamant of this ather infarmation, we are raquired 10 repen
that fact. We have noliag to regonl in 1S regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Unconsolidated
Financial Statements

Managsmeant Is responsois for the preparation and fair presantaton of the
unconsalideted f nancial aratemeants in encordance with the arcounting and raparting
stancaras as applicable in Pakistan and the regquirements of Companies Act, 201 7{XIX
of 2007) and for such intemal control &5 MANANRMENT deTerMINRS 1S5 NeCRSSAry 10
crrable the prapeeation of unconsolidated financal statements that ars fras from
matenal misstatenrent, whether cue to fraud or error.

n prapen no the unconsolidated financial statameants, menagameant is rasponsibla for
asseseirg the Company’s akility ta continue &s 3 going concern, disclesing, as
apphiczb e, malles related W going concern and uvsng the going concern basis of
accounting unless management aither intenas to hiquidats the Company or 10 ce3ss
onemions, oo his 1) realisuc altermative but ta 6o so.

Beard of directors ars rasponsibls for ovarsoeing the Company’s financial report ~g
process.

g
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Unconsolidatad Financial
Statements

Qur objactivas areg to obtain reasonzbia assurance about whathar the unconsolidated
finarcizl statemants &5 a who'e are fres from matarial misstatemant. whather due o
freud or arror. and to issus an suditors’ repart that inciwdes our opinion. Aeasonabls
easLrance is & high level of assurancs, bur is not a guarentes that an audit canductea
in accordance with 1845 a5 spplicad’e in Pakstan will always delect & maieral
misstatemant whan it exiz:s. Migstatements can arizs from fraud or error and ars
considered matedal if, individuglly or in the 20greaare, ™hey coudd reasonzbly ba
mpected Lo influsnce the sconomic deosions ol users taken on the basis of these
unconsolidated finsrcis! stataments.

As parl of gn audit n accordance with 1SAs as spplicabla n Pakistan, we axsrcize
profasziona’ judgemant and maintain profassional skepticiam throughout the eudt.
We aleo:

. identify and 3ssass ths risks of matarial misstatsmeant of the unconsolidated
financal statements, whather dus to fraud or errar, design and parform sudit
procedures respanswe 1o thoss risks, and obtain audit udence that s sutliciant
and appraprisie ta provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not datacting a
mataris! misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for ona resulting from
erroe. as froud may invelve collusion, forgery, intenticnal omizsions,
misraprassniations, or the ovarnids of mtemal cantral.

. Qbtain an understanding of sermal contiol relevant to the audit in order to
dssign audit procedures that are approprists in tha circumstancss, but not for
the purpase of exoressing an opinion on the effactvenass of the Company's
weral contral

. Evaluats tha approoristanass of accounting policizs used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and relgied disclosuus mede by
Manegemenl.

. Conclude on the aporcprietenass of managemen:’s use of the gaing concern
bas3 of ecoounting and, basad an the audit avidence obtained, whether a
mararig! uncerainty oists related 1o svents or conditions that may cast
significant doudt on the Campany's ebility to continue a< & gaing concern. It we
conclude that 3 maaris uncertainty e ats, we are required to draw stienton »
our suditors’ report to the related discloswes in the uncongolidated finangial
stetamants or, il such disclosuras are iradrguata, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit avidenca nbtsinad up to the date of our
auditors' report. Howewver, future events or conditions may cause the Company
1O C2a%e 10 Sentinue as 3 geing concern.

\“o\‘\"‘
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. Evaluata tme overall prasantation, structurs and contant of the uncansolidatad
fissancigl statements, including the disclosuras, ¢rd whether the unconsobdated
financial statemsnts represent the undarlying transactions and events in 3
mannnr thay achiaves fair presantation,

W communicate vath the Board of Duectorns regarding, arsong other matters, tho
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficianc'es ir internal contro! that we identify during our audit.

W also previde 1 Boord of Directors with a statement that we havs compliad with
redevant sthical recuirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them
all refaticnahips and orhar maners that may reascrably ta thought to baaron cur
indepandence. ano wrere applicsb’s, related safeguards.

From the matters comenunicaied with the Board of Directars, we dstarmine thoss
matters that were of most significance in the eudit of the unconsolidated Linsnci
statemants of tha currant pedad and are therefore the key audit matters. Wa describe
these mattess :n our auditor’s report unless law or regulation praciudas public
disclosure sbout the matter or when, in extremaly rarg crGumstances, we detarmins
that a maner should net ba communicatad in our rspert because the adverse
consequencas of daing s vaould raasonably be expected 1o cutwexh the public
nterest Denelils of such communization.

Report on Other Legal and Regulstory Requirements
Besad on our audiz, we further report that in our opinion:

a8 proper hooks of eceount have bean kept by tha Company as required by the
Companiss Act, 2017 1(XIX of 2004}

bl the unconsolidetea statement of financial position, the uncoasolidatad
statament of peoll or oss, the unconsolidated s:3tement of comprahanaiva
e, tha unconsoSdatad statement of changes in equity end the
unconsolidated statemant of cesh fiows together with the nntes therson have
oean drawn wp in conformity with the Companiss Act, 2017 (XX of 2017} end
are in agresrmant with tha books of account;

cl investments made, expanditure incurred and guaraniees exlended during the
year wore for the purpose of the Company’s business: and

di zakat deduclible at source under the Zskal and Ushr Ordinance, 1388 (XVIN of
TORD}. was doductad by the Company and dapositad in tha Cantral Zakat Fund
ctablished andar section 7 of that Ordinancs.

st
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Tna engogament partner on ths aucit resulting in this independent suditars’ report is

Armyn Mzik.
Keng 2.~ dedih o, .

Date: 1 Octobar 2018 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Karachli



1 (B Loads Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Financial Position

Unconsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 30 June 2018

Annual Report 2018

11074

As at 30 June 2018
Note 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
ASSETS (Rupees)
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 623,616,093 543,670,690
Intangible assets 5 2,248,940 2,088,635
Long term investments 6 1,502,195,065 1,077,885,976
Long term loans and receivables 9 18,257,596 27,386,282
Employee benefits - gratuity 20.2 5,317,208 -
2,151,634,902 1,651,031,583
Current assets
Stores and spares 25.2 29,276,306 38,631,402
Stock-in-trade 7 1,662,758,743 1,181,967,494
Trade debts - net 8 350,809,641 223,972,326
Loans and advances 10 146,214,779 84,750,940
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 11 224,544,009 186,635,679
Current maturity of long term receivables 9 47,104,408 33,547,375
Due from related parties 22 518,518,738 12,992,725
Taxation - net 12 146,796,591 162,615,180
Investments 13 66,083,341 101,421,742
Cash and bank balances 14 8,959,843 215,971,176
3,201,066,399 2,242,506,039
Total assets 5,352,701,301 3,893,537,622
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Authorised capital
200,000,000 (30 June 2017: 200,000,000) ordinary shares
of Rs.10 each 17 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
Share capital
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 17 1,512,500,000 1,375,000,000
Share premium 1,095,352,578 1,095,352,578
Capital reserve
Unrealised gain on re-measurement of available-for-sale investments 13.2.1 15,068,260 35,554,051
Revenue reserve
Unappropriated profit 434,398,893 637,288,686
3,057,319,731 3,143,195,315
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 18 5,014,204 8,935,018
Deferred tax liabilities 19 49,060,762 44,277,457
Employee benefits - gratuity 20.2 - 287,395
54,074,966 53,499,870
Current liabilities
Current maturity of liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 18 14,049,148 13,258,088
Short term financing 21 1,439,632,009 28,395,236
Due to related parties 22 464,530,779 392,183,088
Trade and other payables 23 300,272,138 260,997,949
Unclaimed dividend 3,574,008 1,420,509
Accrued mark-up on short term financing 19,248,522 587,567
2,241,306,604 696,842,437
Total equity and liabilities 5,352,701,301 3,893,537,622
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 15

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive

Director

Note 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

Revenue 24 4,889,663,855 4,405,126,503

Cost of sales 25 (4,516,301,503) (3,962,997,013)

Gross profit 373,362,352 442,129,490

Administrative, selling and general expenses 26 (175,151,721) (163,110,365)

198,210,631 279,019,125

Other expenses 27 (24,681,022) (21,875,560)

Other income 28 70,464,505 69,719,563

45,783,483 47,844,003

Operating profit 243,994,114 326,863,128

Finance costs 29 (110,203,734) (67,732,343)
Unrealised (loss) / gain on re-measurement of investments

at fair value through profit or loss - at initial recognition 13.1 (6,995,475) 13,793,162

Profit before taxation 126,794,905 272,923,947

Taxation 30 (46,439,075) (43,342,458)

Profit for the year 80,355,830 229,581,489

(Restated)
Earnings per share - basic and diluted - unconsolidated 31 0.53 1.73
(Restated)
Earnings per share - basic and diluted - consolidated 31 1.02 2.31

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive

Director
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Unconsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income Unconsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 june 2018 For the year ended 30 June 2018
Note 30 June 80 June Share capital Capital reserve Revenue
2018 2017 reserve
(Rupees) Note Issued, Unrealised gain on
subscribed Share re-measurement of Unappropriated Total
Profit for the year 80,355,830 229,581,489 and paid up premium available-for-sale profit equity
capital investments
Other comprehensive income (Rupees)
ltems that are or may be reclassified subsequently Balance at 1 July 2016 750,000,000 - 25,633,737 660,191,143 1,435,824,880
to profit or loss Transactions with owners directly recognised in equity - - -
Dividend paid -
Unrealised (loss) / gain on re-measurement of Total comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2017
available-for-sale investments 13.2.1 (20,485,791) 9,920,314 Profit for the year - - - 229,581,489 229,581,489
Other comprehensive income - - 9,920,314 (2,483,946) 7,436,368
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - 9,920,314 227,097,543 237,017,857
Transactions with owners of the Company
Loss on re-measurement of defined benefit liability 20.2.4 (11,613,554) (3,548,495) Contributions and distributions
Related tax 19.2 3,367,931 1,064,549 Issue of 50,000,000 ordinary shares at the rate of Rs. 34 per share 17 500,000,000 || 1,200,000,000 - - 1,700,000,000
(8,245,623) (2,483,946) Final dividend at the rate of 10% (i.e. Re. 1 per share) for the
year ended 30 June 2016 - - - (125,000,000) (125,000,000)
Total comprehensive income for the year 51,624,416 237,017,857 Issue of bonus shares at the rate of 10% (i.e. 10 shares for every
100 shares held) 125,000,000 - - (125,000,000) -
The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements. 625,000,000  1,200,000,000 . (250,000,000)  1,575,000,000
Preliminary expenses written off during the year 16 - (104,647,422) - - (104,647,422)
Balance at 30 June 2017 1,375,000,000 1,095,352,578 35,554,051 637,288,686 3,143,195,315

Total comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2018

Profit for the year - - - 80,355,830 80,355,830
Other comprehensive income - - (20,485,791) (8,245,623) (28,731,414)
- (20,485,791) 72,110,207 51,624,416

Transactions with owners of the Company

Contributions and distributions

Final dividend at the rate of 10% (i.e. Re. 1 per share) for the
year ended 30 June 2017 - - - (137,500,000) (137,500,000)
Issue of bonus shares at the rate of 10% (i.e. 10 shares for every
100 shares held) 137,500,000 - - (137,500,000) -
137,500,000 - - (275,000,000) (137,500,000)
Balance at 30 June 2018 1,512,500,000 1,095,352,578 15,068,260 434,398,893 3,057,319,731

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director




110

Loads Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2018

Note 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 126,794,905 272,923,947
Adjustments for non-cash income and expenses:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 41 91,339,159 83,264,704
Amortization of intangible assets 5 968,122 441,961
Allowance for inventory obsolescence 71 3,265,920 1,623,406
Finance costs 29 66,639,366 60,015,291
Provision for gratuity 20.2.3 1,718,497 1,588,046
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 28 (25,447,982) (24,383,164)
Loss on sale of investments 27 14,559,635 -
Mark-up income on investments 28 (35,958,065) (29,934,557)
Dividend income 28 (2,396,725) (10,025,622)
Un-winding of mark-up on long term receivables 28 (3,514,240) (1,105,361)
Mark-up income on loan to employees 28 (1,285,422) (1,172,439)
Mark-up income on loan to subsidiary 28 (7,257,499) -
Unrealized loss / (gain) on re-measurement of investment classified as
‘at fair value through profit or loss' - at initial recognition 13.1 6,995,475 (13,793,162)
236,421,146 339,443,050
Working capital changes
(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores and spares 9,355,096 12,578,590
Stock-in-trade (484,057,169) (76,526,578)
Trade debts - net (126,837,315) (10,083,659)
Loans and advances (61,463,839) 47,508,496
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables (38,822,437) (12,739,041)
(701,825,664) (39,262,192)
Increase in current liabilities
Due to related parties - net 47,172,002 | | 66,846,625
Trade and other payables 37,969,209 137,062,296
85,141,211 203,908,921
Cash (used in) / generated from operations (380,263,307) 504,089,779
Mark-up paid (26,083,282) (51,381,946)
Gratuity paid (18,936,654) -
Mark-up received from loan to employees 1,285,422 1,172,439
Income taxes paid - net (22,469,250) (53,236,055)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (446,467,071) 400,644,217
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and equipment (167,599,427) (188,497,476)
Payments for acquisition of intangible assets (1,128,427) (1,782,602)
Payments for acquisition of investments (55,003,466) (192,958,596)
Proceeds from disposal / redemption of investments 233,951,877 -
Investment in subsidiary (609,960,000) (250,000,000)
Mark-up received 28,700,566 29,934,557
Dividends received 2,396,725 10,025,622
Loan to subsidiary 22.1.1 (495,000,000) -
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 40,443,257 10,719,876
Net cash used in investing activities (1,023,198,895) (582,558,619)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments against finance lease obligation (22,851,639) (24,848,224)
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares - 1,700,000,000
Preliminary expenses 16 - (104,647,422)
Dividend paid (135,346,501) (128,579,491)
Loan from subsidiaries / (repayment of loan to subsidiaries) 9,616,000 (1,300,000)
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities (148,582,140) 1,445,624,863
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,618,248,106) 1,263,710,461
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 187.575.940 (1.076.134.521)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 33 (1,430,672,166) 187,575,940

The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these unconsolidated financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive

Director
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Notes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2018

1. CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Legal status and operations

Loads Limited (the Company) is a public listed company, which was incorporated in Pakistan on 1 January 1979 as a private
limited company under Companies Act, 1913 (Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (repealed
with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017) on May 30, 2017).

On 19 December 1993, the status of the Company was converted from private limited company to public unlisted company.
On 1 November 2016, the shares of the Company were listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX).

The principal activity of the Company is to manufacture and sale of radiators, exhaust systems and other components for

automotive industry.

The Company’s registered office and plant is situated at Plot No. 23, Sector 19, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi.

There are four subsidiaries and one associate (Treet Corporation Limited) of the Company which are carried at cost. The

details are as follows:

Name of the Company

Incorporation

Effective Holding %

Principle line of business

date 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Subsidiaries
Specialized Autoparts Industries 2 June 2004 91% 100%  Manufacture and sell components
for the automotive industry.
(Private) Limited (SAIL)
Multiple Autoparts Industries 14 May 2004 92% 100% Manufacture aqd sgll components
for the automotive industry.
(Private) Limited (MAIL)
Specialized Motorcycles 28 September 2004 100% 100%  Acquire, deal in, purchase, import,
(Private) Limited (SMPL) sales, supply and export motorcy-
cles and auto parts. The opera-
tions have been ceased from 1
July 2015.
Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited 13 January 2017 80% 100% It will manufacture alloy wheels of
(HAWL) (formerly Hi-Tech various specifications and sell
Autoparts (Private) Limited) them tolocal car assemblers.
Associate
Treet Corporation Limited 22 January 1977 5.42% 5.46%  Manufacture and sale of razors,

razorblades and other trading
activities

Plants of SAIL and MAIL are situated at DSU-19 and DSU-38 respectively in Downstream Industrial Estate Pakistan
Steel Mills Bin Qasim Town, Karachi. HAWL has acquired land for establishing industrial unit which is located at National
Industrial Park, Bin Qasim, the Special Economic Zone declared by Government of Sindh.

1.2 Summary of significant events and transactions in the current reporting period

The Company’s financial position and performance was particularly affected by the following events and transactions during

the reporting period:

- Made further investment amounting to Rs. 610 million in the ordinary shares of Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited (HAWL), a
subsidiary company (Refer note 6).
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2.4

- Issued bonus shares at the rate of 10% (i.e. 10 shares for every 100 shares held) (Refer note 17.4).

- Arranged short-term running finance facilities from different banks with the sanctioned limit of Rs. 1,640 million (Refer
note 21).

- Disbursed loan amounting to Rs. 495 million to Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited (HAWL), a subsidiary company (Refer note
22.1).

- Dilution of ownership in subsidiaries (note 6.1), by not subscribing to the right shares issued by subsidiaries.

- Due to the first time application of financial reporting requirements under the Companies Act, 2017, including disclosure
and presentation requirements of the fourth schedule of the Companies Act, 2017, few additional disclosures are
included in the notes 1.1, 1.2, 4.1, 15.1.1, 17.5, 22.1.2, 25.5, 26.2, 30.6, 32 and 40.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting “standards
as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprises of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions
of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

The Companies Act, 2017, was enacted on May 30, 2017 and is applicable with immediate effect. The Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan through press release and vide circular no. 23 of 2017 dated 4 October 2017 has
decided that all the companies whose financial year, including quarterly and other interim period, closes on or before
31 December 2017, shall prepare their financial statements, including interim financial statements, in accordance with
the provisions of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984. The new requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 shall be
applicable to the companies having their financial year closure after 31 December 2017.

Basis of measurement

These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for investments
classified as “investment at fair value through profit or loss” and “available for sale” which are stated at fair value and
provision for staff gratuity which is stated at present value.

Functional and presentation currency

These unconsolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (Rs. / Rupees) which is the Company’s
functional currency. Amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of Rs. / Rupees,
unless otherwise stated.

Key judgments and estimates

The preparation of unconsolidated financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as

applicable in Pakistan, requires management to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that affect the application
of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
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The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about the carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting polices, management has made the following accounting estimates
and judgments which are significant to the unconsolidated financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material adjustment in future years are discussed below:

- Property, plant and equipment (notes 3.1 and 4);

- Intangible assets (notes 3.2 and 5);

- Provision for impairment of stock-in-trade and stores and spares (notes 3.6, 3.7 and 7);
- Taxation (notes 3.14,12 and 30);

- Provision for impairment of financial and non-financial assets (note 3.5.5 and 6.2.2.1);
- Employees’ benefits and compensated absences (notes 3.3 and 20);

- Classification and valuation of financial instruments (note 3.5); and

- Contingencies (note 15)

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards
that are not yet effective:

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017
and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July
2018:

- Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - amendments to IFRS 2 clarify the accounting
for certain types of arrangements and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The
amendments cover three accounting areas (a) measurement of cash-settled share-based payments; (b) classification of
share-based payments settled net of tax withholdings; and (c) accounting for a modification of a share-based payment
from cash-settled to equity-settled. The new requirements could affect the classification and/or measurement of these
arrangements and potentially the timing and amount of expense recognized for new and outstanding awards. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

- Transfers of Investment Property [(Amendments to IAS 40 ‘Investment Property’ (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2018)] clarifies that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from, investment property when, and
only when there is a change in use. A change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition
of investment property and there is evidence of the change in use. In isolation, a change in management’s intentions for
the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use. The amendments are not likely to have an impact
on Company’s financial statements.

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’]
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) clarifies that a venture capital organization and other
similar entities may elect to measure investments in associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss, for
each associate or joint venture separately at the time of initial recognition of investment. Furthermore, similar election is
available to non-investment entity that has an interest in an associate or joint venture that is an investment entity, when
applying the equity method, to retain the fair value measurement applied by that investment entity associate or joint
venture to the investment entity associate’s or joint venture’s interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately
for each investment entity associate or joint venture. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company’s
financial statements.
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IFRIC 22 ‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018) clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign currency transaction involves
payment or receipt in advance of the item it relates to. The related item is translated using the exchange rate on the
date the advance foreign currency is received or paid and the prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date
of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset,
expense or income (or part of it) would remain the date on which receipt of payment from advance consideration was
recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity shall determine a date of the transaction
for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on
Company’s financial statements.

IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019) clarifies the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under IAS 12. The
interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax treatment be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax.
The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018).
IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized.
It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including IAS 18 ‘Revenue’, IAS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and
IFRIC 13 ‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’. The Company is currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of
changes required in revenue recognition policies on adoption ofthe standard.

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and amendment — Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2018 and 1 January 2019 respectively). IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and
measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets,
and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition
of financial instruments from IAS 39. The Company is currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of
changes required in classification and measurement of financial instruments and the impact of expected loss model on
adoption of the standard.

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing
guidance, including IAS 17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC-15 ‘Operating
Leases- Incentives’ and SIC-27 ‘Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS
16 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.
There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting remains
similar to the current standard i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operating leases. The Company is
currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of its lease arrangements that will result in recognition of right
to use assets and liabilities on adoption of the standard.

Amendment to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’ - Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint
Ventures (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendment will affect companies
that finance such entities with preference shares or with loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable
future (referred to as long-term interests or ‘LTI’). The amendment and accompanying example state that LTI are in the
scope of both IFRS 9 and IAS 28 and explain the annual  sequence in which both standards are to be applied. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a
defined benefit plan, a company now uses updated actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and
net interest for the period; and the effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on any
settlement of the plan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of amendments is not
likely to have an impact on Company’s financial statements.

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements address amendmentsto following
approved accounting standards:

115

Annual Report 2018

Notes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

3.1

- IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to clarify the accounting
treatment when a company increases its interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A
company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains control of the business. A
company does not remeasure its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint control of the
business.

- 1AS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments
on financial instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates the
distributable profits.

- 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing
originally made to develop an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019 and are not likely to have
an impact on Company’s unconsolidated financial statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these unconsolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure incurred is capitalised only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the entity. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in
profit or loss account as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation charge is based on the reducing balance method at the rates specified in note 4.1.

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which an item is acquired or
capitalised while no depreciation is charged for the month in which the item is disposed off.

Depreciation methods and depreciation rates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.
Gains and losses on disposal
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the profit or loss account.

Assets subject to finance lease
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Leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as finance
lease. Assets subject to finance lease are stated at amounts equal to the fair value at the inception of lease or, if lower, the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge
and the outstanding liability. Assets acquired under finance leases are depreciated in accordance with the Company’s
depreciation policy for property, plant and equipment. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss account. Finance charges
under the lease agreements is allocated over the periods during lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
financial charge on the outstanding balance of principal liability of each year.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset
to which it relates. Cost that are directly associated with identifiable software products and have probable economic benefit
beyond one year are recognised as intangible assets. Cost associated with maintaining computer software products are
recognised as an expense when incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to charge the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives specified in note 5 and is recognised in profit or loss account.

Amortisation on additions during the financial year is charged from the month in which the asset is put to use, whereas no
amortisation is charged in the month in which the asset is disposed off.

Amortisation methods and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.
Staff retirement and other service benefits
Defined benefit scheme - Gratuity

The Company operates a funded gratuity schemes separately for its management and non-management staff. Both the
schemes cover all the employees with a qualifying service period of ten years.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value
of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present
value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions
to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding
requirements.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets
(excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in Other
Comprehensive Income. The Company determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability
(asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the
annual period to the then net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit
liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses
related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.
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3.5.1

3.5.2

3.5.3

Compensated absences

The Company recognises the liability for compensated absences in respect of employees in the period in which they are
earned up to the reporting date.

Defined Contribution plan - Provident Fund

All permanent employees are covered under a recognized fund scheme. Equal monthly contributions are made by the
Company and the employees to the Fund at the rate of 10% of basic salary for executive employees and 10% of basic
salary plus cost of living allowance for non-executive employees.

Trade and other payables

Trade payable and other liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus directly attributable cost, if any, and subsequently
measured at amortised cost.

Financial instruments

The Company classifies its financial assets into financial assets at ‘fair value through profit or loss’, available for sale’, ‘held-
to-maturity’ and ‘loans and receivables’.

The Company classifies its financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category.
Financial assets and financial liabilities - recognition and derecognition

The Company initially recognises loans and receivables on the date when they are originated. All other financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially recognised on the trade date when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it
transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership and does not retain control over the transferred asset. Any interest in such derecognised financial assets that
is created or retained by the Company is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.
Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position when,
and only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, or realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Financial assets - measurement
a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ if it is held-for-trading or is designated as such upon
initial recognition. Financial assets are designated as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ if the Company manages
such investments and makes purchase and sale decisions based on their fair value in accordance with the Company’s
documented risk management or investment strategy. Financial assets which are acquired principally for the purpose
of generating profit from short term price fluctuation or are part of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of
short term profit taking are classified as held for trading or a derivative.

Financial assets as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised
in profit or loss account.
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All derivatives in a net receivable position (positive fair value), are reported as financial assets held for trading. All
derivatives in a net payable position (negative fair value), are reported as financial liabilities held for trading.

b) Available for sale

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the unrealised gain on re-measurement of available for sale investments.
When these assets are derecognised, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit or loss.

c) Held-to-maturity

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

d) Loans and receivables

These assets are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilities - measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less any directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Impairment
Financial assets (including receivables)

Financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that they are impaired.
A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated
reliably. Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired may include default or delinquency by a debtor, indications
that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy.

All individually significant receivables are assessed for specific impairment. All individually significant receivables found not
to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified.
Receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together receivables
with similar risk characteristics.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between
its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. Interest on
the impaired asset continues to be recognised through the unwinding of the discount. When a subsequent event causes the
amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss account.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair
value reserve to profit or loss. The amount reclassified is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and the current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in profit or loss.
If the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale debt security subsequently increases and the increase can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, then the impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified as available-
for-sale are not reversed through profit or loss.

A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the equity security below its cost is considered an indicator that the

119

Annual Report 2018

Notes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

securities are impaired. Impairment loss on investment is recognised in the profit or loss whenever the acquisition cost of
investment exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised on equity securities in the profit or loss are not
reversed subsequently in the profit or loss.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets other than deferred tax asset, are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit, or CGU”).

The Company’s corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows. If there is an indication that a corporate asset may
be impaired, then the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the corporate asset belongs. An impairment
loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment
losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment loss recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

Stores, spares and consumables

These are stated at lower of weighted average cost and net realisable value except items in transit which are stated at
invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
necessary to be incurred to make the sale.

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade is stated at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average cost formula
and includes expenditure incurred in bringing / acquiring the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of
completion and the cost necessary to be incurred to make the sale.

Trade debts, loans, advances, deposits and other receivables

These are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost less provision for impairment,
if any. A provision for impairment is established when there is an objective evidence that the Company will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. Loans, advances and other receivables considered
irrecoverable are written off.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and deposits held with banks. Short term borrowing facilities availed

by the Company, which are repayable on demand form an integral part of the Company’s cash management and are
included as part of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the unconsolidated cash flow statement.
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3.12

3.13

3.14

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan Rupees (Rs./ Rupees) at the rates of exchange approximating
those prevailing on the date of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistan
Rupees (Rs./ Rupees) at the rates of exchange ruling on the reporting date. Exchange differences are included in the profit
or loss account currently. Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not
translated.

Investment in subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary company is stated at cost less provision for impairment, if any. These are classified as long term
investment.

Investment in associate

Investment in associate is stated at cost less provision for impairment, if any. These are classified as long term investment.

Revenue recognition

- Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

excluding discounts, rebates and government levies.

- Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the customer.

- Mark-up on bank deposit is recognised on time apportioned basis using effective interest rate method.
- Gains/ (losses) arising on sale of investments are included in the profit or loss account in the period in which they arise.

- Unrealised gains / (losses) arising on revaluation of securities classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ are
included in profit or loss account in the period in which they arise.

- Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.
Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss account except
to the extent that it relates to item recognized directly in other comprehensive income in which case it is recognized in other
comprehensive income.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation after
taking into account available tax credits and rebates, if any. The charge for current tax includes adjustments to charge for
prior years which arises from assessments / developments made during the year, if any.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet method, in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of
deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities, using the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation.

The Company recognises deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits for the foreseeable future
will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.
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Owned
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Provisions

A provision is recognized in the unconsolidated statement of financial position when the Company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. The amount recognised as a provision reflects
the best estimate of the expenditure to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

Dividend distribution and appropriation to reserves

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders and appropriation to reserves is recognised in the period in which
these are approved. The distribution of dividend is subject to the covenant as mentioned in note 21.

Segment accounting
Segment reporting is based on the operating (business) segments of the Company. An operating segment is a component
of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues

and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components.

The segment information is not generated by the Company and the Chief Executive reviews the Company as a single entity.
Hence, segment disclosures are not included in these financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Operating property, plant and equipment 4.1 604,432,210 512,393,898
Capital work-in-progress 4.2 19,183,883 31,276,792
623,616,093 543,670,690

Operating property, plant and equipment

30 June 2018

Cost Rate
Asat 01 Additions / Transfer from (Disposals) As at 30 Asat 01 For the

Accumulated depreciation Net book

Transfer from (Disposals) Asat 30 value as at

July 2017 transfers leased assets June 2018 July 2017 year leased assets June 2018 30June 2018

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr (Rupees) % - (Rupees)

Freehold land (note 4.1.1)

Leasehold land (note 4.1.1)

Building on leasehold land

Plant and machinery

(note 4.1.4)

Tools and equipment

Furniture, fittings and

office equipment

Vehicles

Leased
Vehicles

25,080,000

1,089,774

78,009,904

518,771,282

281,810,193

36,617,720

17,024,809

77,807,915

8,862,164

122,427,829

38,774,328

5,039,015

4,589,000

18,680,410

(16,408,577)

16,404,350 (8,093,691)

(16,404,350)

25,080,000

1,089,774

86,872,068

641,199,111

304,175,944

41,656,735

29,924,468

80,083,975

1,036,211,597

198,372,746

(24,502,268)

1,210,082,075

10-20

10-35

10-30

20

20

23,972,064

246,647,001

183,344,830

24,964,639

12,614,716

32,274,449

2,866,497

34,113,944

39,163,729

3,276,358

1,310,779

10,607,852

(5,166,850)

(5,581,202) (4,340,143)

5,581,202

26,838,561

280,760,945

217,341,709

28,240,997

4,004,150

48,463,503

25,080,000

1,089,774

60,033,507

360,438,166

86,834,235

13,415,738

25,920,318

31,620,472

523,817,699

91,339,159

(9,506,993)

605,649,865

604,432,210
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30June 2017
Cost Rate Accumulated depreciation Net book
Asat01 Additions / Transfer from (Disposals) Asat 30 Asat01 For the Transfer from (Disposal) As at 30 value as at
July 2016 transfers leased assets June 2017 July 2016 year leased assets June 2017 30June 2017
(Rupees) % (Rupees)
Owned
Freehold land (note 4.1.1) 25,080,000 25,080,000 25,080,000
Leasehold land (note 4.1.1) 1,089,774 1,089,774 1,089,774
Building on leasehold land 54,230,689 23,779,215 78,009,904 5 22,229,391 1,742,673 23,972,064 54,037,840
Plant and machinery 421,593,904 98,227,378 (1,050,000) 518,771,282 10-20 221,609,108 25,853,544 (815,651) 246,647,001 272,124,281
(note 4.1.4)
Tools and equipment 231,509,418 102,039,175 (51,738,400) 281,810,193 10-35 148,541,117 41,412,122 (6,608,409) 183,344,830 98,465,363
Furniture, fittings and
office equipment 34,238,511 2,379,209 36,617,720 10-30 21,839,629 3,125,010 24,964,639 11,653,081
Vehicles 17,832,809 (808,000) 17,024,809 20 12,229,912 1,096,016 (711,212) 12,614,716 4,410,093
Leased
Vehicles 67,702,667 10,105,248 77,807,915 20 22,239,110 10,035,339 - 32,274,449 45,533,466
853,277,772 236,530,225 (53,596,400) 1,036,211,597 448,688,267 83,264,704 (8,135,272) 523,817,699 512,393,898
4141 Freehold land represents a plot in Lahore measuring 23 Kanals 18 Marlas and held by the Company for the expansion of

41.2

business in future. Currently, this plot of land is not being used. Leasehold land represents total area of 8,888.88 square
yards.

Finance lease liability in respect of assets held under finance lease is secured by 20% of lease facility amount as down
payment / security deposit. Vehicles are registered in the name of the lessor (Bank Al Habib Limited) (note 18).

Freehold land and buildings are subject to a first equitable mortgage against the running finance facility of Rs. 300 million
(30 June 2017: 300 million) obtained from JS Bank Limited (note 21). This charge existed at 30 June 2018.

Plant and machinery are subject to ranking charge and first pari passu hypothecation charge of maximum Rs. 534 million
and Rs. 100 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 534 million and Rs. 100 million) respectively. These charges are against different

financing facilities obtained from various banks (note 21) and existed at 30 June 2018.

There are no fully depreciated assets at the reporting date as the Company is following reducing balance method.

Depreciation has been allocated as follows:

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Cost of sales 25 83,649,060 76,257,747
Administrative, selling and general expenses 26 7,690,099 7,006,957
91,339,159 83,264,704

41.7 Details of property, plant and equipment disposed off
Details of operating property, plant and equipment disposed off during the year are as follows:
30 June 2018
Asset Cost Accumulated Net book sale Gain on Particulars of the purchaser Mode of Relationship with
depreciation value proceeds disposal disposal the purchaser
Owned (Rupees)
Tools and equipment
Dies (refer note 9) 16,408,577 5,166,850 11,241,727 35,765,768 24,524,041 Pak Suzuki - Karachi Negotiation Customer
Vehicles
Faw Truck Ks-4353 767,241 532,383 234,858 560,000 325,142 M. Arif Negotiation Customer
Mehran Vxr Atm-619 514,000 415,010 98,990 307,000 208,010 Muhammad Yasin - Karachi Negotiation Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-357 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Khalid Aziz Company Policy ~ Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-360 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Javed Ansari Company Policy Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-361 567,350 379,608 187,652 187,652 Shahid Ahmed Siddiqui Company Policy ~ Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-364 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Khalil Faroogi Company Policy ~ Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-365 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Muhammed Asif Company Policy Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-368 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 Shehzad Qadri Company Policy ~ Employee
Mehran Vxr Ayc-369 567,350 379,698 187,652 187,652 - Rafia Yousuf Company Policy Employee
Swift Bdm-961 1,466,000 620,281 845,719 1,213,000 367,281 Javed Hashim Negotiation Customer
Swift Bkm-576 1,375,000 114,583 1,260,417 1,283,925 23,508 IGl-Insurance Insurance claim  Insurance Company
24,502,268 9,506,993 14,995,275 40,443,257 25,447,982
4.2 Capital work-in-progress
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Tools and equipment 15,192,680 29,626,370
Advance against capital expenditure 3,991,203 1,650,422
421 19,183,883 31,276,792
4.21 Movement in capital work-in-progress is as follows:
Balance at beginning of the year 31,276,792 69,204,293
Additions during the year 29,827,837 43,132,557
Transferred to operating property, plant and equipment (41,920,746) (81,060,058)
Balance at end of the year 19,183,883 31,276,792
5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
30 June 2018
Cost Useful Amortization Net book
Asat1 Addition  (Disposals) As at 30 life Asat1 For the (Disposals) As at 30 value as at
July 2017 June 2018 July 2017 year June 2018 30 June 2018
(Years) p
Computer software and licenses 14,847,727 1,128,427 15,976,154 3 12,759,092 968,122 13,727,214 2,248,940
30June 2017
Cost. Useful Amortization Net book
Asat1 Addition (Disposals) Asat 30 life Asat 1 For the (Disposals) Asat 30 value as at
July 2016 June 2017 July 2016 year June 2017 30 June 2017
(Rupees) (Years) (Rupees)
Computer software and licenses 13,065,125 1,782,602 14,847,727 3 12,317,131 441,961 12,759,092 2,088,635
5.1 The cost fully amortised intangible amounts to Rs. 12.185 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 12.185 million).

5.2 Computer software relate to the SAP business license.
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6.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)

Investments in subsidiary companies - unquoted 6.1 1,184,960,000 575,000,000
Less: Provision for impairment in SMPL 6.1.4 (25,000,000) (25,000,000)
Net investment in subsidiary companies 1,159,960,000 550,000,000
Investment in associate - listed

Treet Corporation Limited 6.2 342,235,065 334,652,655
Held to maturity

Investment in Pakistan Investment Bonds 6.3 - 193,233,321

1,502,195,065 1,077,885,976

Investment in subsidiary companies

30June 30 June 30June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2018 2017 Note 2018 2017 2018 2017
(Number of shares) Unquoted (% of holding) (Rupees)
Specialized Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited (SAIL)
17,500,000 17,500,000 (Chief Executive - Munir K. Bana) 6.1.1 91% 100% 175,000,000 175,000,000

Multiple Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited (MAIL)
7,500,000 7,500,000 (Chief Executive - Munir K. Bana) 6.1.2 92% 100% 75,000,000 75,000,000

HiTech Alloy Wheels Limited
(formerly Hi-Tech Autoparts (Private) Limited)
85,996,000 25,000,000 (Chief Executive - Munir K. Bana) 6.1.3 80% 100% 859,960,000 250,000,000

Specialized Motorcycles (Private) Limited (SMPL)
7,500,000 7,500,000 (Chief Executive - Munir K. Bana) 6.1.4 100% 100% 75,000,000 75,000,000

1,184,960,000 575,000,000

In the month of February, SAIL passed a special resolution and offered 15 million ordinary shares through a right issue to
the existing shareholders in the proportion of their shareholding, at an exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (i.e. face value).
The existing shareholders (including Loads Limited) renounced the offer on 16 March 2018 and empowered the Board
of SAIL to offer the shares to others as advised by the Board of SAIL. On 21 March 2018, the Board of SAIL passed a
resolution and offered the shares to Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited (HAWL) at the same exercise price of Rs. 10 per share
(face value). At the date of offer, HAWL was a wholly owned subsidiary of Loads Limited. HAWL fully subscribed the offer
and on 23 April 2018, the shares were issued to HAWL. The return of allotment was filed on 25 April 2018. As at 30 June
2018, the break-up value of SAIL was Rs. 15.96 per share (30 June 2017: Rs. 17.86 per share).

In the month of February, MAIL passed a special resolution and offered 5 million ordinary shares through a right issue to the
existing shareholders in the proportion of their shareholding, at an exercise price of Rs.10 per share (i.e. face value). The
existing shareholders (including Loads Limited) renounced the offer on 16 March 2018 and empowered the Board of MAIL
to offer the shares to others as advised by the Board of MAIL. On 21 March 2018, the Board of MAIL passed a resolution
and offered the shares to Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited (HAWL) at the same exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (face value).
At the date of offer, HAWL was a wholly owned subsidiary of Loads Limited. HAWL fully subscribed the offer and on 23 April
2018, the shares were issued to HAWL. The return of allotment was filed on 25 April 2018. As at 30 June 2018, the break-up
value of MAIL was Rs. 19.13 per share (30 June 2017: Rs. 20.22 per share).

During the year, HAWL offered 81 million ordinary shares through right issue (first right issue) to the existing shareholders
in the proportion of their existing shareholding, at an exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (i.e. face value). Loads Limited
subscribed to 61 million ordinary shares and empowered the Board of HAWL to offer the remaining 20 million ordinary
shares to others as advised by the Board of HAWL. On 12 January 2018, the Board of HAWL passed a resolution and
offered 15 million and 5 million shares to SAIL and MAIL respectively at the same exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (face
value). At the date of offer, HAWL was a wholly owned subsidiary of Loads Limited. SAIL and MAIL fully subscribed the
offers and on 12 February 2018, the shares were issued to SAIL and MAIL. The return of allotment was filed on 13 February
2018.
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6.1.4.1

Moreover, In the month of February, HAWL offered further 25.545 million ordinary shares through another right issue
(second right issue) to the existing shareholders in the proportion of their existing shareholding (as changed after the first
right issue), at the exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (i.e. face value). The existing shareholders including Loads Limited,
SAIL and MAIL renounced the offer on 5 March 2018 and empowered the Board of HAWL to offer the shares to others
as advised by Board of HAWL. In March, the Board of HAWL passed a resolution and offered the shares to pre-IPO
shareholders at the same exercise price of Rs. 10 per share (face value). At the date of offer, HAWL was effectively a wholly
owned subsidiary of Loads Limited. The shares of HAWL were issued to the pre-IPO shareholders on 4 May 2018. The
return of allotment was filed on 10 May 2018. As at 30 June 2018, the break-up value of HAWL was Rs. 10.71 per share
(30 June 2017: Rs. 9.92 per share).

Specialized Motorcycles (Private) Limited (SMPL) was engaged in the business to acquire, deal in, purchase, import,
sales, supply and export all sorts of motorcycles & auto parts, metallurgical parts, machinery and equipment parts. SMPL
has ceased its operations from 1 July 2015. The net assets of SMPL, as disclosed in the latest available audited financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2018, amounted to Rs. 67.410 million. (30 June 2017: Rs. 64.872 million)

The Company has maintained provision amounting to Rs. 25 million in respect of SMPL. The key information and ratios of
SMPL in addition to information disclosed in note 6.1.5 are as follows:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Net equity Rupees 67,410,059 64,872,230
Current ratio Percentage 85.19 96.7
Cash flows Rupees 330,905 (360,448)

Summarised financial information based on latest available audited financial statements of the subsidiaries are as follows:

30 June 2018
SAIL MAIL SMPL HAWL

(Percentage)

Shareholding % 51.28% 59.38% 100% 81.26%
(Rupees)

Non-current assets 288,198,042 103,395,851 - 1,421,927,924
Current assets 296,499,224 165,227,373 68,210,733 533,457,459
Non-Current liabilities _ 175827547 8180981 - 36,339,781
Current liabilities __ 49140936 21260484 800,674 509,979,483
Net assets 517,728,783 239,181,759 67,410,059 1,409,066,119
Revenue 355,145,466 165,332,389 - -
Profit / (loss) after tax 55,130,026 37,569,262 2,537,829 (8,539,073)
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive income 55,130,026 37,569,262 2,537,829 (8,539,073)

The related loss on the above transactions (6.1.1, 6.1.2 and 6.1.3) is recognized in the consolidated financial statements
prepared by the Company.

Investments in subsidiaries have been made in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017.
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6.2 Investment in associate
30June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2018 2017 Note 2018 2017
(Number of shares)  quoted (Rupees)
Treet Corporation Limited
8,613,233 7,748,885 (Chief Executive Officer - Syed Shahid Ali) 6218623 342,235,065 334,652,655
6.2.1 Movement in the carrying value of investment in associate is as follows:
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Carrying amount at the beginning of the year 334,652,655 327,070,245
Conversion from participation term certificate into ordinary shares 621.1 7,582,410 7,582,410
342,235,065 334,652,655

6.2.1.1 Inthe current year, 128,205 shares (30 June 2017: 128,205) amounting to Rs. 7.58 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 7.58 million)
were converted and issued to the Company at the rate of Rs. 59.14 per share, as per the prospectus of participation term

certificate issued by Treet Corporation Limited (refer note 13.1.2).

6.2.2 Movement in the carrying value of investment in associate is as follows:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Quoted
Treet Corporation Limited 294,486,436 440,756,579

6.2.2.1 The recoverable amount of investment in associate was based on its value in use, determined by discounting the future
cash flows to be generated from the continuing use. The carrying value was determined to be lower than its recoverable
amount and therefore no impairment loss was recognized in these consolidated financial statements. The key assumptions

used in the estimation of value in use includes discount rate of 12.5% and growth rate of 10%.

The discount rate was a pre-tax measure based on the rate of government bonds issued by the government, adjusted
for a risk premium to reflect both the increased risk of investing in equities generally and the systematic risk of specific
investments.

6.2.3 This includes 8,344,644 shares (30 June 2017: 7,620,680 shares) having an aggregate market value of Rs. 285.303 million
(30 June 2017: Rs. 433.464 million), which have been kept in broker's sub-account which is in the name of the Company.
All other shares are kept in the Central Depository Company (CDC) account of the Company.

6.2.4 The Company’s holding in associate of 5.42% (30 June 2017: 5.46%) is considered associate by virtue of common
directorship i.e. (5 directors are common out of 8 directors).
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Summarised financial information based on un-audited financial information for the nine months period ended 31 March

2018 is as follows:

Non-current assets

Current assets

Non-Current liabilities
Current liabilities

Net assets

Revenue

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

Investment in Pakistan Investment Bonds (PIBs) - held to maturity

(Rs. in '000)

13,411,870

6,114,314
2,085,586
9,414,069
8,026,529
6,777,690
60,355

60,355

Issue date Rate Tenor Maturity Face value Amortized cost
Asat1July Purchased Matured/ As at 30 June as at 30 June
2017 during the sold during 2018 2018
year the year
(Rupees)
29 December 29 December
0
2016 7.75% 5 Years 2021 100,000,000 (100,000,000)
21 April 2016 8.75% 10 Years 21 April 2026 80,000,000 50,000,000 (130,000,000)
180,000,000 50,000,000 (230,000,000)
Details of PIBs sold during the year are as follows:
30 June 2018
Issue date Tenor Maturity Date of sale Carrying value Sale proceeds (Loss) on sale
----------------------- (RUpEES) ------mmmmmmmemmmmmmnan
29 December 5 Years 29 29 March 106,990,644 99,027,832 (7,962,812)
2016 December 2018
2021
21 April 2016 10 Years 21 April 4 December 141,246,143 134,649,320 (6,596,823)
2026 2017
248,236,787 233,677,152 (14,559,635)
STOCK-IN-TRADE
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Raw material and components 72&74 1,466,986,223 933,433,474
Work-in-process 150,978,815 140,014,359
Finished goods 7.3 49,683,031 110,143,067

Allowance for inventory obsolescence

1,667,648,069

7.1 (4,889,326)

1,183,590,900

(1,623,406)

1,662,758,743

1,181,967,494
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7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.1

9.1

Allowance for inventory obsolescence

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Opening balance 1,623,406 -
Charge for the year 25 3,265,920 1,623,406
Closing balance 4,889,326 1,623,406

This includes raw material in transit and in possession of Company’s subsidiaries as at 30 June 2018 amounting to Rs.

314.159 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 216.58 million) and Rs. 412 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 328 million) respectively.

This includes finished goods in possession of Company’s subsidiaries as at 30 June 2018 amounting to Rs. 28 million (30
June 2017: Rs. 36.12 million).

Raw material held with toll manufacturers as at 30 June 2018 amounted to Rs. 51 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 108 million).
Inventories are subject to ranking charge and first pari passu hypothecation charge of maximum Rs. 534 million and Rs.
200 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 534 million and Rs. 234 million) respectively. These charges are against different financing

facilities obtained from various banks (note 21).

TRADE DEBTS - net

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Unsecured
Considered good 350,809,641 223,972,326
Considered doubtful - -
8.1 350,809,641 223,972,326
For ageing of trade debts, refer note 34.2.
LONG TERM LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Long term portion of receivable against sale of assets 9.1 14,042,531 26,682,402
Long term portion of loan to employees 10.2 4,215,065 703,880
18,257,596 27,386,282
Receivable against sale of assets
Opening balance 60,229,777 -
Proceeds of assets sold to customer during the year 41.7 35,765,768 68,270,192
Mark-up accrued during the year 9.1.2&28 3,514,240 1,105,361
Less: Installments received during the year (38,362,846) (9,145,776)
9.1.1 61,146,939 60,229,777
Less: Current portion (47,104,408) (33,547,375)
Long term portion of receivable 14,042,531 26,682,402
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9.1.1

9.1.2

10.

10.1

10.2

10.2.1

103

11.

This represents receivable against sale of assets to a customer. The amount will be recovered over a period of two ears.

This represents discounting at the rate ranging from 6.8% to 7.5% (30 June 2017: 6.8%).

LOANS AND ADVANCES
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Advance to suppliers 10.1 131,825,410 73,389,159
Loans to employees - considered good and unsecured 10.2 3,640,533 3,617,172
Loans to workers - considered good and unsecured 10.3 7,927,510 4,875,319
Advance salary 2,821,326 2,869,290
146,214,779 84,750,940

This includes advance amounting to Rs. 105.47 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 40.43 million ) given to clearing agents for
payment of clearing charges and other import related expenses to be incurred upon receipt of import consignment.

Loans to employees - considered good and unsecured

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Loans to employees 10.2.1 7,855,598 4,321,052
Less: Long term portion 9 (4,215,065) (703,880)
Current portion of loans to employees 3,640,533 3,617,172

This represents loans provided to executive staff having maturity of one to two years. These loans carry mark-up at the rate
ranging from 7% to 10% (30 June 2017: 7% to 10%) per annum.

This represents loans provided to workers for personal expenses having maturity of twelve months. These loans carry
mark-up at the rate of 7% (30 June 2017: 10%) per annum.

DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Unclaimed input sales tax 1.1 199,546,521 164,752,037
Trade and other deposits 9,619,880 10,955,530
Prepayments - provident fund 11.2 8,701,174 5,524,464
Prepayments 2,388,451 2,306,066
Other receivables 4,287,983 3,097,582
224,544,009 186,635,679

This represents input sales tax not claimed due to restriction of input tax to be adjusted up to ninety percent of output tax
as per section 8B of Sales Tax Act, 1990.

All investments in collective investment schemes, listed equity and listed debt securities out of provident fund have been
made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the conditions specified thereunder.
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12. TAXATION - net * All shares have a nominal value of Rs. 10 each, except for the shares of Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited and Thal Limited which
30 June 30 June have face value of Rs. 5 each. PTC of Treet Corporation Limited has a face value of Rs. 30 per certificate.
Note 2018 2017 ) ) ) _
(Rupees) 13.1.1  Movement in carrying value of PTC is as follows:
30 June 30 June
Opening refundable 162,615,180 143,468,552 Note 2018 2017
Refunds / adjusted during the year (45,715,058) - (Rupees)
116,900,122 143,468,552
Opening balance 47,527,425 42,124,508
Advance tax paid during the year 68,184,308 53,236,055 Principal cash redemption 13.1.2 (274,725) (274,725)
Provision for taxation 30 (38,287,839) (34,089,427) Principal conversion to ordinary shares 13.1.2 (7,582,410) (7,582,410)
Closing refundable 146,796,591 162,615,180 39,670,290 34.267.373
13. INVESTMENTS Unrealised (loss) / gain for the year (6,721,605) 13,260,052
Closing balance 32,948,685 47,527,425
At fair value through profit or loss - at initial recognition 13.1 33,821,388 48,673,998
Available-for-sale 13.2 32,261,953 52,747,744 . o . . o . . .
66,083,341 101,421,742 13.1.2 These are mandatorily convertible into ordinary shares of Treet Corporation Limited at the ratio of 2 PTCs into 1 ordinary
share in a period of 7 years. Principal amount of PTC will be reduced through redemption (in cash and through share
13.1 At fair value through profit or loss - at initial recognition conversion). The principal redemption through cash is Re. 0.15 per PTC per annum from year 2013 to year 2019 and
principal redemption through share conversion is 0.07 share per PTC per annum from year 2013 to year 2018 and 0.08
30)une 30]une ) . 30 June 2018 i 30June 2017 share for the year 2019. During the year, principal redeemed in cash amounted to Rs. 0.27 million and principal redeemed
2018 2017 Name of investee company Carrying Market value  Unrealised Market value through share conversion amounted to Rs. 7.58 million (also refer note 6.2.1).
value (loss) / gain
(Number of shares/  Ordinary shares - Quoted Note (Rupees) 13.2 Available-for-sale
certificates)
1 1 Agriautos Industries Limited 431 205 (136) 431 The Company holds investment in ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, in the following listed investee companies:
1 1 Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited * 644 680 36 644 30june 30June 30June 2018 30June 2017
2018 2017 Name of investee company Cost Market Unrealised gain Market value
1 1 Atlas Battery Limited 900 410 (490) 900 value
1 1 Atlas Honda Limited 604 510 (94) 604 (Number of shares) (Rupees)
1 1 The General Tyre & Rubber . h
Company of Pakistan Limited 304 166 (138) 304 Ordinary shares - Quoted
) o 235,386 235,386  Tri-Pack Films Limited 17,188,363 32,247,882 15,059,519 52,726,464
1 1 Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limited 868 316 (552) 868 152 152 7IL Limited 5,330 14,071 8,741 21,280
1 1 Thal Limited * 606 478 (128) 606 17,193,693 32,261,953 15,068,260 52,747,744
230 230 Baluchistan Wheels Limited 34,270 24,888 (9,382) 34,270
- 315 Ghandhara Nissan Limited 70,875 56,596 (14,279) 70,875 13.2.1 _Unreallzed (loss) / gain on re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments
150 150 Hino Pak Motors Limited 196,500 121,157 (75,343) 196,500 30 June 30 June
200 200 Indus Motor Company Limited 358,800 284,292 (74,508) 358,800 2018 2017
(Rupees)
272 272 Millat Tractors Limited 373,848 323,152 (50,696) 373,848
63 63 Oil & Gas Development Company Market value o.f investments 32,261,953 52,747,744
Limited 8,863 9,804 941 8,863 Less : Cost of investments (17,193,693) (17,193,693)
15,068,260 35,554,051
127 127 Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited 99,060 49,959 (49,101) 99,060
Participation term certificate Less: Unrealized gain on re-measurement of available-for-sale
(PTC) - Quoted investments at beginning of the year (35,554,051) (25,633,737)
1,831,500 1,831,500 TreetC tion Limited * 13.1.17 39,670,290 32,948,685 (6,721,605) 47,527,425 Unrealized (loss) / gain on re-measurement of available-for-sale
,831, ,831, reet Corporation Limite 7. ,670, ,948, 721, 527, ;
40,816,863 33.821.388 (6,995.475) 48,673,098 investments for the year (20,485,791) 9,920,314
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13.2.2 The above investments include 182,000 shares of Tri-Pack Films Limited having an aggregate market value of Rs. 24.9
million which have been pledged with financial institutions as securities against borrowing facilities.

14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Term deposit receipts 141 - 162,000,000
Cash in hand 697,999 248,536
With banks
- in current accounts 8,261,844 11,316,666
- in saving account 14.2 - 42,405,974
8,261,844 53,722,640
8,959,843 215,971,176

141 These represents term deposit receipts placed at the rate ranging from of 5.8% to 6% (30 June 2017: 5.8% to 6%) per
annum having original maturity of less than three months. During the year, the Company purchased TDRs amounting to Rs.
566 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 162) having original maturity of 1 month. This was enchased at the maturity date.

14.2 This carry mark-up at the rate Nil (30 June 2017: 3.75%) per annum.

15 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

15.1 Contingencies

15.1.1  Description of legal proceedings
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Name of the

Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief Principal Date
court, agency . R
. sought parties instituted
or authority
Sindh High Initially, as per the Gas Infrastructure and Development Cess Act, Company, 3 August 2012
Court 2011 (the Act), certain Companies as specified in the Act Sui Northern,

(including SSGC) shall collect and pay Gas Infrastructure and Sui Southern
Development Cess (GID Cess). As per the second schedule of and Others
the Act, GID Cess of Rs. 13 per MMBTU was applicable to the
Company. Subsequently, through Finance Bill 2012 -2013, the

rate of GID Cess increased to Rs. 50 per MMBTU. On 3 August
2012, Companies in the industry filed a suit on the ground that

the rate of GID Cess has been enhanced without any lawful
justification and authority. The Honourable High Court of Sindh
vide its ad-interim order dated 6 September 2012, restrained
SSGC from charging GID Cess above Rs. 13 per MMBTU. On 31
December 2013, the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural

Resources, Government of Pakistan increased the GID Cess
applicable to Rs. 150 per MMBTU with immediate effect. On 22
May 2015, the Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) Act,
2015 was promulgated whereby cess rate of Rs. 100 per

MMBTU and Rs. 200 per MMBTU were fixed for industrial and
captive power consumers, respectively. The GIDC Act, 2015 was
made applicable with immediate effect superseding the GIDC

Act, 2011 and GIDC Ordinance, 2014. The Sui Southern Gas
Company Limited (SSGC) has also not yet billed GID Cess amount
pertaining to periods prior to the promulgation of GIDC Act, 2015.
On 24 May 2015, an ad-interim stay order was obtained by
Companies in the industry against the GIDC Act, 2015 from the
High Court of Sindh. This stay order has restrained SSGCL from
charging and / or recovering the cess under the GIDC Act, 2015

till the final decision on this matter. A committee has been formed
by the Federal Government to review the anomalies of GIDC Act,
2015.

In view of above stated facts and opinion of legal advisor, the
Company is confident of a favourable outcome. However, as an
abundant caution, the Company has recorded a full provision of
Rs.2.45 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 1.66 million) in the financial
statements.

Federal Board Tax Year 2016 was selected for audit by the tax authorities and Company &
of Revenue an Order was passed whereby refund of Rs 50.510 million was FBR
(FBR) allowed. The Company filed a Rectification application on 17
August 2017 against short refund determination of Rs. 7.62
million out of which refund of Rs. 7.47 million was subsequently
determined after verification. No further appeal has been made by
the Company. The said refunds of Rs. 50.510 million and Rs. 7.47
million have been adjusted against advance tax liability for Tax
year 2018.z

22 June 2017
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15.2

15.2.1

15.2.2

15.2.3

16.

Name of the Description of the factual basis of the proceeding and relief Principal Date
court, agency . R
. sought parties instituted
or authority
Federal Board Tax Year 2017 was selected for audit by the Tax authorities and Company & 6 March 2018
of Revenue a notice dated 28 March 2018 was received which has been FBR
(FBR) responded along with the provision of required details,

documents and evidences. Proceedings in this regard have not
yet been finalized and hence no provision has been recognized
in these unconsolidated financial statements.

Federal Board In respect of Tax Year 2017, a notice dated 31 January 2018 Company & 31 January 2018
of Revenue was issued by the Tax authorities for monitoring of withholding FBR
(FBR) taxes which has been responded and requisitioned details,

document, and evidences have been filed by the Company.

Proceeding in this regard have not have not yet been finalized.

Commitments

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the Company 2,632,428 450,000
Letters of credit issued by various banks on behalf of the Company in
ordinary course of the business (outstanding at year end) 604,132,070 443,902,000

The Company has issued post dated cheques to Total Parco Limited as security deposits amounting to Rs. 4.34 million (30

June 2017: Rs. 3.74 million).

PRELIMINARY EXPENSES

This represents expenses incurred for the purpose of listing, written off from share premium account in accordance with the

section 83(2)(a) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 on May 30,
2017). Breakup of preliminary expenses are as follows:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Advisory and arrangement fee for IPO 65,829,951
Brokerage commission 16,635,710
Underwriting commission 7,381,250
Advertisement and printing expense 9,266,369
Regulatory charges 2,098,986
Bank commission 2,886,115
Other expenses 549,041

104,647,422
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171

17.2

17.3

17.4

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised share capital

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

135

Authorised share capital comprises of 200,000,000 (30 June 2017: 200,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2018 2017 2018 2017
(Number of shares) Ordinary shares (Rupees)

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash
53,770,000 53,770,000 537,700,000 537,700,000
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
97,480,000 83,730,000 issued as fully paid bonus shares 974,800,000 837,300,000
151,250,000 137,500,000 1,512,500,000 1,375,000,000
The break-up of share capital is as follows:
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Number of % of Holding  Number of % of Holding
Name of Shareholders shares shares
Syed Shahid Ali (Chairman) 62,819,872 41.53% 57,108,975 41.53%
Treet Corporation Limited (Associate) 18,895,057 12.49% 17,177,325 12.49%
Directors 4,454,475 2.95% 4,042,230 2.94%
Other shareholders 65,080,596 43.03% 59,171,470 43.04%
151,250,000 100% 137,500,000 100%
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding
30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Ordinary shares
Ordinary shares at beginning of the year 137,500,000 75,000,000
Issue of ordinary shares through IPO - 50,000,000
Issue of bonus shares at the rate of 10% (i.e. 10 shares for
every 100 shares held) 13,750,000 12,500,000
Ordinary shares at end of the year 151,250,000 137,500,000
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17.5

17.56.1

17.5.2

18.

Utlization of IPO proceeds

On 31 August 2016, the Company through its prospectus gave the financial plan for the utilization of IPO proceeds. The
detail of project and proceeds utilization was disclosed in note 5.13.1 of the prospectus as under;

(Rupees)
Financial plan
Expected IPO Proceeds against offering 50,000,000 ordinary
shares of Rs. 10 each at offer price of Rs. 15 each 750,000,000
Utilization for:
-Expansion and Modernization (550,000,000)
-Working capital (200,000,000)

The strike price of the offered shares was determined through book building at Rs. 34 per share, hence a total of Rs. 1,700
million was received by the Company. Out of this amount, Rs. 1,150 million (200 million as per plan and Rs. 950 million, the
excess amount received) was used for improving working capital and remaining Rs. 550 million was kept for expansion
and modernization. Up till 30 June 2018, the Company had invested Rs. 527.43 million in capital assets for expansion and
modernization as committed in prospectus and the remaining amount was invested in August 2018.

Note (Rupees)
Actual utilization

Actual IPO Proceeds against offering 50,000,000 ordinary

shares of Rs. 10 each at strike price of Rs. 34 each 1,700,000,000

Utilized up till 30 June 2018

-Expansion and Modernization (527,436,543)

-Working capital (1,150,000,000)
17.5.1 (1,677,436,543)
Remaining (utilized subsequently) 17.5.2 22,563,457

This includes investment in machinery amounting to Rs. 72.8 million which was incurred before realization of IPO proceeds
as also disclosed in the prospectus.

The remaining amount was utilized subsequently in the month of August 2018.
LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

The amount of future lease payments and the period in which these become due are as follows:

30June 2018 30June 2017
Minimum Lease Finance Principal Minimum Lease Finance Principal
Payments charges outstanding Payments charges outstanding
(Rupees)
Not later than one year 14,387,732 338,584 14,049,148 14,303,353 1,045,265 13,258,088
Later than one year but not later than five years 5,041,382 27,178 5,014,204 9,361,906 426,888 8,935,018
19,429,114 365,762 19,063,352 23,665,259 1,472,153 22,193,106
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18.1

19.

19.1

19.2

These represent finance leases entered into for vehicles. Monthly payments of leases carry pre-determined mark-up rates
include finance charge at fixed rate of 9% (30 June 2017: 9%) and variable rates ranging from 6 months KIBOR plus 2% to
5.5% per annum (30 June 2017: 6 months KIBOR plus 2% to 5.5% per annum) determined on semi-annual basis for future
rentals. These leases are having maturities from September 2018 to February 2020 (30 June 2017: September 2017 to
February 2020).

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income tax in the same jurisdiction, and the law allows net
settlement. Therefore, they have been offset in the statement of financial position as follows:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Deferred tax liability 69,996,547 61,490,271
Deferred tax asset (20,935,785) (17,212,814)
49,060,762 44,277 457
Deferred tax comprises of:
Taxable temporary differences arising in respect of:
- Accelerated tax depreciation 69,996,547 61,490,271
- Finance lease arrangements (2,812,087) (3,150,588)
Deductible temporary differences arising in respect of:
- Allowance for inventory obsolescence (1,417,905) (487,022)
- Provision against compensated absences (3,216,125) (8,2083,467)
- Remeasurement of defined benefit liability (6,239,668) (2,871,737)
- Provision for impairment against investment
in Specialized Motorcycles (Private) Limited (7,250,000) (7,500,000)
49,060,762 44,277,457
Analysis of change in deferred tax
30 June 2018 30June 2017
Balanceat1 Recognized Recognized in Balanceat  Balanceat1july Recognizedin Recognized in Balance at 30
July 2017 in profit and other 30 June 2018 2016 profit and loss other June 2017
loss comprehensive comprehensive
income income
(Rupees)
Taxable temporary differences
- Accelerated tax depreciation 61,490,271 8,506,276 - 69,996,547 45,122,840 16,367,431 - 61,490,271
- Finance lease arrangements (3,150,588) 338,501 - (2,812,087) 3,291,514 (6,442,102) - (3,150,588)
Deductible temporary differences
- Allowance for inventory obsolescence (487,022) (930,883) - (1,417,905) (215,830) (271,192) - (487,022)
- Provision against compensated absences (3,203,467) (12,658) - (3,216,125) (2,426,623) (776,844) - (3,203,467)
- Provision for bad debts - - - - (125,738) 125,738 - -
- Remeasurement of defined benefit liability (2,871,737) - (3,367,931) (6,239,668) (1,807,188) - (1,064,549) (2,871,737)
- Provision for impairment against
investment in Specialized Motorcycles
(Private) Limited (7,500,000) 250,000 - (7.250,000) (7,750,000) 250,000 - (7,500,000)

44,277,457 8,151,236 (3,367,931) 49,060,762 36,088,975 9,253,031 (1,064,549) 44,277,457
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193 A change in the corporation income tax rate ranging from 30 % to 29% per cent was enacted on 1 July 2018, effective from 20.2.4 Amounts recognised in the other
the same date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities on temporary differences are measured at 29%. comprehensive income
20. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - gratuity Re-measurement loss / (gain) on obligation 20.2.4.1 6,061,632 653,715 6,715,347 5,849,718 1,001,008 6,850,726
Re-measurement of fair value of plan asset 20.2.4.2 3,562,288 1,335,919 4,898,207 (1,841,150) (1,461,081) (3,302,231)
The actuarial valuation for staff gratuity has been carried out as at 30 June 2018 on the basis of projected unit credit method Re-measurement loss / (gain) for the year 9,623,920 1,989,634 11,613,554 4,008,568 (460,073) 3,548,495
as per the requirements of approved accounting standard - International Accounting Standard 19, “Employee Benefits”. The
assumptions used in actuarial valuation are as follows: 20.2.4.1 Re-measurement loss / (gain) on obligation:
20.1 Actuarial assumptions Loss / (gain) due to change in financial assumptions 42,906 19,792 62,698 15,628 8,101 23,729
30 June 30 June Loss / (gain) due to change in experience
2018 2017 adjustments 6,018,726 633,923 6,652,649 5,834,090 992,907 6,826,997
6,061,632 653,715 6,715,347 5,849,718 1,001,008 6,850,726
20.2.4.2 Re-measurement on plan assets - Net income /
. . i (expense) of plan assets over interest income:
Financial assumptions
- Discount rate used for year end obligation 9.00% 7.75% Actual return on plan assets (1,055,144) (277.423)  (1,332,567) 3,931,781 2,359,960 6,291,741
- Discount rate used for interest cost in profit and loss account 7.75% 7.25% Interest income on plan assets (2,507,144) _ (1,058,496) _ (3,565,640) (2,090,631) (898,879) (2,989,510)
- Expected rate of increase in salary level 8.00% 6.75% (3,562,288) _ (1,335,919) _ (4,898,207) 1,841,150 1,461,081 3,302,231
20.2.5 Net recognized liability / (asset)
Demographic assumptions
- Mortality rate _ _ Net asset at beginning of the year 1,014,592 (727,197) 287,395 (4,213,875) (635,271) (4,849,146)
y SngO%%(H Sngo%%O'l Expense recognised in profit and loss account 1,349,892 368,605 1,718,497 1,219,899 368,147 1,588,046
Contribution paid into the plan (17,656,842) (1,279,812) (18,936,654) - - -
. . Re-measurement losses recognised in other
20.2  Amount recognised in the balance sheet comprehensive income 9,623,920 1,989,634 11,613,554 4,008,568 (460,073) 3,548,495
Net liability / (asset) at end of the year (5,668,438) 351,230 (5,317,208) 1,014,592 (727,197) 287,395
30 June 2018 30 June 2017 . P
Executives Non- Total Executives Non- Total 20.3 Plan assets comprise of the following:
Executives Executives
Note (Rupees) 30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Executives Non- Executives Non-
Present value of defined benefit obligation  20.2.7 25,538,353 13,550,296 39,088,649 33,364,832 12,930,821 46,295,653 Executives Executives
Fair value of plan assets 2022 (31,206,791) (13,199,066)  (44,405,857)  (32,350,240)  (13,658,018) _ (46,008,258) (Rupees)
Net (asset) / liability at end of the year (5,668,438) 351,230 (5,317,208) 1,014,592 (727,197) 287,395
. . . . . Government securities 13,268,124 2,434,372 16,822,125 3,496,453
20.2.1 Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation: Term deposit receipts ) _ 32350 13,658
Equity shares 11,222,524 7,909,212 13,457,700 8,891,370
Current service cost 1,958,886 481,589 2,440,475 1,540,551 454,089 1,994,640 Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 31,206,791 13,199,066 32,350,240 13,658,018
Interest cost 1,898,150 945,512 2,843,662 1,769,979 812,937 2,582,916
Benefits paid by the plan (17,745,147)  (1,461,341)  (19,206,488) (417,830) (1,100,270) (1,518,100) 20.4 Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions
Re-measurements loss / (gain) on obligation 6,061,632 653,715 6,715,347 5,849,718 1,001,008 6,850,726
Closing balance 25,538,353 _ 13,550,296 _ 39,088,649 33,364,832 12,930,821 46,295,653 The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is as follows:
20.2.2 Movement in the fair value of plan assets:
30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Opening balance 32,350,240 13,658,018 46,008,258 28,836,289 12,398,328 41,234,617 (Rupees) (Rupees)
Interest income 2,507,144 1,058,496 3,565,640 2,090,631 898,879 2,989,510 E i Non £ i N
Contribution paid into the plan 17,656,842 1,279,812 18,936,654 ; ; - xecutives o xecutives on-
Benefits paid by the plan (17,745,147)  (1,461,341)  (19,206,488) (417,830) (1,100,270) (1,518,100) Executives Executives
Re-measurements (loss) / gain on plan assets (3,562,288) (1,335,919) (4,898,207) 1,841,150 1,461,081 3,302,231
Closing balance 31,206,791 13,199,066 44,405,857 32,350,240 13,658,018 46,008,258
) . . Discount rate +1% 23,901,272 12,766,112 31,870,792 12,129,017
20.2.3 Amounts recognised in the profit and loss account )
Discount rate -1% 27,398,193 14,406,606 35,061,024 13,811,730
Current service cost 1,958,886 481,589 2,440,475 1,540,551 454,089 1,994,640 Salary increase +1% 27,417,254 14,415,069 35,078,280 13,820,370
Interest cost 1,898,150 945,512 2,843,662 1,769,979 812,937 2,582,916 Salary increase -1% 23,855,577 12,744,249 31,828,872 12,106,595
Interest income (2,507,144) _ (1,058,496) _ (3,565,640) (2,090,631) (898,879) (2,989,510)
Expense for the year 1,349,892 368,605 1,718,497 1,219,899 368,147 1,588,046
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20.5

20.6

20.7

20.8

Expected charge for the year ending 30 June 2019 is Rs. 781,496.

Risks associated with defined benefit plans
a) Investment risks

The risk arises when the actual performance of the investments is lower than expectation and thus creating a shortfall
in the funding objectives.

b) Longevity risks

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the plan level over
the entire retiree population.

c) Salary increase risk

The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when the
actual increases are higher than expectation and impacts the liability accordingly.

d) Withdrawal risk

The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk to the benefit obligation. The
movement of the liability can go either way.

Historical information

30 June
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(Rupees)
Present value of defined
benefit obligation 36,385,471 33,537,730 31,474,360 27,152,096 -
Fair value of plan assets (41,234,617) (39,879,652) (43,360,672) (38,001,696) (11,748,034)
Net liability / (asset) (4,849,146) (6,341,922) (11,886,312) (10,849,600) (11,748,034)

Gratuity for the year recognised in the profit and loss account has been allocated as follows:

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Cost of sales 25 1,349,892 1,219,899
Administrative and selling expenses 26 368,605 368,147
1,718,497 1,588,046
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30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Secured
Running finances under mark-up arrangements 21.1 1,173,799,354 28,395,236
Islamic financing 21.2 150,000,000 -
Short term loan 21.3 115,832,655 -
1,439,632,009 28,395,236
Running finances under mark-up arrangements
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)

JS Bank Limited 299,924,500 21,916,042
Soneri Bank 109,599,997 3,120,575
Meezan Bank 167,025,496 1,972,841
Bank AL Habib Limited 8,206,558 1,385,778
MCB Bank Limited 174,745,807 -
Habib Metropolitan Bank 140,860,238 -
Askari Bank 193,445,813 -
Habib Bank Limited 9,076,373 -
Soneri Bank - Local Bill discount 70,914,572

21.1.1 1,173,799,354 28,395,236

These facilities have been obtained from various banks for working capital requirements and are secured by charge over
current and future assets of the Company, pledge of stock (shares), lien over import documents and title of ownership of
goods imported under letters of credit. These facilities are expiring on various dates latest by 31 March 2019. The banks
have imposed a condition that no objection certificate (NOC) should be obtained or bank dues should be cleared before
declaring any dividend.

These facilities carry mark-up at the rates ranging from 1 month KIBOR plus 0.5% to 6 month KIBOR plus 0.55% per
annum (30 June 2017: 1 month KIBOR plus 0.5% to 6 month KIBOR plus 0.85% per annum).

The aggregate available short term funded facilities amounted to Rs. 1,720 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 1,970 million) out of
which Rs. 546.2 million (30 June 2017: 1,941.605 million) remained unavailed as at the reporting date.

This represents Islamic finance (Istisna) facility available from Al Baraka Bank and Meezan Bank having limits of Rs. 350
million, for manufacturing of mufflers and exhaust system, spare parts, tools and equipment from local market and for
working capital requirement. As at 30 June 2018, amount of Rs. 200 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 400 million) remained
unutilised. This facility is secured by charge over current and future assets of the Company. These facilities carry mark-up
at 6 month KIBOR plus 1 % per annum (30 June 2017: 6 month KIBOR plus 1.25 %) and is repayable maximum within 120
days to 180 days of the disbursement date.

This represent short term loan facility availed from JS Bank having limit of Rs. 200 million, for working capital requirement of
the Company. This facility is secured by charge over current and future assets of the Company. As at 30 June 2018, amount
of Rs. 84.17 million (30 June 2017: Nil) remained unutilised. This facility carries mark-up at 1 month KIBOR plus 1 % per
annum (30 June 2017: Nil) and is repayable maximum within 60 days of the disbursement date.

Facilities available for opening letters of credit / guarantees at 30 June 2018 amounted to Rs. 2,257.95 million (30 June
2017: Rs. 2,205.45 million) out of which Rs. 1,651.19 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 1,761.10 million) remained unutilized at the
year end.
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215 Unavailed facilities
The Company has unutilized facility of Finance against Trust Receipt (FATR) facility from Habib Bank Limited and Habib
Metropolitan Bank Limited having limit aggregating to Rs. 350 million, to facilitate retirement of import bills under LC sight
opened through bank. This facility is secured by charge over current and future assets of the company and TR form signed
separately for each bill. This facility carries mark-up at 1 month KIBOR plus 0.75% to 3 month KIBOR plus 0.55% per annum
(30 June 2017: 1 month KIBOR plus 1.5% per annum) and is repayable maximum within 90 days of the disbursement date.
The Company also has an unutilized facility of forward cover from JS Bank Limited and Meezan Bank Limited, having limit
aggregating to Rs. 66 million to hedge forex risk on import transactions carried in USD.
The tenor of facility is of maximum 12 months and the cover limit for JS Bank Limited is established at 10 times of the actual
limit (Rs. 350 million).
22. DUE FROM / (TO) RELATED PARTIES
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Due from related parties 221 518,518,738 12,992,725
Due to related parties 22.2 (464,530,779) (392,183,088)
Prior year receivables and payables have been grossed up and reclassified as receivables and payables.
221 Due from related parties - unsecured
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Considered good
Loan to Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited 22.1.1 495,000,000 -
Mark-up Receivable on loan to Hi-Tech
Alloy Wheels Limited 22.1.1 7,257,499 -
Due from related parties - considered good 22.1.2 16,261,239 12,992,725
518,518,738 12,992,725
22.1.1 The Company entered into a loan agreement dated 25 December 2017 with Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited (HAWL) to
provide loan upto a maximum limit of Rs. 1 billion for meeting working capital and other requirements. The Company
provided Rs. 195 million, Rs. 100 million and Rs. 200 million on 28 March 2018, 2 April 2018 and 1 June 2018 respectively.
The loan is repayable on demand and carry mark-up at the rate of 1 month KIBOR plus 1%.
22.1.2 Due from related parties
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22.1.2.1 The above balance is mark-up free, unsecured and represent amount paid by the Company to TOTAL PARCO Limited for
fuel utilized and other expenses on behalf of subsidiary companies.

22.1.2.2

22.1.23

22.2

Detailed analysis of due from related parties

Name of related party Gross Past due Provision Reversal of Amount due Net amount Maximum
amount amount for doubtful provision of written off amount
due receivables doubtful outstanding at
receivables any time during
the year
(Rupees)
Specialized Autoparts Industries
(Private) Limited 6,760,538 6,760,538 6,760,538 6,760,538
Specialized Motorcycle (Private)
Limited 3,706,788 3,706,788 3,706,788 3,706,788
Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited 5,793,913 5,793,913 5,793,913 5,793,913
16,261,239 16,261,239 16,261,239 16,261,239
Age analysis of due from related parties
Name of related party Amount not Amount past due Total gross
past due Past due Past due Past due 61-90 Past due91-  Past due 365 amount due
0-30days  31-60 days days 365 days days
(Rupees)
Specialized Autoparts Industries 792,536 5,968,002 6,760,538
(Private) Limited
Specialized Motorcycle (Private) 3,706,788 3,706,788
Limited
Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited 2,475,978 3,317,935 5,793,913
3,268,514 12,992,725 16,261,239
Due to related parties - unsecured
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Loan from subsidiary companies 22.2.1 287,456,000 277,840,000
Accrued mark-up on loan from subsidiary companies 22.2.1 56,178,425 36,629,751
Trade payables to related parties 22.2.2 120,896,354 77,713,337
464,530,779 392,183,088

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Specialized Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited 6,760,538 5,968,002
Specialized Motorcycle (Private) Limited 3,706,788 3,706,788
Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited 5,793,913 3,317,935
22.1.21 16,261,239 12,992,725
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22.2.1 Loan and accrued mark-up on loan from subsidiary companies

Specialized Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited
Multiple Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited
Specialized Motorcycle (Private) Limited

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Loan Accrued Loan Accrued
mark-up mark-up
(Rupees)

151,590,000 27,259,489 151,590,000 16,044,155
81,450,000 12,131,182 69,950,000 7,898,891
54,416,000 16,787,754 56,300,000 12,686,705

287,456,000 56,178,425 277,840,000 36,629,751

22.2.1.1 These are repayable on demand carrying mark up at the rate of 1 month KIBOR plus 1.75% per annum. Purpose of the

loan is for working capital requirement.

22.2.2 Trade payables to related parties

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Specialized Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited 77,203,733 52,856,449
Multiple Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited 43,692,621 24,856,888
22.2.21 120,896,354 77,713,337
22.2.2.1 These represent payable against toll manufacturing services provided to the Company by the subsidiaries.
23. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Trade creditors 185,844,876 161,125,254
Accrued mark-up on short term borrowings
Accrued liabilities 23.1 20,438,364 19,877,619
Other liabilities
Advance from customer 38,325,272 13,188,422
Mobilization advances 23.4 12,071,585 22,862,201
Workers' profit participation fund 23.2 9,418,998 19,659,057
Provision for compensated absences 11,090,085 10,678,222
Workers' welfare fund 23.3 9,141,985 6,250,160
Withholding tax payable 1,251,590 1,612,681
Security deposit from contractors 23.5 129,000 129,000
Other payables 23.6 12,560,383 5,615,333
300,272,138 260,997,949
23.1 This includes provision of Rs. 2.45 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 1.66 million in respect of Gas Infrastructure Development

Cess (GID Cess) charges. No payment has been made in the current and prior years, since stay order has been obtained

against levy of GID Cess (refer note 15.1.1).
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30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Opening balance 19,659,057 11,326,898
Charge for the year 27 7,229,562 15,625,400
Mark-up charged during the year 29 798,224 691,679
27,686,843 27,643,977
Less: Payments during the year (18,267,845) (7,984,920)
Closing balance 9,418,998 19,659,057
23.3 Workers’ welfare fund
Opening balance 6,250,160 3,449,415
Charge for the year 27 2,891,825 6,250,160
Less: Payments during the year - (3,449,415)
Closing balance 9,141,985 6,250,160
23.4 This carries mark-up at the rate of 7.3% (30 June 2017: 7.3%).
23.5 This represents security deposit received from contractors against provision of services, kept in the Company’s bank
account.
23.6 This includes amounts deducted deducted from employees’ salaries against vehicles (used by employees) to be sold to the
employees upon completion of respective useful lives of the vehicles.
24 REVENUE
Local sales 24 .1 5,769,095,818 5,172,668,587
Less: Sales returns (48,189,108) (18,670,578)
5,720,906,710 5,153,998,009
Less: Sales tax (831,242,855) (748,871,506)
4,889,663,855 4,405,126,503

241 This includes scrap sales amounting to Rs. 53.11 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 45.76 million).
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25

COST OF SALES

Raw materials and components consumed
Ancillary materials consumed

Manufacturing expenses

Salaries and wages

Other employees' benefits

Provident fund contribution

Toll manufacturing

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Gas, power and water

Travelling and vehicle running cost
Insurance

Repairs and maintenance

Postage, telephone and telex
Allowance for inventory obsolescence
Inward freight and storage charges
Conveyance

Rent, rates and taxes

Printing, stationery and periodicals
Royalty expense

General expenses

Security services

Transferred to capital work-in-progress
Manufacturing cost

Opening stock of work-in-process
Closing stock of work-in-process
Cost of goods manufactured

Opening stock of finished goods
Closing stock of finished goods

Note

25.1
25.2

Note

25.3

25.4
4.1.6

71

25.5

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

3,435,377,298 3,111,377,807
40,290,022 52,201,657

30 June 30 June

2018 2017
(Rupees)

160,045,705 138,370,334
75,542,118 83,824,711
2,490,151 2,222,310
621,363,467 492,951,980
83,649,060 76,257,747
18,759,820 24,369,289
11,646,800 10,167,602
8,949,028 6,720,229
6,583,182 7,824,449
1,248,223 2,005,679
3,265,920 1,623,406
1,503,132 1,257,234
949,666 1,916,758
1,315,592 860,106
30,443 205,843
7,987,135 1,557,933
997,970 1,315,077
638,571 372,834
(15,827,380) (13,322,519)
991,138,603 840,501,002
140,014,359 142,503,010
(150,978,815) (140,014,359)
(10,964,456) 2,488,651

4,455,841,467

4,006,569,117

110,143,067 66,570,963
(49,683,031) | | (110,143,067)
60,460,036 (43,572,104)

4,516,301,503

3,962,997,013
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25.1

25.2

25.3
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25.5

Raw material and components consumed

Opening inventory
Purchases

Closing inventory

Ancillary materials consumed

Opening inventory
Purchases

Ancillary materials capitalised

Closing inventory
Less: Sales tax

Note
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30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
933,433,474 897,990,349
3,968,930,047 3,146,820,932
4,902,363,521 4,044,811,281

(1,466,986,223)

(933,433,474)

3,435,377,298  3,111,377,807
38,631,402 51,209,992
47,974,283 54,174,784
86,605,685 105,384,776
(17,039,357) (14,551,717)
69,566,328 90,833,059
(29,276,306) (38,631,402)
40,290,022 52,201,657

This includes a sum of Rs. 1.3 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 1.2 million) in respect of employee benefits - gratuity.

Toll manufacturing

Specialized Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited (SAIL)
Multiple Autoparts Industries (Private) Limited (MAIL)

Others

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
355,145,466 309,496,337
165,332,389 124,000,772
100,885,612 59,454,871
621,363,467 492,951,980

This represents royalty in respect of providing technical information and assistance for the manufacturing of exhaust system.

Details are as follows:

Name of Recipient Relationship with

the Company

Futaba Industrial Co. Limited Technical advisor

Registered Address

1, Ochaya, Hashime-Cho, Okazaki-City,
Aichi Prefecture, Japan 444-8558

30 June
2018

30 June
2017

(Rupees)

7,987,135

1,657,933
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26

26.1

26.2

26.2.1

26.3

27

ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries and wages

Other employees' benefits
Provident fund contribution
Advertising and sales promotion
Travelling and vehicle running cost
Outward freight

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assets
Legal and professional charges
Postage, telephone and telex
Conveyance

Auditors' remuneration

Electricity

Repairs and maintenance
Entertainment

Printing, stationery and periodicals
Insurance

Donation

General expenses

Note

26.1

4.1.6

26.3

26.2

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

80,471,381 72,047,700
25,411,491 31,017,950
1,742,659 1,707,367
1,409,601 1,057,296
11,090,611 9,630,458
19,024,859 17,830,361
7,690,099 7,006,957
968,122 441,961
14,374,528 10,353,853
3,255,369 2,763,220
1,618,152 358,740
1,249,500 750,000
1,200,000 1,130,120
205,463 297,234
482,133 351,853
2,042,451 2,143,978
804,902 1,007,670
70,000 20,000
2,040,400 3,198,647
175,151,721 163,110,365

This includes a sum of Rs. 0.37 million (30 June 2017: Rs. 0.37 million) in respect of employee benefits - gratuity.

Donations of Rs. 20,000 and Rs. 50,000 were given to Fatimid Foundation and NED University for free medical treatment

of needy patients and support to students respectively.

None of the directors and their spouses have interest in donees.

Auditors’ remuneration

Audit fee

Interim review

Certifications for regulatory purposes
Out of pocket expense

OTHER EXPENSES

Workers' profit participation fund
Workers' welfare fund

Loss on sale of investment in Pakistan Investment Bonds

Note

23.2
23.3
6.3.1

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
529,500 450,000
220,000 200,000
375,000 75,000
125,000 25,000
1,249,500 750,000
7,229,562 15,625,400
2,891,825 6,250,160
14,559,635 -
24,681,022 21,875,560
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28.1

29

30

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Mark-up income from Participation Term Certificates

Mark-up income on term deposit receipts
Dividend income

- Associated company - Treet Corporation Limited

- Others

Mark-up income on Pakistan Investment Bonds
Un-winding of mark-up on sale of dies

Mark-up income on loan to employees
Mark-up income on saving accounts

Mark-up income on loan to subsidiary

Others

Income from assets other than financial assets

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Recovery from debtors written off
Others

Note

28.1

9.1

221

41.7

149

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

12,655,665 12,454,200
2,955,815 12,862,710
- 7,620,680
2,396,725 2,404,942
2,396,725 10,025,622
11,501,110 3,875,000
3,514,240 1,105,361
1,285,422 1,172,439
- 558,051
7,257,499 -
1,587,976 184,596
43,154,452 42,237,979
25,447,982 24,383,164
- 889,500
1,862,071 2,208,920
27,310,053 27,481,584
70,464,505 69,719,563

This includes dividend received from Tri-Pack Films Limited amounting to Rs. 2.35 million (30 June 2017: Rs.2.35 million).
The remaining amount being insignificant represents dividend received from Atlas Honda Limited, Indus Motor Company
Limited, Agriauto Industries Limited, Baluchistan Wheels Limited, Atlas Battery Limited, Al-Ghazi Tractors Limited, Millat
Tractors Limited, Oil and Gas Development Company Limited, Thal Limited, Pak Suzuki Motor Company Limited, The
General Tyre and Rubber Company of Pakistan Limited, Hino Pak Motors Limited, Honda Atlas Cars (Pakistan) Limited

and Ghandara Nissan Limited against investment as disclosed in note 13.

FINANCE COSTS

Mark-up on bank loans and borrowings
Mark-up on loans from subsidiary companies
Exchange loss

Finance lease charges

Mark-up on mobilization advance

Bank charges

Mark-up on workers' profit participation fund

TAXATION

Current tax
Prior tax
Deferred tax

Note

22.21

23.2

30.3
30.4
19.2
30.1

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)

44,744,237 33,595,731
19,548,674 22,282,853
40,657,128 5,538,491
1,041,475 2,090,311
1,304,980 2,046,396
2,109,016 1,486,882
798,224 691,679
110,203,734 67,732,343
46,161,520 36,928,764
(7,873,681) (2,839,337)
8,151,236 9,253,031
46,439,075 43,342,458
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30.1 Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit 311 Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Profit before Taxation 126,794,905 272,923,947 30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Tax at the applicable rate of 30% (2017: 31%) 38,038,472 84,606,424 (Number)
Effect of minimum tax 32,874,771 -
Prior year charge (7,873,681) (2,839,337) Issued ordinary shares at beginning of the year 137,500,000 75,000,000
Deferred tax not asset recognised - - Effect of ordinary shares issued during the year - 34,794,521
Tax effect of change in tax rates (1,571,640) (1,164,160) Effect of bonus shares issued in the prior year - 10,979,452
Tax effect of income taxed at lower rate 359,509 (1,854,740) Effect of bonus shares issued during the year 13,750,000 12,077,397
Tax effect of tax credits 30.5 (16,120,216) (33,623,591) Weighted average number of ordinary shares at end of the year 151,250,000 132,851,370
Tax effect of permanent differences 731,860 (1,782,138)
46,439,075 43,342 458 32. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
30.2 The returns of income tax have been filed up to and including tax year 2017. Except for tax years mentioned in note 15, 32.1 Related parties comprise of subsidiaries, associated company and other companies with common directorship and
all other assessment years are deemed to be assessed under section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Tax related significant influence, employees retirement benefit funds and key management personnel. Transactions with related parties
contingencies are disclosed in note 15. are at terms determined in accordance with the agreed rates. Transactions and balances with related parties, other than
those disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are disclosed below:
30.3 Income tax for the year is calculated on the basis of minimum tax liability at the rate of 1.25% on turnover for the year less
allowable tax credit on account of purchase of plant and machinery. Relationship and Transactions during 30 June 30 June
Name of the related party percentage the year and 2018 2017
30.4 This represents income tax reversed in respect of prior tax years on account of difference between tax assessed and tax shareholding year end balances (Rupees)
charge in the financial statements in the prior years.
Specialized Autoparts Industries Subsidiary company - Toll manufacturing 355,145,466 309,496,337
30.5 This represents tax credit at the rate of 10% of purchase of plant and machinery under section 65B of the Income Tax (Private) Limited 54% holding (30 June  Payments made during the year 391,032,815 319,716,383
Ordinance, 2001. 2017: 100%) Mark-up charged by related party 11,215,334 12,157,518
Amount due at the year end 249,292,684 214,522,602
30.6 Sufficient provision has been made in these unconsolidated financial statements taking into account the profit or loss for
the year and various admissible allowances and deductions under the Income tax Ordinance, 2001. Comparison of tax Multiple Autoparts Industries Subsidiary company - Toll manufacturing 165,332,389 124,000,772
provision as per unconsolidated financial statements and tax assessments including returns filed and deemed assessed (Private) Limited 60% holding (30 June  Payments made during the year 174,491,322 130,078,333
for the last three years Is as follows: 2017: 100%) Mark-up charged by related party 4,232,291 5,610,075
30 June Amount due at the year end 137,273,803 102,705,779
2017 2016 2015 Loan received 11,500,000
(Rupees)
Tax provision recognized in the consolidated financial statements 36,928,764 51,411,085 39,704,024 Hi-Tech Alloy Wheels Limited Subsidiary company - Amolint due at the year end 508,051,412 3,317,935
65.38% holding (30 June  Loan provided 495,000,000
Tax charged as per tax assessments 32,197,456 42,305,356 40,360,975 2017:100%) Shares Subscribed 610,000,000 249,960,000
31. EARNINGS PER SHARE - basic and diluted Specialized Motorcycle (Private) Subsidiary company - Payments made during the year - 14,400
Limited 100% holding (30 June Repayment of loan 1,884,000 1,300,000
Un-consolidated Consolidated 2017:100%) Mark-up on loan 4,101,049 4,515,260
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June Amount due at the year end 67,496,966 65,279,917
2018 2017 2018 2017
Provident fund Defined benefit scheme  Receivable from provident fund 8,701,174 5,524,464
Profit for the year Rupees 80,355,830 229,581,489 154,911,054 306,427,299
) . Defined contribution plan  Expense for the year 1,718,497 5,617,723
(Restated) (Restated) Employee benefits - gratuity Contribution paid during the year 18,936,654
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Balance at the year end asset
outstanding during the year Number 151,250,000 132,851,370 151,250,000 132,851,370 / (liability) 5,317,208 (287,395)
Earnings per share - basic and diluted Rupees 0.53 1.73 1.02 2.31 Treet Corporation Limited Associated company by  Mark-up income on PTCs 12,655,665 12,454,200
virtue of common Dividend income - 7,620,680
directorship
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32.2 The remuneration to Board of Directors (executive and non-executive) and all members of the Company’s Management
Team is disclosed in note 37 to these unconsolidated financial statements.

33. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
(Rupees)
Cash and bank balances 14 8,959,843 215,971,176
Short term financing 21 (1,439,632,009) (28,395,236)
(1,430,672,166) 187,575,940
33.1 Reconciliation of movement of and equity liabilities to cash flows arising
from financing activities
Liabilities
Short term Liabilities against  Due to related Unclaimed Total
financing assets subject parties dividend
to finance lease
(Rupees)
Balance as at 1 July 2017 28,395,236 22,193,106 392,183,088 1,420,509 444,191,939
Changes from financing cash flows
Repayment of loans and borrowings - - (51,912,200) - (51,912,200)
Payment of finance lease liabilities - (22,851,639) - - (22,851,639)
Dividend Paid - - - (135,346,501) (135,346,501)
Proceeds from loans and borrowings - - 61,528,200 - 61,528,200
Total changes from financing cash flows - (22,851,639) 9,616,000 (135,346,501) (148,582,140)
Liability - related other changes
Change in short term financing - net 1,411,236,773 - 1,411,236,773
Dividend announced during the year - - 137,500,000 137,500,000
New finance leases - 18,680,410 - - 18,680,410
Finance cost - 1,041,475 19,548,674 - 20,590,149
Trade payable - - 43,183,017 - 43,183,017
Total liability - related other changes 1,411,236,773 19,721,885 62,731,691 137,500,000 1,631,190,349
Balance as at 30 June 2018 1,439,632,009 19,063,352 464,530,779 3,574,008 1,926,800,148
34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has exposure to following risks from its use of financial instrument:
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk
- Operational risk
34.1 Risk management framework

The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management
policies.

34.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to
incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value of any collateral. Credit risk arises from the inability of the
issuers of the instruments, the relevant financial institutions or counter parties in case of placements or other arrangements
to fulfil their obligations.
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Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from trade debts, loans and advance, deposits, bank balances and other
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

30 June 30 June
Note 2018 2017
Trade debts - net (unsecured) 8 350,809,641 223,972,326
Loans 10 15,783,108 9,196,371
Deposits and other receivables 9&11 75,054,802 74,282,889
Due from related parties - unsecured 22 518,518,738 12,992,725
Investments 13.1 32,948,685 47,527,425
Bank balances and term deposit receipts 14 8,261,844 215,722,640
1,001,376,818 583,694,376

Credit rating and collaterals

Balances with banks are only held with reputable banks having sound credit ratings. The credit quality of Company bank
balances can be assessed with reference of external credit ratings as follows:

Bank Rating Agency Short term 30 June 2018
rating (Rupees) (%)
Bank AL Habib Limited PACRA Al+ 5,679,755 68.7%
National Bank of Pakistan JCR-VIS Al+ 1,458,936 17.7%
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS Al+ 10,000 0.1%
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited JCR-VIS A1 1,113,153 13.5%
8,261,844 100%

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or have
similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes
in economic, political or other conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the company’s
performance to developments affecting a particular industry. All of the Company’s receivables are from distributors of
automotive industries. Trade debts pertaining to four major customers of the Company aggregates to 84% as at 30 June
2018 (30 June 2017: 82%).

Impairment losses and past due balances

The ageing of trade debtors at reporting date was as follows:

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
Gross Impairment Net Gross Impairment Net
(Rupees)
Less than or equal to 30 days 269,319,506 - 269,319,506 186,763,991 - 186,763,991
More than 30 days but not more than 90 days 76,699,068 - 76,699,068 8,158,696 - 8,158,696
More than 90 days but not more than 180 days 3,754,241 - 3,754,241 19,371,586 405,606 18,965,980
More than 180 days 1,036,826 - 1,036,826 - - -
350,809,641 - 350,809,641 214,294,273 405,606 213,888,667

Based on the past experience, consideration of financial position, past track records and recoveries, the Company believes
that trade debts past due do not require any impairment except as provided in these unconsolidated financial statements.
No trade debts are outstanding with related parties.
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34.3

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. Liquidity
risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty
in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Company’s approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s
reputation.

Maturity analysis of financial liabilities
The table below analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period

at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
flows:

30 June 2018
Carrying Contractual Less than One Three More than
amount cash flows one to three months to one year
month months one year
(Rupees)
Non-derivative
financial liabilities
Short term financing 1,439,632,009 (1,461,370,453) (727,158,128) (734,212,325) - -
Trade and other payables 230,062,708 (230,062,708) (185,844,876) (44,088,832) (129,000) -
Due to related parties 464,530,779 (466,566,926) (466,566,926) - - -
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease 19,063,352 (19,429,114) (1,198,978) (2,397,955) (10,790,799) (5,041,382)
Accrued mark-up on
short term financing 19,248,522 (19,248,522) (19,248,522) - - -
Unclaimed dividend 3,574,008 (3,574,008) (3,574,008) - - -
2,176,111,378 (2,200,251,731) (1,403,591,438) (780,699,112) (10,919,799) (5,041,382)
30 June 2017
Carrying Contractual Less than One Three More than
amount cash flows one to three months to one year
month months one year
(Rupees)
Non-derivative
financial liabilities
Short term financing 28,395,236 (28,824,004) (14,342,434) (14,481,570) -
Trade and other payables 197,425,428 (197,425,428) (161,125,254) (36,171,174) (129,000)
Due to related parties 379,190,363 (381,042,630) (381,042,630)
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease 22,193,106 (23,665,259) (1,191,946) (2,383,892) (10,727,515) (9,361,906)
Accrued mark-up on
short term financing 587,567 (587,567) (587,567)
Unclaimed dividend 1,420,509 (1,420,509) (1,420,509)
629,212,209 (632,965,397) (559,710,340) (53,036,636) (10,856,515) (9,361,906)

155

Annual Report 2018

Notes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest
rates or the market price of securities due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market
sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market.

Market risk comprises of three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk. The Company is exposed

344 Market risk
to all of the three risks which are as follows:
34.41 Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial asset or a liability will fluctuate due to a change in foreign
exchange rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered into foreign currencies.

Exposure to currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk at the reporting date was as follows:

30 June 2018
Rupees usD SGD JPY
Creditors 89,010,987 627,849 45,555 7,079,451
Net balance sheet exposure 89,010,987 627,849 45,555 7,079,451
30 June 2017
Rupees UsD SGD JPY
Creditors 128,508,982 827,140 32,535 41,813,310
Net balance sheet exposure 128,508,982 827,140 32,535 41,813,310

Average rate

Balance sheet date rate

30 June 2018 30 June 2017 30 June 2018 30 June 2017
USD to Pak Rupees 113.94 107.35 123.02 104.85
SGD to Pak Rupees 81.84 78.40 87.49 76.19
JPY to Pak Rupees 1.02 0.98 1.10 0.94

Sensitivity Analysis

A 10 percent strengthening of the Rupee against USD, SGD and JPY at 30 June 2018 would have increased equity and
profit and loss account by the amounts (net of tax) shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular
interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2017.

30 June 2018 30 June 2017
As at 30 June 2018 Profit and loss Equity Profit and loss Equity
(Rupees) (Rupees)
Effect of change in USD 5,405,780 5,405,780 5,986,922 5,986,922
Effect of change in SGD 279,024 279,024 171,062 171,062
Effect of change in JPY 545,118 545,118 2,596,607 2,596,607
Gross exposure 6,229,922 6,229,922 8,754,591 8,754,591

The Company does not have any foreign currency borrowing as at 30 June 2018.
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34.4.2

34.4.3

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The interest rate exposure arises from bank balances in profit or loss sharing account.

At balance sheet date, details of the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial instruments were as
follows:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Rupees)
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets 15,783,108 51,602,345

Financial liabilities (1,727,088,009) (306,235,236)
(1,711,304,901) (254,632,891)

Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets 556,146,939 222,229,777
Financial liabilities (19,063,352) (22,193,106)
537,083,587 200,036,671

Fair value sensitivity analysis of fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Therefore,
change in interest rates at reporting date would not have impact on profit and loss account and equity of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / (decreased) equity and profit or

loss by the amounts (net of tax) shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. The analysis
is performed on the same basis for June 2017.

Profit or loss Equity
100 bps 100 bps 100 bps 100 bps
increase decrease increase decrease
(Rupees) (Rupees)
As at 30 June 2018
Cash flow sensitivity -
variable rate instruments (11,979,134) 11,979,134 (11,979,134) 11,979,134
As at 30 June 2017
Cash flow sensitivity -
variable rate instruments (1,756,967) 1,756,967 (1,756,967) 1,756,967

Other price risk

Other price risk includes equity price risks which is the risk of changes in the fair value of equity securities as a result
of changes in the levels of KSE 100 Index and the value of individual shares. The equity price risk exposure arises from
investments in equity securities held by the Company for which prices in the future are uncertain.
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34.5

35.

As at 30 June 2018, the fair value of equity securities exposed to price risk are disclosed in note 13. The table below
summarises the sensitivity of the price movements as at 30 June 2018. The analysis is based on the assumption that KSE-
100 index increased by 1% (30 June 2017: 1%) and decreased by 1% (30 June 2017: 1%), with all other variables held
constant and that the fair value of the Company’s portfolio of equity securities moved according to their historical correlation
with the index. This represents management’s best estimate of a reasonable possible shift in the KSE-100 index, having
regard to the historical volatility of index of past three years (30 June 2017: three years).

The impact below arises from the reasonable possible change in the fair value of listed equity securities:

Effect on assets of an increase in the KSE-100 index on 30 June 30 June
investments classified as 'fair value through profit or loss' 2018 2017
and 'available-for-sale'

Effect on investments 660,833 1,014,217
Effect on profit and loss account 338,214 486,740
Effect on equity 322,620 527 477
Effect on assets of an decrease in the KSE-100 index on

investments classified as 'fair value through profit or loss'

and 'available-for-sale'

Effect on investments (660,833) (1,014,217)
Effect on profit and loss account (338,214) (486,740)
Effect on equity (322,620) (5627.477)

The sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased / decreased by 1% with all other
variables held constant and all the Company’s equity instruments moved according to the historical correlation with the
index. This represents management’s best estimate of a reasonable possible shift in the KSE 100 index, having regard to
the historical volatility of the index. The composition of the Company’s investment portfolio and the correlation thereof to the
KSE index, is expected to change over the time. Accordingly, the sensitivity analysis prepared as of 30 June 2018 is not
necessarily indicative of the effect on the Company’s assets of future movements in the level of KSE 100 index.

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the processes,
technology and infrastructure supporting the Company’s operations either internally within the Company or externally at
the Company’s service providers, and from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those
arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of investment management behavior.
Operational risks arise from all of the Company’s activities.

The Company’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance limiting of financial losses and damage to its
reputation with achieving its objective of generating returns for stakeholders.

Senior management ensures that the Company’s staff have adequate training and experience and fosters effective
communication related to operational risk management.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, so

that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital
base to support the sustained development of its businesses.
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The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of
changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount
of dividend paid to the shareholders or issue bonus / new shares. The Company also monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings including finance cost thereon. Capital signifies equity as shown in

the balance sheet plus net debt. The gearing ratio of the Company is as follows:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Debt 1,765,399,883 329,015,909
Total equity 3,057,319,731 3,143,195,315
Total capital 4,822,719,614 3,472,211,224
Gearing ratio 37:63 9:91

36. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in orderly transaction between

market participants at the measurement date.

The Company classifies fair value measurements of its investments using a hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly

or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market date (i.e., unobservable inputs).

36.1 Accounting classifications and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their
levels in the fair value hierarchy for financial instruments measured at fair value. It does not include fair value information for
financial assets not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value. 36.1.1  The
Company has not disclosed fair values for these financial assets and financial liabilities because their carrying amounts are

reasonable approximation of fair value.
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30June 2018

Financial assets - measured at
fair value

Equity securities
Participation Term Certificates

Financial assets - not
measured at fair value

Subsidiaries - unlisted shares
Associate - listed shares

Trade debts

Loans

Deposits and other receivables
Due from related parties

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities - not
measured at fair value

Short term financing

Trade and other payables

Due to related parties
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease
Accrued mark-up on short term
financing

Unclaimed dividend

30 June 2017

Financial assets - measured at
fair value

Equity securities
Participation Term Certificates

Financial assets - not
measured at fair value

Subsidiaries - unlisted shares
Associate - listed shares

Debt securities

Trade debts

Loans

Deposits and other receivables
Due from related parties

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities - not
measured at fair value

Short term financing

Trade and other payables

Due to related parties
Liabilities against assets
subject to finance lease
Accrued mark-up on short term
financing

Unclaimed dividend

36.1.1

30June 2018
Carrying amount Fair value
Note | Fair value Available Held to Loans and Other Other financial Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
through for sale maturity receivables financial liabilities
profit or assets
loss
872,703 32,261,953 33,134,656 33,134,656 33,134,656
32,948,685 - 32,948,685 32,948,685 32,948,685
36.1.1 1,159,960,000 1,159,960,000
- 342,235,065 342,235,065 294,486,436 294,486,436
36.1.1 350,809,641 350,809,641
36.1.1 15,783,108 15,783,108
36.1.1 75,054,802 75,054,802
36.1.1 518,518,738 - 518,518,738
36.1.1 - - 8,959,843 -
33,821,388 32,261,953 960,166,289 1,511,154,908 2,528,444,695
36.1.1 1,439,632,009 1,439,632,009
36.1.1 230,062,708 230,062,708
36.1.1 464,530,779 464,530,779
36.1.1 19,063,352 19,063,352
36.1.1 19,248,522 19,248,522
36.1.1 3,574,008 3,574,008
2,176,111,378 2,176,111,378
30June 2017
Carrying amount Fair value
Note | Fair value Available Held to Loans and Other financial ~ Other financial Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
through for sale maturity receivables assets liabilities
profit or loss
1,146,573 52,747,744 53,894,317 53,894,317 53,894,317
47,527,425 47,527,425 47,527,425 47,527,425
36.1.1 550,000,000 550,000,000
- 334,652,655 334,652,655 440,756,579 - 440,756,579
193,233,321 - 193,233,321 181,999,181 181,999,181
36.1.1 223,972,326 223,972,326
36.1.1 9,196,371 9,196,371
36.1.1 74,282,889 - 74,282,889
36.1.1 - 12,992,725 12,992,725
36.1.1 - 215,971,176 - 215,971,176
48,673,998 52,747,744 193,233,321 523,422,762 897,645,380 1,715,723,205
36.1.1 28,395,236 28,395,236
36.1.1 197,425,428 197,425,428
36.1.1 379,190,363 379,190,363
36.1.1 22,193,106 22,193,106
36.1.1 587,567 587,567
36.1.1 1,420,509 1,420,509
629,212,209 629,212,209

are reasonable approximation of fair value.

The Company has not disclosed fair values for these financial assets and financial liabilities because their carrying amounts
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37.

37.1

37.2

37.3

37.4

38.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for the remuneration, including all benefits, to the Chief
Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company were as follows:

30June 2018 30June 2017
Chief Executive Directors Executives Total Chief Executive Directors Executives Total
(Rupees)

Managerial remuneration 8,642,400 8,641,200 3,352,260 20,635,860 7,007,124 7,267,328 3,041,340 17,315,792
Housing and utilities 9,356,400 9,352,800 4,390,524 23,099,724 7,583,552 7,942,816 3,132,894 18,659,262
Bonus 4,158,000 3,975,000 1,703,080 9,836,080 5,200,000 5,400,000 2,340,928 12,940,928
Medical 608,192 2,928,678 207,157 3,744,027 536,848 738,379 270,236 1,545,463
Company's Contribution to retirement
benefits funds 504,000 230,400 147,648 882,048 700,352 174,468 129,516 1,004,336

23,268,992 25,128,078 9,800,669 58,197,739 21,027,876 21,522,991 29,205,449 71,756,316
Number of persons 1 2 2 5 1 2 2 5

The aggregate amount paid to directors in respect of attending board and other meetings was Nil (2017: Nil).

The Chief Executive, directors and certain executives are provided with free use of group maintained cars in accordance
with their entittements. The approximate aggregate value of this benefit is Rs. 32.55 million (30 June 2017: Rs.25.21 million).

Executives represent those employees (other than the chief executive and directors), whose basic salaries exceed twelve
hundred thousand rupees (Rs. 1.2 million) in a financial year.

There are nine directors including chief executive. Remuneration has been paid to two directors.
PROVIDENT FUND

The following information is based on latest unaudited financial statements of the fund:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Un-audited) (Audited)
(Rupees)

Size of the Fund 65,520,542 73,772,442
Cost of investment made 57,460,495 36,312,716
Fair value / amortised cost of investments 58,373,463 37,815,792
Percentage of investments made - based on fair value / amortised cost 89.09% 51.26%

Break-up of investments in terms of amount and percentage of the size of provident fund are as follows:

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2018 2017 2018 2017

(Un-audited) (Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited)

(Rupees) (% of the size of the fund)
Term finance certificates 140,000 140,000 0.21% 0.19%
Mutual Funds 12,760,854 2,048,614 19.48% 2.78%
Government securities 41,632,355 31,170,024 63.54% 42.25%
Equity securities 3,840,254 4,457,154 5.86% 6.04%
58,373,463 37,815,792 89% 51.26%

The above investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the requirement of section 218 of the
Companies Act, 2017 and the conditions specified thereunder.
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39.

40.

41.

411

41.2

41.3

41.4

42

421

42.2

42.3

PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

The production capacity of the plant cannot be determined as it depends on the relative proportions of various types / sizes
of sub-assemblies, components and parts produced for various types of vehicles.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
(Numbers)
Total number of employees at reporting date 784 709
Total number of factory employees at reporting date 673 612
Average number of employees during the year 747 691
Average number factory of employees during the year 643 580

OPERATING SEGMENTS

The financial information has been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.
Geographically, all the sales were carried out in Pakistan.

All non-current assets of the Company as at 30 June 2018 are located in Pakistan.

Sales to four major customers of the Company is around 86.9% during the year ended 30 June 2018 (30 June 2017:
87.8%).

GENERAL
All Shares Islamic Index Screening

Advances, deposits and bank balances do not carry any mark-up except for balance in saving accounts. Bank balances are
placed withconventional banks in current and saving accounts. Other disclosures are included in notes 13 and 28.

Events after the end of the reporting date

The directors in their meeting held on 1st October 2018, have recommended final dividend of Rs. Nil per share (2017: Re. 1
per share) in respect of year ended 30 June 2018 and have announced issue of bonus shares at the rate Nil (2017: 10%).
Bonus shares will not be entitled to cash dividend.

Authorisation for issue

These unconsolidated financial statements were authorised for issue in the Board of Directors meeting held on 1st October
2018.

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director
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Notice of 38th Annual General Meeting of Loads Limited

Notice is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Mesting of Loads Limited will be held on Thursday, October 25, 2018 at 11:15
a.m. at the Auditorium of the Institute of Charterad Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), Chartered Accountants Avenus, Clifton,
Karachi, 1o transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1.

2,

To confirn minutes of the Extraordinary General Mesting of Loads Limited hsld on Decamber 11,2017,

To receive, consider snd adopt the Audited Financial Statements of tha Company for the year endad June 30, 2018, togsth-
erwith the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thareon,

To appoint extemal auditors of the company for the year ending June 30, 2019 and to fix their remunsration. The retiring
auditors, Mis. KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appoaint-
ment

Any other business with the permission of the Chair,

By Order of the Board

o) Wy
f_;."_ ofp?'-_,"'x--'f > _\_:\‘-7

October 4, 2018 Babar Saleem
Karachi Company Secratary
Notes:

(i) The Share Transfer Books of the Company wil remain dosed from October 18, 2018 © October 25, 2018 (both days

(i)

(i)

indusive) and any dividendaibonus will be paid 1o the Members whose names will sppear in the Register of Members on
October 17, 2018. Members (Non-CDC) are requasted to promptly notify the Comparny's Registrar of any change in their
addressas and submit, if applicable to tham, the Non-daduction of Zakat Form CZ-50 with tha Registrar of the Company
M/'S, Central Depository Company of Pskistan Limited, COC House, 98-B, Block-B, S.M.C.H.S, Msin Shahra-e-Faisal,
Karachi, Telephons Number: 0800-23275, Fax: (82-21) 34326053, E-msil: info@ cdcpsk.com. All the Members holding the
shares through the CDC are requasted o please update their addresses snd Zskat status with theair Participants.

A member entitfed to attend and vote at this maating may appaoint another member as hisher proxy to attend and vots for
him / her. Praxies in order to be effective must be ecsived at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the time of holding the meeting. A proxy must be a member of the Company. COC Accounts Holdars will further have
to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular 1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchangs Commission
of Pakistan.

For Attending the Meeting

(a) In case of individusls, the account holder or sub-account holdar and / or the person whose secuiities are in group
account and their registration detail is uploadead as per the Regulations, shall authenticate their idantity by showing
Hs/ her original National Identity Card ("CNIC”) or original passport at the time of attending the masting.

(b) In casa of coporate entity, Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attormey with specimen signature of the nomines
shall be produced (unless provided earier) at the time of the meating.



(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)
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For Appointing Proxies

(a) In casa of individusls, the accourt holder or sub-account holder is and / or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration datail is uploadad as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the
above requirement.

) The proxy form shal be withessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall ba mentioned
on the form.

(c) Attested copies of the CNIC or passport of tha beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furmished with the proxy form.
(d) The proxy shall produce hisher original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

() In case of corporate entities, board of directors' resoluion/power of atiomey with specimen signature of the nominee
shall be submitted (unless provided eardier) along with the proxy form to Company.

Submission of copies of CNIC and NTN Certificate (Mandatory)

Pursuant 1o the directive of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), Dividend Wamants shall mandatorily
bear the Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) numbers of sharsholders. Shasholders are therefore requasted to fulfill
the statutory requirements and submit a copy of their CNIC (if not already providad) 1o the Company’s Share Registrar, M/S.
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, without any delay.

In casa of non-aveilability of a valid copy of the Shareholders' CNIC in the records of the Comparny, the company shall be
constrainad to withhold the Dividend Warrants, which wil be released by the Share Registrar only upon submission of a valid
copy of tha CNIC in compliance with the aforesaid SECP drectives.

Distribution of Annual Report through Email

We are pleasad to inform shareholders that the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has under and pursuant to
SRO No. 787(Iy2014 dated Septarmber 8, 2014, pemnitted companies 1o circuate their annual balance shaat and profit and
loss accounts, auditor’s report, chairman's review and directors’ report etc. ("Annual Report®) along with the notics of annual
general meeting ("Notice”), o its shareholders by emall. If not already provided, shareholders of the Company who wish to
recaive the Company’s Annusl Report and notices of annual genersl mesting by email are requested to provids the complsted
Electronic Communication Consent Form already dispatched, to the Company’s Share Registrar, M's. Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited. In order to avsil this fadility a Standard Request Form is available at the Compary's website:
www.loads-group.pk

Pursuantto SECP's Circular No 10 dated 21 May 2014, if the Company recaives consent from members holding in aggregate
109 ormore shareholding residing at geographical location, to participate in tha mesating through video conference atleast 10
days prior 1o the date of mesting, the Company will arrange video conference fadility in that city subject to availability of such
facility in that city. In this regard plesse fill the folowing and submit to registered address of the Compary at least 10 days
before the date of AGM.

IWe of , baing memben(s) of Loads Limitedholder ______ Ordinary share(s) as
perRegisterFolioNo._____ hareby opt for video conference fadility at
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& Loads Limited

Pattern of Shareholding

As of June 30, 2018

¥ Of Sharsholders Sharchoidingae'Siab Total Sharea Haeld
e 1 o 100 47748
noz m e S00 339,080
2519 o 1o 1000 1663,078
3313 1000 e 5000 7.129,532
€50 son to 10000 4400345
258 10001 o 15000 3,103,594
m 15000 to 20000 1791124
76 20001 1o 25000 1,725,969
50 250m to 30000 137423
29 3000 o k020 ¥58.006
33 35om 1o 40000 1,245,735
» 4000 o 45000 e
3 4500 e 50000 1497.523
“ 0001 to 55000 745,693
9 ssom 1 60000 521965
7 5000 o 65000 435,750
9 6500 1o 70000 11,300
8 oo 1o 75000 sew7
3 500 o 8OO0 25,579
6 BOONM e 85000 454,179
5 650 o 90000 441,687
5 20001 1o 95000 463,845
9 9500 1o 100000 5134
A 100001 1 105000 417,037
a 1050m o 0000 879452
6 o o 115000 679,560
5 n5001 o 120000 554,887
2 12500 1o 130000 254,500
2 135001 1o 140000 276,375
5 4000 1o 145000 423 e
2 145000 o 150000 295,700
2 1500m to 155000 306,542
5 160001 o 165000 814,339
1 1650 to 170000 165,323
2 1700m 1o 175000 0e
1 175001 to 120000 176,295
3 185001 1o 190000 562,650
1 150001 10 155000 152,500
2 195001 to 200200 195654
1 205001 o 210000 205,500
2 210001 to 215000 et
1 220001 o 225000 224475
1 24500 o 250000 250,000
2 25000 1o 255000 507375
2 285001 to 290000 575,352
3 2950 o 300200 93,803
1 355001 0 360000 355,927
1 L1l o 365000 185,250
1 635001 e 640000 638,000
1 620001 to B25000 24,706
1 865001 0 870000 885,050
1 oroom o 875000 grz, 97
1 a7s00m o 880000 76,000
1 930001 1o 935000 930,750
1 1080001 o 1085000 1081250
1 1695001 o 1700000 1698040
2 193000 to W35000 3856322
' 2335001 1o 2400000 2,358,513
1 5055001 1o 5060000 3,058,550
' 3145001 1 3150000 3,148.3%
1 343500 to 3440000 31438.000
1 351000 e 3515000 isnam
1 1229500 to 500000 18,855,057
1 £2810001 1o 62815000 62,813,520
S0




167

Annual Report 2018

Pattern of Shareholding

As of June 20, 2018

Categorles of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

Directors and thelr spousa(s) and minor chiidren & Sponsors

SYED SHAHID ALl SHAH 1 62,810,872 41.58
SAULAT SAID 1 7.527 0.00
MUNIR KARIM BANA 1 3513977 232
MOHAMMAD ZIAUDDIN 1 824,708 055
SYED SHERYAR AL 1 7.562 0.00
NAJAM |.CHAUDHRI 1 29,000 0.07
AMIRZIA 1 806 0.00
SHAMIM AHMED SIDDIQUI 1 596 0.00
LUBNA SALEEM PERVEZ 1 500 0.00
Assoclated Companles, undertakings and related parties
TREET CORPORATION LIMITED. 1 18,895,057 1249
Executives 5 27,286 0.02
Public Sector Companies and Corporations - - -
Banks, MDPMOM finance Institutions, mn”hﬂ finance m“..
Insurance companies, takaful, modarabas and pension funds 13 4,168,007 276
Mutual Funds
CDC - TRUSTEE FIRST DAWOOD MUTUAL FUND 1 55,000 0.04
CDC - TRUSTEE FAYSAL STOCK FUND 1 61,000 0.04
CDC - TRUSTEE UNIT TRUST OF PAKISTAN 1 48,000 0.02
CDC - TRUSTEE FAYSAL ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 1 87,000 0.06
CDC - TRUSTEE MCB DCF INCOME FUND 1 25,500 0.02
MCBFSL - TRUSTEE PAK OMAN ISLAMIC ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 1 20,000 0.01
CDC-TRUSTEE FIRST HABIB ISLAMIC STOCK FUND 1 23,800 0.02
CDC - TRUSTEE NIT INCOME FUND - MT 1 £8,000 0.04
CDC - TRUSTEE FAYSAL SAVINGS GROWTH FUND - MT 1 12,800 0.01
CDC - TRUSTEE FAYSAL ISLAMIC ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 1 111500 0.07
CDC - TRUSTEE FAYSAL MTS FUND - MT 1 20,500 0.01
CDC - TRUSTEE PAKISTAN INCOME FUND - MT 1 2,000 0.00
CDC - TRUSTEE UBL INCOME OPPORTUNITY FUND - MT 1 5,000 0.00
CDC - TRUSTEE FIRST HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND 1 2,000 0.00
General Public

a. Local o483 51,488,528 2408

b. Foreign 8 135,006 0.09
Foreign Companies 1 152,000 0.10
Others a8 8,568,570 5.67

Totals 2620 151,250,000 100.00
Share holders holding 5% or more Shares Held Percentage

SYED SHAHID ALl SHAH 62,819,872 41.53

TREET CORPORATION LIMITED. 18,886,057 1249
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& Loads Limited
FORM OF PROXY

I/We
of being a Member of Loads Limited and holder(s) of
Ordinary Shares as per Share Register Folic No.

For beneficial owners as per CDC List

CDC Participant ID No. Sub Account No.

CNICNo[[[I[.lI]l]].:] Passport No.

hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss. of or
failing him/her Miss/Mrs./ Mr.
of another person on my/our proxy to attend and vote for mefus and my/our

behalf at Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, October 25, 2018 at 11:15
a.m. and at every adjournment thereof, if any.

Please affix Rupees
Five Revenue Stamp

Signature should agree with the specimen
signature registered with the Company)

Signed this day of October 2018 Signature of Shareholder
Signature of Proxy

1. WITNESS 2. WITNESS

Signature: Signature:

Name: Name:

Address: Address:

CNIC No. or Passport No. CNIC No. or Passport No.

1. This Proxy Form duly completed and signed, i. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the
must be received at above mentioned address beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
the Registered Office of the Company, not less provided with the proxy forms.
than 48 hours before the time of holding the

s ii. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or
meeting.

original passport at the time of the meeting.
2. If a member appoints more than one proxy

and more than one instruments of proxy are

deposited by a member with the Co y, all Directors resolution/power of attorney with
such instruments of proxy shall be rendered specimen signature shall be submitted (unless

invalid it has been provided earlier) along with proxy
’ form to the Company.

ili. In case of a corporate entity, the Board of

3. For CDC Account Holders / Corporate Entities
in addition to the above the following
requirements have to be met.
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Loads Limited

Plot# 23, Sector 19, Korangi Industrial Area, Karachi-74200.
Tel: 35073894, 0302-8674683-9 Fax: 35057453-54 Website: www.loads-group.pk






